
 

CITY OF ALTAMONT 
 

407 S HUSTON   ▪   P.O. BOX 305   ▪   ALTAMONT, KS 67330 

PHONE (620) 784-5612   ▪   FAX (620) 784-5882   ▪   WEBSITE: ALTAMONTKS.COM 

 

 
 

ALTAMONT CITY COUNCIL 
Mayor Richard Hayward  

Councilmembers: Ben Cochran, Raymond Coffey, 

Cameron Johnston, Lyle Sykes and Kyle Wiford 

March 9, 2023 

7:00 PM Regular Meeting  
 

CALL TO ORDER    

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & PRAYER 

MINUTES - Regular meeting of February 23, 2023 
 

INVOICES - $250.00 + $42,468.46 + P13  $6,709.24 = $49,427.70 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT & GUESTS 
A. Shane Holtzman - USD 506 

        

ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS /PROCLAMATIONS  

A.  
       

OLD BUSINESS 
A. USD 506 Barricades for 7th Street North of Harrison Auditorium 

B. Natural Gas Prepay Participation Agreement 

C. City Office Hours Proposal 

a. Other Cities with Alternative Work Schedules 
 

NEW BUSINESS 

     A.  20 Acres - Request for Bids 

     B.  Neighborhood Revitalization Program 

     C. Insurance Renewal 

TABLED & PENDING BUSINESS 
A. Old Fire Department Building Demolition  

B. War Veteran Memorial 

C. Sewer Rate Increase 
 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
A. City Administrator 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION MOTION 
 

COMMUNICATIONS: 
 The Low Energy Assistance Program (LIEAP) is accepting applications through March 31, 

2023.  Please contact the City Office if you need assistance with the application. 



 

 

 
PAGE 2 

 

 If you are interested in signing up for level payment, please contact the City Office at 

620-784-5612. 

 Easter Egg Hunt - April 1st at 11 AM on the west side Labette County High School 

 

ADJOURNMENT  

 



MINUTES 
CITY OF ALTAMONT  
February 22, 2023 
 

REGULAR MEETING  The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM with Mayor Richard Hayward presiding.  Mayor 
Hayward opened the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance and prayer.  Councilmembers 
present:  Ben Cochran, Kyle Wiford & Lyle Sykes.  

 
MINUTES Councilmember Cochran moved and Wiford seconded to approve the minutes from 

February 9, 2023.  Motion carried. 
 
INVOICES Councilmember Sykes moved and Cochran seconded to approve the invoices totaling 

$78,245.86.  Motion carried.     

EXECUTIVE SESSION Councilmember Cochran moved and Sykes seconded to move the City Council recess into 
executive session to discuss attorney-client privilege matter exception, K.S.A. 75-4319 (b)(2) 
to include the City Attorney, City Administrator, and Utility Superintendent.  The open 
meeting will resume in the City Council room at 7:15PM.  Motion carried. 

 Regular scheduled meeting resumed in the City Council room at 7:15PM, council will not 
take any action at this time. 

EARLE EARLEY-COX Earle Earley was present along with some of his crew with Vision Utilities.  Utility 
Superintendent Brad Myers and the foreman Fernando had a previous meeting on some 
issues with the work that had been done already.  Mayor Richard Hayward expressed his 
concerns with Fernando and his crew not reaching out to the Utility Department when they 
are crossing over the cities utilities.  In order to maintain our infrastructure it is important 
that a representative from the city utility department be present.  Brad Myers confirmed 
that since having a meeting with Fernando on what the city’s expectations were while they 
were performing work in town, things had been better.  Mayor Hayward informed the crew 
that if there was any discrepancy in not communicating with the utility department as 
requested, that they would be shut down immediately and not to continue their work.  
Fernando asked about having a representative available on weekends and was told that 
wouldn’t be an option as the utility crew doesn’t work weekends.  Fernando said they 
would continue their work on the weekends, only doing some tie-ins, locates and placing of 
pedestals. Fernando was concerned with the project taking longer, and asked if that would 
be an issue.  There would be no issue on the city side as long as the work was 
communicated and executed as expected.  Earle Earley spoke up about them hitting a 
sewer line, stating it would inevitably happen it was just a matter of time.  These issues 
typically don’t show up until a few months after the fact, so if that were to happen the city 
would need to contact them immediately.  Earl stated that the crew would come back out 
and repair the problem and cover all costs associated. 

USD 506 USD 506 would like to get permanent barricades in place to block 7th street north of 
Harrison Auditorium, to use during basketball games.  Currently wooden barricades are 
being used and people are moving them in order to drive through them or park.  USD 506 
would like to have permanent barricades put in place that could be locked in place to avoid 
traffic from driving over or through the barricades.  Mayor Hayward would like to see some 
reflective signage in order for the barricades to be seen.  Councilmember Wiford asked who 
would be liable if something were to happen when the barricades were closed.  
Councilmember Sykes requested that there is a padlock in place for the barricades when 
they are up.  The city would have a key to the padlock and this would allow for the city to 
be given a heads up when the barricades are being unlocked and closing the roadway.  
Councilmember Wiford and Sykes have requested tabling the matter until the next meeting, 
and have the school show a plan of the barricades that they plan to use. 

LEADERSHIP LABETTE Council was provided with a letter from Leadership Labette in their council packets.  
Leadership Labette donated $899 to the city out of money they had left over after they 
purchased and donated trees to communities.  The city placed the money into the park 
fund for later use. 

ALTAMONT REC Altamont Recreation Commission included a letter in the council packets requesting 
Delaney Russell be appointed to the Altamont Recreation Commission.  

 Councilmember Cochran moved and Sykes seconded to appoint Delany Russell to the 
Altamont Recreation Commission, term ending December 31, 2024.  Motion Carried. 

OFFICE HOUR CHANGE The City Office would like to change their office hours from 8-5 Monday-Friday to 7:30-5 
Monday-Thursday & 7:30-1:30 Friday.  This would change the open-door hours from 45 
hours per week to 44 hours per week.   

 



PAGE TWO 
CITY OF ALTAMONT  
February 22, 2023 

Heather Beasley stated that the change in hours would also help with Utility Department 
coverage, as they would be open more hours that the utility guy’s work.  Council would like 
to table the discussion until the next meeting.  Mayor Hayward also recommended a 
change in the Police Chief hours.  City Administrator Myers states that the Police Chief 
hours would be changing when the new police schedule started, after all officers had 
completed Police Academy. 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 1) Audit – The City Office collected and submitted information for the 2022 Annual Audit, 
which is scheduled for April 4, 2023. 
2) Meter Deposits – Bridget Nash has been reviewing all meter deposits held by the city. 
3) Sewer – There is a sewer line that needs to be replaced north of 4th Street between 401 S 
Washington and High School Street.  The Superintendent Brad Myers got a quote from Tri-
Star Utilities from Independence.  Their quote to burst the old sewer line and install new 
sewer taps and new poly sewer line was $31,500.  Tri-Star Utilities are planning on 
beginning that repair this week. 
4) Solid Waste – The Solid Waste Committee met on February 15, 2023.  The Committee 
had requested revenue and expense figures from GFL, regarding the county owned transfer 
station, in December and have not received this information from the. 
  a. The Solid Waste Committee approved an increase from the temporary rate of $40.76 
per ton to $42.00 per ton from March 1st, 2023 to June 1st, 2024 without the option for 
them to request another rate increase during that time.  The increase will be presented to 
GFL for their approval or for them to counter. 
  b. The Solid Waste Committee will continue to work with GFL to get the requested 
information, so the two groups can come to an agreed price moving forward. 
5) Building Repairs – TW Construction continues to work on the Utility building behind 501 
S Huston. 
6) Labor Laws – Heather Beasley ordered and updated the Federal Labor Law posers and 
other employer legal posters. 
7) Fireworks – Submitted the City’s Fireworks Distributor Permit application to the State 
Fire Marshal for approval. 
8) Accounts Payable – Assisted Heather with paying invoices for Council 
9) Cox Communications – Cox Communications started construction in Altamont the week 
of February 13. 
  a. The Utility Department has been busy marking On Call locates. 
          1. The Utility Department ordered several cases of marking paint and flags to mark 
One Calls for the Cox Communications project.  Cox Communications reimbursed the City 
for this expense. 
  b. During this project, any time Cox crosses a gas line a City utility Employee will have to be 
present. 
  c. The Utility Department will also have to complete a gas report each time a gas line is 
crossed. 
10) Computers – The City Office new computers were installed today.  The computers that 
were replaced had been purchased in 2019. 
  a. The Police Department also got a new computer to download their body and car 
cameras. 
11) Lead and Copper – If you have not turned in your Lead and Copper Survey, please get 
those turned in. 
12) Police Department – Officer Anthony Austin started Police Academy on February 13.  
He is scheduled to graduate on May 19th. 
13) Year End – Continuing to work on year-end reports 
14) KCC Gas Audit – Brad Myers, Nathan Barnett and LeaAnn Myers met with the KCC for 
the annual gas audit. 
  a. This audit requires a large amount of documentation for both the City Utility 
Department and Utility Safety and Design, Inc. (USDI), which helps the City manage the gas 
requirements and reporting.  
 

COMMUNICATIONS - The Low Energy Assistance Program (LIEAP) is accepting applications through March 31, 
2023.  Please contact the City Office if you need assistance with the application. 
- If you are interested in signing up for level payment, please contact the City Office at 
(620)784-5612. 
- Heather Beasley received her micro-credentialing through K-State in grant writing basics. 

  
ADJOURNMENT Councilmember Cochran moved and Sykes seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried. 8:07PM 
 
 
______________ __________________________________________ 
DATE Heather Beasley, City Clerk  



Vendor
Description Invoice Amt

Approved Invoices by Vendor- Summary City of Altamont

Invoice PO Account Description

1660 POSTMASTER
$50.00Contractual02272023 Utility Billing Postage
$50.00Contractual02272023 Utility Billing Postage
$50.00Contractual02272023 Utility Billing Postage
$50.00Contractual02272023 Utility Billing Postage
$50.00Contractual02272023 Utility Billing Postage

$250.00Subtotal for Vendor 1660  -  POSTMASTER : 

Page 1 of 22/27/2023 9:45:43 AM
hbeasleyOperator:Report ID: APIN015B



Vendor
Description Invoice Amt

Approved Invoices by Vendor- Summary City of Altamont

Invoice PO Account Description

$250.00Grand Total:

Approved Invoices - Fund/Dept. Totals
Fund Fund Total Fund Name

50 Water Utility Fund
$50.0000 NonDepartmental
$50.00

51 Electric Utility Fund
$50.0000 NonDepartmental
$50.00

52 Gas Utility Fund
$50.0000 NonDepartmental
$50.00

53 Sewer Utility Fund
$50.0000 NonDepartmental
$50.00

54 Sanitation Utility Fund
$50.0000 NonDepartmental

$50.00

$250.00Grand Total:

Page 2 of 22/27/2023 9:45:44 AM
hbeasleyOperator:Report ID: APIN015B



Check No Check Date Vendor No Check AmountVendor Name

AP Check Register (APLT43) City of Altamont

Bank No: 1 Account: 006572

ACE HARDWARE36422 3/9/2023 61 $119.20

Alisha Foster36423 3/9/2023 80340 $40.00

Altamont Builders Supply36424 3/9/2023 150 $1,333.77

Altamont Disc Golf36425 3/9/2023 422 $100.00

Ann Marie Conti36426 3/9/2023 80517 $300.00

B&L Waterworks Supply36427 3/9/2023 240 $63.88

BAUGHER EQUIPMENT, INC.36428 3/9/2023 248 $560.65

Border States Industries Inc36429 3/9/2023 79889 $980.30

Bridget Nash36430 3/9/2023 80351 $17.03

CITY OF ALTAMONT36431 3/9/2023 60 $4,069.39

City of Altamont Petty cash36432 3/9/2023 40 $40.01

Cortney Greve36433 3/9/2023 80341 $40.00

Ditch Witch Financial Services36434 3/9/2023 80064 $927.72

EVERGY36435 3/9/2023 1000 $721.12

GFL Environmental36436 3/9/2023 80229 $2,517.75

HIGHER CALLING TECHNOLOGIES LLC36437 3/9/2023 691 $2,858.00

Interstate Billing Service, Inc.36438 3/9/2023 80521 $269.90

ISCO INDUSTRIES36439 3/9/2023 806 $153.83

Jordan Sparks36440 3/9/2023 80339 $300.00

KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE36441 3/9/2023 865 $4,577.45

KANSAS MUNICIPAL JUDGES ASSOC.36442 3/9/2023 962 $25.00

KANSAS ONE CALL SYSTEM INC36443 3/9/2023 880 $44.40

KANSAS STATE TREASURER36444 3/9/2023 971 $365.25

Page 1 of 2Operator: lmyers 3/7/2023 11:04:10 AM
Report ID: (APLT43)



Check No Check Date Vendor No Check AmountVendor Name

AP Check Register (APLT43) City of Altamont

Labette Avenue36445 3/9/2023 100 $83.50

LABETTE COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE36446 3/9/2023 80017 $200.00

Labette Hardware36447 3/9/2023 79848 $56.99

National Integrated Pest Mgt.36448 3/9/2023 1442 $100.00

O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC36449 3/9/2023 1550 $147.98

Poor Boy Tree Service, Inc.36450 3/9/2023 79856 $6,286.83

Protective Equipment Testing Laboratory36451 3/9/2023 79536 $770.00

PUBLIC WHOLESALE WATER SUPPLY36452 3/9/2023 1680 $11,250.00

Stacie Carnahan36453 3/9/2023 80522 $40.00

TouchTone Communications36454 3/9/2023 754 $75.26

Visa  798436455 3/9/2023 80318 $325.00

Visa - 901436456 3/9/2023 80519 $17.88

VISA 347036457 3/9/2023 1250 $147.33

VISA 627536458 3/9/2023 79532 $1,842.00

Visa 764636459 3/9/2023 80272 $435.00

Visa 830536460 3/9/2023 80520 $15.54

Vision Service Plan (CT)36461 3/9/2023 79945 $210.50

Zach Townsend36462 3/9/2023 80345 $40.00

Bank Account Totals: $42,468.46

$42,468.46Total Of Checks:

Page 2 of 2Operator: lmyers 3/7/2023 11:04:10 AM
Report ID: (APLT43)



Vendor
Description Invoice Amt

Approved Invoices by Vendor- Summary City of Altamont

Invoice PO Account Description

40 City of Altamont Petty cash
$40.00Park Building Deposit Refunds322023 Park Building Refund - LeaAnn Myers

$0.01Contractual322023 Aflac Reimbursement - JB Bertling

$40.01Subtotal for Vendor 40  -  City of Altamont Petty cash : 
60 CITY OF ALTAMONT

$510.96Contractual03-01-2023 Utility Bills
$285.33Contractual03-01-2023 Utility Bills
$108.77Contractual03-01-2023 Utility Bills
$530.90Contractual03-01-2023 Utility Bills
$483.76Contractual03-01-2023 Utility Bills
$346.68Contractual03-01-2023 Utility Bills
$620.93Contractual03-01-2023 Utility Bills
$415.74Contractual03-01-2023 Utility Bills
$476.91Contractual03-01-2023 Utility Bills
$289.41Contractual03-01-2023 Utility Bills

$4,069.39Subtotal for Vendor 60  -  CITY OF ALTAMONT : 
61 ACE HARDWARE

$65.22Commodities2272023 keys
$53.98Commodities2272023 bolt cutters, nut driver

$119.20Subtotal for Vendor 61  -  ACE HARDWARE : 
100 Labette Avenue

$25.00Contractual2282023 LCHS FFA week
$58.50Contractual2282023 Electric and Gas Ordinance

$83.50Subtotal for Vendor 100  -  Labette Avenue : 
150 Altamont Builders Supply

$945.16Commodities127680 Utility Building Repair Supplies
$77.72Commodities127699 fues, electric wire, cable ties, funnel, cement, pvc adaptor, 

elbow, gloves, chainsaw, copper lugs, brake cleaner, 
batteries, paint, wrecking ball, marking flags

Page 1 of 103/7/2023 11:02:55 AM
lmyersOperator:Report ID: APIN015B



Vendor
Description Invoice Amt

Approved Invoices by Vendor- Summary City of Altamont

Invoice PO Account Description

150 Altamont Builders Supply
$77.72Commodities127699 fues, electric wire, cable ties, funnel, cement, pvc adaptor, 

elbow, gloves, chainsaw, copper lugs, brake cleaner, 
batteries, paint, wrecking ball, marking flags

$77.73Commodities127699 fues, electric wire, cable ties, funnel, cement, pvc adaptor, 
elbow, gloves, chainsaw, copper lugs, brake cleaner, 
batteries, paint, wrecking ball, marking flags

$77.72Commodities127699 fues, electric wire, cable ties, funnel, cement, pvc adaptor, 
elbow, gloves, chainsaw, copper lugs, brake cleaner, 
batteries, paint, wrecking ball, marking flags

$77.72Commodities127699 fues, electric wire, cable ties, funnel, cement, pvc adaptor, 
elbow, gloves, chainsaw, copper lugs, brake cleaner, 
batteries, paint, wrecking ball, marking flags

$1,333.77Subtotal for Vendor 150  -  Altamont Builders Supply : 
240 B&L Waterworks Supply

$63.88Commodities4393 Fernco Couplings

$63.88Subtotal for Vendor 240  -  B&L Waterworks Supply : 
248 BAUGHER EQUIPMENT, INC.

$200.00Commodities215  216 tires, latch pin, spring, retainer, bushings, nuts, bolts, brake 
kits, wire

$30.65Commodities215  216 tires, latch pin, spring, retainer, bushings, nuts, bolts, brake 
kits, wire

$30.00Commodities215  216 tires, latch pin, spring, retainer, bushings, nuts, bolts, brake 
kits, wire

$300.00Commodities215  216 tires, latch pin, spring, retainer, bushings, nuts, bolts, brake 
kits, wire

$560.65Subtotal for Vendor 248  -  BAUGHER EQUIPMENT, INC. :
422 Altamont Disc Golf

$100.00Grants & Donations            2023 Donation Idle Hour Lake Open Donation

$100.00Subtotal for Vendor 422  -  Altamont Disc Golf : 
691 HIGHER CALLING TECHNOLOGIES LLC

$400.00Contractual39693 Annual Offsite Backup

Page 2 of 103/7/2023 11:02:56 AM
lmyersOperator:Report ID: APIN015B



Vendor
Description Invoice Amt

Approved Invoices by Vendor- Summary City of Altamont

Invoice PO Account Description

691 HIGHER CALLING TECHNOLOGIES LLC
$400.00Contractual39693 Annual Offsite Backup
$400.00Contractual39693 Annual Offsite Backup
$400.00Contractual39693 Annual Offsite Backup
$400.00Contractual39693 Annual Offsite Backup
$628.00Contractual39693 Annual Offsite Backup
$230.00Contractual39988 cleaned up old computers, IT help

$2,858.00Subtotal for Vendor 691  -  HIGHER CALLING TECHNOLO
754 TouchTone Communications

$12.05Contractual2476351 long distance
$12.05Contractual2476351 long distance

$5.00Contractual2476351 long distance
$5.00Contractual2476351 long distance
$5.00Contractual2476351 long distance

$12.06Contractual2476351 long distance
$12.05Contractual2476351 long distance
$12.05Contractual2476351 long distance

$75.26Subtotal for Vendor 754  -  TouchTone Communications :
806 ISCO INDUSTRIES

$153.83Commodities11113127 PSI Gauge Kit

$153.83Subtotal for Vendor 806  -  ISCO INDUSTRIES : 
865 KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

$4,577.45Contractual3060-YH4A-X452 Utility Sales Tax

$4,577.45Subtotal for Vendor 865  -  KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF R
880 KANSAS ONE CALL SYSTEM INC

$44.40Contractual3020134 37 locates

$44.40Subtotal for Vendor 880  -  KANSAS ONE CALL SYSTEM I

Page 3 of 103/7/2023 11:02:56 AM
lmyersOperator:Report ID: APIN015B



Vendor
Description Invoice Amt

Approved Invoices by Vendor- Summary City of Altamont

Invoice PO Account Description

962 KANSAS MUNICIPAL JUDGES ASSOC.
$25.00Contractual2023 2023 Annual Dues

$25.00Subtotal for Vendor 962  -  KANSAS MUNICIPAL JUDGES 
971 KANSAS STATE TREASURER

$365.25Payment Plan- Loan Payback    May 23 Interest Gas Loan Interest

$365.25Subtotal for Vendor 971  -  KANSAS STATE TREASURER 
1000 EVERGY

$111.78Contractual02282023 Electricity
$586.61Contractual02282023 Electricity

$22.73Contractual02282023 Electricity

$721.12Subtotal for Vendor 1000  -  EVERGY : 
1250 VISA 3470

$147.33Vehicle2152023 fuel

$147.33Subtotal for Vendor 1250  -  VISA 3470 : 
1442 National Integrated Pest Mgt.

$25.00Contractual2260 pest control
$25.00Contractual2260 pest control
$25.00Contractual2260 pest control
$25.00Contractual2260 pest control

$100.00Subtotal for Vendor 1442  -  National Integrated Pest Mgt. 
1550 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC

$68.08Commodities02282023 oil, handles
$79.90Commodities02282023 grease

$147.98Subtotal for Vendor 1550  -  O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC 
1680 PUBLIC WHOLESALE WATER SUPPLY

$11,250.00Utility Costs02-23-2023 Water

$11,250.00Subtotal for Vendor 1680  -  PUBLIC WHOLESALE WATE

Page 4 of 103/7/2023 11:02:56 AM
lmyersOperator:Report ID: APIN015B



Vendor
Description Invoice Amt

Approved Invoices by Vendor- Summary City of Altamont

Invoice PO Account Description

79532 VISA 6275
$237.20Commodities2152023 desk, minute book, fire hydrant valve, firelock, website 

hosting, employee lunch, training expense, utility jeans - 
Barnett & George, water meeting registration - Bertling & 
George

$263.19Commodities2152023 minute book
$230.00Commodities2152023 fire hydrant valve, firelock
$400.00Contractual2152023 water meeting registration - Bertling & George
$237.20Commodities2152023 desk, website hosting, employee lunch, training expense, 

utility jeans - Barnett & George
$237.20Commodities2152023 desk, minute book, fire hydrant valve, firelock, website 

hosting, employee lunch, training expense, utility jeans - 
Barnett & George, water meeting registration - Bertling & 
George

$237.21Commodities2152023 desk, minute book, fire hydrant valve, firelock, website 
hosting, employee lunch, training expense, utility jeans - 
Barnett & George, water meeting registration - Bertling & 
George

$1,842.00Subtotal for Vendor 79532  -  VISA 6275 : 
79536 Protective Equipment Testing Laboratory

$770.00Contractual2272023 Bucket truck inspection

$770.00Subtotal for Vendor 79536  -  Protective Equipment Testin
79848 Labette Hardware

$56.99Commodities2302-144073 3/8" air regulator

$56.99Subtotal for Vendor 79848  -  Labette Hardware : 
79856 Poor Boy Tree Service, Inc.

$6,286.83Capital1-27-2023 Tree Trimming Services - Week end 1-27-2023 - 37 Hours

$6,286.83Subtotal for Vendor 79856  -  Poor Boy Tree Service, Inc. :
79889 Border States Industries Inc

$980.30Commodities925859340 LED Street Lights

$980.30Subtotal for Vendor 79889  -  Border States Industries Inc

Page 5 of 103/7/2023 11:02:56 AM
lmyersOperator:Report ID: APIN015B



Vendor
Description Invoice Amt

Approved Invoices by Vendor- Summary City of Altamont

Invoice PO Account Description

79945 Vision Service Plan (CT)
$17.42Benefits817252248 vision insurance
$10.89Benefits817252248 vision insurance
$17.42Benefits817252248 vision insurance
$17.42Benefits817252248 vision insurance
$43.56Benefits817252248 vision insurance
$17.43Benefits817252248 vision insurance
$68.94Contractual817252248 vision insurance
$17.42Benefits817252248 vision insurance

$210.50Subtotal for Vendor 79945  -  Vision Service Plan (CT) : 
80017 LABETTE COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE

$200.00Jail Fees                     1104 Inmate Housing

$200.00Subtotal for Vendor 80017  -  LABETTE COUNTY SHERIF
80064 Ditch Witch Financial Services

$927.72Contractual6501590 Lease Purchase Payment

$927.72Subtotal for Vendor 80064  -  Ditch Witch Financial Servic
80229 GFL Environmental

$2,517.75Utility Costs2282023 transfer station fees

$2,517.75Subtotal for Vendor 80229  -  GFL Environmental : 
80272 Visa 7646

$110.00Contractual2152023 grant writing training, cmc admission, spring conference - 
Beasley

$325.00Contractual2152023 grant writing training, cmc admission, spring conference - 
Beasley

$435.00Subtotal for Vendor 80272  -  Visa 7646 : 
80318 Visa  7984

$325.00Contractual02152023 spring conference - Nash

$325.00Subtotal for Vendor 80318  -  Visa  7984 : 

Page 6 of 103/7/2023 11:02:57 AM
lmyersOperator:Report ID: APIN015B



Vendor
Description Invoice Amt

Approved Invoices by Vendor- Summary City of Altamont

Invoice PO Account Description

80339 Jordan Sparks
$60.00Reimbursements/ Miscellaneous 03-01-2023 Meter Deposit Refund - No Late Payments

$120.00Reimbursements/ Miscellaneous 03-01-2023 Meter Deposit Refund - No Late Payments
$120.00Reimbursements/ Miscellaneous 03-01-2023 Meter Deposit Refund - No Late Payments

$300.00Subtotal for Vendor 80339  -  Jordan Sparks : 
80340 Alisha Foster

$40.00Park Building Deposit Refunds2272023 Park Deposit Refund

$40.00Subtotal for Vendor 80340  -  Alisha Foster : 
80341 Cortney Greve

$40.00Park Building Deposit Refunds2222023 Park Deposit Refund

$40.00Subtotal for Vendor 80341  -  Cortney Greve : 
80345 Zach Townsend

$40.00Park Building Deposit Refunds2282023 Park Deposit Refund

$40.00Subtotal for Vendor 80345  -  Zach Townsend : 
80351 Bridget Nash

$17.03Contractual3-6-2023 Mileage to PRC for Soccer

$17.03Subtotal for Vendor 80351  -  Bridget Nash : 
80517 Ann Marie Conti

$60.00Reimbursements/ Miscellaneous 2-28-2023 Meter Deposit Refund - No Late Payments
$120.00Reimbursements/ Miscellaneous 2-28-2023 Meter Deposit Refund - No Late Payments
$120.00Reimbursements/ Miscellaneous 2-28-2023 Meter Deposit Refund - No Late Payments

$300.00Subtotal for Vendor 80517  -  Ann Marie Conti : 
80519 Visa - 9014

$17.88Training/ Conference/ Dues2152023 Police academy training expense

$17.88Subtotal for Vendor 80519  -  Visa - 9014 : 
80520 Visa 8305

$15.54Training/ Conference/ Dues02152023 Training expense

Page 7 of 103/7/2023 11:02:57 AM
lmyersOperator:Report ID: APIN015B



Vendor
Description Invoice Amt

Approved Invoices by Vendor- Summary City of Altamont

Invoice PO Account Description

80520 Visa 8305

$15.54Subtotal for Vendor 80520  -  Visa 8305 : 
80521 Interstate Billing Service, Inc.

$64.90Commodities02282023 fuel filter kit
$205.00Commodities02282023 valve

$269.90Subtotal for Vendor 80521  -  Interstate Billing Service, In
80522 Stacie Carnahan

$40.00Park Building Deposit Refunds03062023 Park Deposit Refund

$40.00Subtotal for Vendor 80522  -  Stacie Carnahan : 

Page 8 of 103/7/2023 11:02:57 AM
lmyersOperator:Report ID: APIN015B



Vendor
Description Invoice Amt

Approved Invoices by Vendor- Summary City of Altamont

Invoice PO Account Description

$42,468.46Grand Total:

Approved Invoices - Fund/Dept. Totals
Fund Fund Total Fund Name

01 General Fund
$1,807.4901 General Government

$692.2602 Gen Police
$30.0003 General Court

$970.2804 General Fire
$710.3305 General Park

$4,210.36
03 Municipal Equipment Reser

$927.7200 NonDepartmental
$927.72

05 Recreation
$17.0300 NonDepartmental

$17.03
07 Special Highway Fund

$205.0000 NonDepartmental
$205.00

09 Lake Fund
$1,000.3800 NonDepartmental
$1,000.38

50 Water Utility Fund
$12,852.5000 NonDepartmental

Page 9 of 103/7/2023 11:02:57 AM
lmyersOperator:Report ID: APIN015B



Vendor
Description Invoice Amt

Approved Invoices by Vendor- Summary City of Altamont

Invoice PO Account Description

$12,852.50
51 Electric Utility Fund

$4,279.4300 NonDepartmental

$4,279.43
52 Gas Utility Fund

$1,961.9300 NonDepartmental
$1,961.93

53 Sewer Utility Fund
$1,808.1900 NonDepartmental

$1,808.19
54 Sanitation Utility Fund

$4,272.6900 NonDepartmental
$4,272.69

60 Sales Tax
$4,577.4500 NonDepartmental
$4,577.45

72 Electric Reserve
$6,286.8300 NonDepartmental
$6,286.83

82 Insurance Reserve Fund
$68.9500 NonDepartmental
$68.95

$42,468.46Grand Total:

Page 10 of 103/7/2023 11:02:57 AM
lmyersOperator:Report ID: APIN015B



Vendor
Description Invoice Amt

Approved Invoices by Vendor- Summary City of Altamont

Invoice PO Account Description

865 KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
$2,610.92Contractual11302022 utility sales tax

$2,610.92Subtotal for Vendor 865  -  KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF R
79944 Kustom Signals, Inc.

$307.00Contractual03012023 body camera services

$307.00Subtotal for Vendor 79944  -  Kustom Signals, Inc. : 
79955 MIDWEST ENGINEERING GROUP LLC

$3,750.00Contractual                   Alt-008 Engineering Study - 55% Complete

$3,750.00Subtotal for Vendor 79955  -  MIDWEST ENGINEERING G
80074 Labette Health Physician's Group

$41.32Contractual759014 KDOT Physical - Barnett

$41.32Subtotal for Vendor 80074  -  Labette Health Physician's 

Page 1 of 23/7/2023 11:10:43 AM
lmyersOperator:Report ID: APIN015B



Vendor
Description Invoice Amt

Approved Invoices by Vendor- Summary City of Altamont

Invoice PO Account Description

$6,709.24Grand Total:

Approved Invoices - Fund/Dept. Totals
Fund Fund Total Fund Name

01 General Fund
$307.0002 Gen Police
$307.00

18 American Rescue Funds
$3,750.0000 NonDepartmental
$3,750.00

54 Sanitation Utility Fund
$41.3200 NonDepartmental
$41.32

60 Sales Tax
$2,610.9200 NonDepartmental
$2,610.92

$6,709.24Grand Total:

Page 2 of 23/7/2023 11:10:43 AM
lmyersOperator:Report ID: APIN015B



From: John Wyrick
To: leaann@altamontks.com; Shane Holtzman
Subject: Fwd:
Date: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 7:36:15 AM

LeaAnn,

This is what we would like to construct. The gate will be secured on each side when not in
use. The school will also make sure the gate has the required signage/reflective tape as
required by the city. 

Thanks,

John 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: John Wyrick <jwyrick@usd506.org>
Date: Tue, Feb 28, 2023 at 7:33 AM
Subject: 
To: <jwyrick@usd506.org>

Notice of Non-Discrimination:

 The school district of Labette County USD 506 does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, ethnicity, national origin, sex/gender (to include
orientation, identity or expression), age, disability, genetic information or any other basis prohibited by law.  The following person has been designated
to handle inquiries or complaints regarding nondiscrimination policies, including requests for accommodations or access to district buildings and
programs.

 

Complaints in regard to Discrimination:

 Discrimination against any student or employees on the basis of race, color, ethnicity, national origin, sex/gender (to include orientation, identity or
expression), age, disability, genetic information or any other basis prohibited by law.  The superintendent of Schools, PO Box 189, Altamont, Kansas
67330-0188, 620-784-5326, has been designated to coordinate compliance with nondiscrimination requirements contained in Title VI of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964, Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Age Discrimination Act of 1975,
and Americans with Disability Act of 1990.  Superintendent of Schools, 401 S. High School Street, PO Box 189, Altamont, KS 67330, 620-724-6280
(telecommunications device for the deaf), 620-328-3121 (speech impaired).  jwyrick@usd506.org

mailto:jwyrick@usd506.org
mailto:leaann@altamontks.com
mailto:sholtzman@usd506.org
mailto:jwyrick@usd506.org
mailto:jwyrick@usd506.org
mailto:jwyrick@usd506.org




 

1 

 

 
 

NATURAL GAS PREPAY  

PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT 

 
 

 This Agreement entered into this _____ day of _______________, by and between the Kansas 

Municipal Gas Agency ("KMGA") and the City of Altamont, Kansas (the "City): 
 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to an interlocal cooperation agreement, certain Kansas municipalities have joined 

together under the provisions of K.S.A. 12-2901 et seq., to organize and create KMGA; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the City owns and operates a municipal natural gas, electric or other municipal utility 

system that uses natural gas and is a member of KMGA pursuant to the provisions of the interlocal cooperation 

agreement and the KMGA Bylaws; and 
 

 WHEREAS, KMGA intends to contract with the Minnesota Municipal Gas Agency, a public nonprofit 

corporation or public instrumentality (“MMGA”), or its successor or assigns, under a project to acquire long-
term supplies of Natural Gas from a gas supplier, pursuant to a Natural Gas Supply Agreement (the “Gas 

Supply Agreement”), to meet a portion of the Natural Gas supply requirements of KMGA’s members that elect 

to participate (collectively, the “Project Participants”) through a gas prepayment project offered by MMGA 
(the "Project"); and  

 

 WHEREAS, KMGA will act on behalf of the Project Participants to acquire Gas and provide other 

management services related to the Project; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the City desires to participate in the Project and receive the economic benefits set forth in 

this Agreement; and 
 

 WHEREAS, K.S.A. 12-825j authorizes the City to enter into contracts with any person, firm, 

corporation or other municipality for the acquisition of Natural Gas upon such terms as may be deemed 

necessary and reasonable by the governing body of the City; provided such contracts shall not exceed a period 
of forty years and shall not be payable by the levy of any tax; and 

 

 WHEREAS, this Agreement is intended to enable KMGA to pass through the benefits and obligations 
of KMGA under the Gas Supply Agreement to the City.  

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements herein contained, the 
parties agree as follows: 

 

DEFINITIONS 

 
 "Agreement" shall mean this Natural Gas Prepay Participation Agreement by and between KMGA and 

the City. 

 
 "City" shall mean the City of Altamont, Kansas. 

 

 "Commercially Reasonable" or “Commercially Reasonable Efforts” shall have the meaning set 
forth in the Gas Supply Agreement. 

  

 



 

2 

 

 “Contract Price” shall have the meaning set forth in the Gas Supply Agreement. 
 

 “Delivery Period” means the period as defined in Article 1 of the Gas Supply Agreement, unless earlier 

terminated pursuant to Article 5 of the Gas Supply Agreement. 

 
 “Delivery Points” shall mean the respective Primary Delivery Points or the Alternate Delivery Points 

as defined in Exhibit A. 

 
 “Gas” or “Natural Gas” shall mean any mixture of hydrocarbons or of hydrocarbons and 

noncombustible gases, in a gaseous state consisting essentially of methane, which meets the quality 

requirements of the pipeline industry standard. 
 

 “Gas Acquisition Management Project Participation Agreement” shall mean the contract between 

KMGA and a member city, under KMGA’s Gas Acquisition Management Project, which is separate and apart 

from this KMGA Gas Prepay Project.  
 

 “Gas Day” means a period of 24 consecutive hours beginning at 9:00 a.m. CPT on a calendar day and 

ending at 9:00 a.m. CPT on the next calendar day or such other period as determined under the Gas Supply 
Agreement.  The date of the Gas Day shall be the date at its beginning. 

 

 “Gas Supply Agreement” shall mean the agreement between KMGA and MMGA for the long-term 
supply of Gas to be delivered to the Project Participants, which is substantially in the form set forth in Exhibit 

C attached hereto; provided, however, the parties agree the fully executed Gas Supply Agreement will be added 

as Exhibit C to this Agreement after execution. 

 
 "KMGA" shall mean the Kansas Municipal Gas Agency. 

 

 “KMGA Prepay Administrative Fee” shall have the meaning as defined in Section 5.2 of this 
Agreement. 

 

 “MMGA” shall have the same meaning as set forth in the preamble of this Agreement. 

 
 "Participation Agreements" shall mean this and other Agreements entered into by and between KMGA 

and Project Participants. 

 
 “Parties” or “Party” shall mean collectively or individually, the City and KMGA. 

 

 "Project" shall mean the KMGA Gas Prepay project. 
 

 "Project Gas" shall mean Gas supplies to the Project Participants pursuant to this Agreement. 

 

 "Project Participants" shall mean the cities participating in the Project. 
 

 "System" shall mean the Natural Gas and/or Electric utility systems of the City. 

 



 

3 

 

ARTICLE I 

 

Gas Purchases and 

KMGA Services 

 
1.1 During the Delivery Period, the City shall purchase the volumes of Gas as specified on Exhibit 

B from the Project that are made available to KMGA pursuant to the terms and conditions of 

the Gas Supply Agreement.  
 

1.2 The Contract Price of Gas shall be established as set forth in the Gas Supply Agreement.   

 
1.3 In the event the City’s failure to take Project Gas is due to load loss on its system, upon 

reasonable notice, KMGA shall first seek to transfer such gas volumes to other Project Participants. If no other 

Project Participants agree to such transfer, then KMGA may request that MMGA use Commercially 

Reasonable Efforts to sell, or arrange for sale, such quantities pursuant to the provisions of the Gas Supply 
Agreement.  The City shall be obligated to pay the Contract Price for such quantities, and any amounts received 

from the sale, less all directly incurred costs or expenses including the project administration fee and a 

remarketing administrative charge, will be credited to the City pursuant to the Gas Supply Agreement. 
 

 1.4 The Project Gas will be delivered, and title will pass to the City, at the Delivery Points.   

 
 1.5 KMGA shall provide the City with services relating to the purchase and sale of Gas, nomination 

of gas supplies and any and all other operational transactions associated with the delivery of Project Gas to the 

City. 

 
 

ARTICLE II 

 
Term 

 

 2.1 This Agreement shall be effective from the date first herein written above and continue in full 

force and effect for a term ending on the later of (a) termination of the Gas Supply Agreement attached hereto 
as Exhibit C, or (b) the end of the Delivery Period and final billings; provided, however, the term will not 

exceed the limitations provided in K.S.A. 12-825j. 

 
 2.2 The Parties recognize that KMGA’s right of early termination as provided for in Section 5.3 of 

the Gas Supply Agreement allows for partial termination by KMGA whereby each Project Participant has the 

option to terminate their share of gas volumes under the Gas Supply Agreement.   
 

 

ARTICLE III 

 

Relationship to Other Contracts 

 

 3.1 Except for the identity of the Project Participants and the volumes of Gas set forth on Exhibit 

B, (and, as applicable, other information specific to each individual Project Participant), this Agreement is and 

shall remain identical to the Participation Agreements of the other Project Participants. 

 



 

4 

 

 
ARTICLE IV 

 

Gas Supply Agreement 

 
 4.1 KMGA will enter into the Gas Supply Agreement on behalf of the City and all the other Project 

Participants.  The terms and provisions of the Gas Supply Agreement are incorporated herein by reference and 

are attached hereto as Exhibit C.  It is the intent of KMGA and the City that the benefits and obligations 
accruing to KMGA in the Gas Supply Agreement will flow through to the City pursuant to this Agreement.  

Accordingly, in the event of a conflict between the terms of this Agreement and the Gas Supply Agreement, 

the Parties to this Agreement shall look to the terms of the Gas Supply Agreement to attempt to resolve such 
conflict. 

 

 

ARTICLE V 

 

Cost Responsibility 

 
 5.1 It is the Parties’ intention that the City will be responsible for its allocable share of the (a) Project 

Gas tendered for delivery, (b) any other costs, taxes, penalties or charges incurred by KMGA under the Gas 

Supply Agreement, (c) KMGA Prepay Administrative Fee and other reasonable costs associated with its 
operation of the Project.  City’s obligation to pay for its allocable share of such costs shall be effective upon 

the start of the Delivery Period and continue until all amounts due hereunder are paid in full notwithstanding 

the occurrence of any event or the taking of any action permitted by this Agreement. 

 
 5.2 The KMGA Prepay Administrative Fee shall be (i) an amount established by KMGA Board of 

Directors from time to time based on KMGA’s budget, plus (ii) where applicable, City’s portion of KMGA’s 

costs incurred that are related to the Project but were not included in KMGA’s budget.  City shall have the right 
to review and have input on the KMGA budget via the KMGA Board of Directors.  The KMGA Prepay 

Administrative Fee shall not exceed the management fee assessed by KMGA on gas supplied to cities under 

the Gas Acquisition Management Project Participation Agreement. 

 
ARTICLE VI 

 

Billing and Payments 

 

 6.1 KMGA will bill the City for actual volumes of gas tendered for delivery in MMBtu, adjusted 

for fuel losses and taxes imposed on KMGA, for each calendar month on or before the 20th day of the following 
month.  

 

 6.2 KMGA will bill the City in advance the estimated cost for projected gas supply to be delivered 

in the second month following the current calendar month as referenced in Section 6.1 of this Agreement.  
KMGA will provide a true-up on subsequent invoices of the estimated costs to the actual costs and volumes 

when that information is available.  

 
 6.3 The City will pay invoices within thirty (30) days from the date such bills are sent by KMGA.  

The City agrees to pay all invoices without deduction and may contest any invoice as provided in Section 6.4 

of this Agreement. Interest on any unpaid amount shall accrue from the date due until the date upon which 
payment is made at the lesser of two percent (2%) per month or the highest rate allowed by law.  KMGA shall 

have the right to suspend delivery of all or part of the gas supply to the City if (a) KMGA has not received 

payment of an invoice by the tenth (10th) day after invoice due date, or (b) an Event of Default of the City 



 

5 

 

occurs.  Suspension of delivery of gas shall be in addition to any and all other remedies available at law or in 
equity. 

 

 6.4 In the event the City desires to dispute all or any part of the amount billed by KMGA it shall 

nevertheless pay the full amount of the invoice when due and give notification in writing within ninety (90) 
days from the date of the statements stating the specific grounds for the dispute and the amount in dispute. The 

City will not be entitled to any adjustment on account of any disputed invoice amounts which are not brought 

to the attention of KMGA by the City within the time and in the manner herein specified.   
 

 6.5 All amounts payable by the City under this Agreement shall be due whether or not future Gas 

deliveries are suspended, interrupted, interfered with, reduced, curtailed or terminated in whole or in part, and 
such payments shall not be subject to any reduction, whether by offset, counterclaim, recoupment or otherwise, 

and shall not be conditioned upon the performance or nonperformance of KMGA or any other person under 

this Agreement or any other agreement for any cause whatsoever. 

 
 

ARTICLE VII 

 

Documentation Regarding the Project 

 

 7.1 KMGA will make reasonable efforts to obtain any specific information on the Project requested 
by the City. 

 

 7.2 The City agrees to deliver such certificates as required under the Gas Supply Agreement upon 

request by KMGA. 
 

 

ARTICLE VIII 

 

Liability and Indemnification 

 

 8.1 The City expressly agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify, hold harmless 
and defend KMGA against any and all claims, liability, costs or expenses (including without limitation 

attorneys’ fees and expenses) for loss, damage or injury to persons or property in any manner directly or 

indirectly connected with or growing out of the Gas Supply Agreement, the Project, and/or the transportation 
of Gas from the Delivery Point, unless such loss, damage or injury is the result of bad faith, gross negligence, 

or reckless or willful misconduct of KMGA or its employees acting within the course and scope of their 

employment; provided, however, the indemnification by any Project Participants shall be limited to such 
Project Participant’s allocable share.  

 

 8.2 To the fullest extent permitted by law, neither Party shall be liable to the other for punitive, 

indirect, exemplary, consequential, or incidental damages arising in connection with this Agreement. 
 

 8.3 Nothing herein shall be construed as a waiver by either Party of the sovereign tort immunity 

granted to the Parties under the laws of the State. 
 

 



 

6 

 

ARTICLE IX 

 

Default and Remedies 

 

 9.1 An occurrence of any of the following events or conditions shall constitute an "Event of 
Default": 

 

(a) Failure of the City to make any payment when due under this Agreement (a “Payment 
Default”); or 

 

  (b) Assignment of this Agreement by City other than as permitted pursuant to Article 

Twelve or any other action or omission by City that would cause KMGA to be in breach of any provision of 

the Gas Supply Agreement; or 

 

  (c) The failure of a Party to perform or abide by any other material obligation under this 
Agreement within 60 days of receipt of written notice of non-performance; provided, however, that if such 

default cannot be cured within such 60-day period, no Event of Default shall occur for so long as the non-

performing Party is diligently pursuing a cure, and such non-performance is curable; or 
 

  (d) The commencement, with respect to a Party, by such Party or by another person or 

entity of a bankruptcy, reorganization, moratorium, liquidation or similar insolvency proceeding or other relief 
under any bankruptcy or insolvency law affecting creditors’ rights or a petition is presented or instituted for its 

winding-up or liquidation. 

 

 9.2 If a Party fails to perform or breaches any of its material obligations under this Agreement, then 
the non-defaulting Party shall be entitled to exercise all remedies available to it at law or in equity (except as 

limited by Section 9.3 of this Agreement).  The Parties acknowledge and agree that monetary damages may 

not be an adequate remedy at law for the failure of a Party to perform certain material obligations under this 
Agreement, and under such circumstances, the non-defaulting Party shall have the right to specific performance 

by the defaulting Party of such obligations under this Agreement.   

 

 9.3 In response to any Event of Default by KMGA, City shall not have the right to terminate this 
Agreement.  

 

 9.4 Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary contained in this Agreement, the Parties 
acknowledge and agree that KMGA shall not be liable for monetary damages to City arising from or in 

connection with any reports, notices, certificates, documents, information or data of any kind or nature (whether 

or not prepared by or on behalf of KMGA) provided to City pursuant to or in connection with this Agreement. 
 

 

ARTICLE X 

 

Dispute Resolution 

 

10.1 If a dispute arises between the Parties, then the aggrieved Party may provide written notice 

thereof to the other Party, including a detailed description of the subject matter of the dispute. 

10.2 Representatives of the Parties shall in good faith attempt to resolve such dispute by 

informal negotiations within ten (10) Business Days from the date of receipt of a dispute notice under 

Section 10.1 of this Agreement. 



 

7 

 

10.3 If the dispute is not resolved within ten (10) Business Days following receipt of the dispute 
notice or such later date as the Parties may mutually agree, then each Party shall promptly designate its 

most senior executive responsible for the subject matter of the dispute who shall have authority to resolve 

the dispute.  The senior executives shall obtain such information as may be necessary to inform 

themselves of the substance and particulars of the dispute and shall meet within twenty (20) Business 

Days, at a time and place mutually acceptable to the senior executives. 

10.4 If the senior executives are unable to resolve the dispute within twenty (20) Business Days 

of their first meeting or such later date as the senior executives may mutually agree, then either party may 
bring any suit, action, or proceeding at law or in equity, including without limitation mandamus, injunction, 

and action for specific performance, as such party determines may be necessary or appropriate to enforce 

any covenant, agreement, or obligation in this Agreement against the other party. This Agreement shall be 
construed and governed by the laws of the State of Kansas. 

 

10.5 Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement to the contrary, the Parties may 

agree to mediate or arbitrate any dispute that arises under this Agreement. 
 

 

ARTICLE XI 

 

Covenants, Representations and Warranties 

 

 11.1 KMGA’s Representations.  KMGA hereby makes the following representations, warranties and 

covenants to City as of the Effective Date and through the end of the Term: 

 

(a) KMGA is a governmental entity duly organized pursuant to an interlocal cooperation 
agreement, validly existing and in good standing under the laws of the State, and has the legal power to enter 

into this Agreement and carry out the transactions contemplated hereby and perform and carry out all covenants 

and obligations on its part to be performed under and pursuant to this Agreement. 
 

  (b) The execution, delivery and performance by KMGA of this Agreement have been duly 

authorized by all necessary action. 

 
  (c) This Agreement constitutes the legal, valid and binding obligation of KMGA, 

enforceable in accordance with its terms. 

 
  (d) There is no pending, or to the knowledge of KMGA, threatened action or proceeding 

affecting KMGA which purports to affect the legality, validity or enforceability of this Agreement as in effect 

on the date hereof.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, KMGA’s sole continuing covenant with respect to this 
Section 11.1(d) shall be to take all necessary and reasonable actions to defend the enforceability and validity 

of this Agreement and aggressively defend any lawsuit involving or related to this Agreement.   

 

11. 2 City’s Representations.  City hereby makes the following representations, warranties and 

covenants to KMGA as of the Effective Date and through the end of the Term: 

(a) City is a municipal corporation of the State, and has the legal power to enter into this 

Agreement and carry out the transactions contemplated hereby and perform and carry out all covenants and 
obligations on its part to be performed under and pursuant to this Agreement. 

 

(b) The execution, delivery and performance by City of this Agreement have been duly 
authorized by all necessary action. 



 

8 

 

 
(c) This Agreement constitutes the legal, valid and binding obligation of City, enforceable in 

accordance with its terms. 

 

(d) There is no pending, or to the knowledge of City, threatened action or proceeding affecting 
City before any governmental authority which purports to affect the legality, validity or enforceability of 

this Agreement as in effect on the date hereof.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, City’s sole continuing 

covenant with respect to this Section 11.2(d) shall be to take all necessary and reasonable actions to defend 
the enforceability and validity of this Agreement and aggressively defend any lawsuit involving or related 

to this Agreement.   

 
(e) City is and shall remain throughout the term of this Agreement a member of KMGA.  

 

(f) City will establish, maintain and collect such rates, fees and charges for the distribution of 

Gas from its System so as to provide revenues at least sufficient to enable City to make all payments 
required to be made by it under this Agreement and any other agreements with respect to its System. 

 

(g)  The obligations of City to make payments under this Agreement shall be limited to the 
obligation to make payments from revenues of its System and available System reserves.  All payments 

made by City pursuant to this Agreement shall constitute operation and maintenance expenses of its System.  

The City shall not be obligated to levy any taxes for the purpose of paying any amount due under this 
Agreement.  The City shall not issue any evidence of indebtedness with a lien on its System revenues that 

is prior to the payment of operating and maintenance expenses. 

 

(h) The City shall provide such financial information and operating data as KMGA is required 
to obtain from City under the Gas Supply Agreement or any rules or regulations applicable to KMGA 

related to the Project. 

 
(i) The City agrees to resell or otherwise use Gas purchased under this Agreement (i) for a 

“qualifying use” as defined in U.S. Treas. Reg. § 1.148-1(e)(2)(iii), and (ii) in a manner that will not result 

in any private business use of that Gas within the meaning of Section 141 of the Code.  The City agrees to 

execute upon request such certificates with respect to the gas purchases as required by KMGA or MMGA. 
 

 

ARTICLE XII 

 

Miscellaneous 

 
 12.1 Amendments and Waivers.   

 

  (a) Except as expressly provided herein, this Agreement may not be amended, 

supplemented or otherwise modified, other than pursuant to an instrument or instruments in writing executed 
by the Parties.  

 

(b) No waiver by either Party of any one or more defaults by the other Party in the 
performance of any of the provisions of this Agreement shall be construed as a waiver of any other default or 

defaults whether of a like kind or different nature.  Any delay, less than any applicable statutory period of 

limitations, in asserting or enforcing any rights under this Agreement shall not be deemed a waiver of such 
rights.  Failure of either Party to enforce any provisions hereof shall not be construed to waive such provision, 

or to affect the validity of this Agreement or any part thereof, or the right of the Party thereafter to enforce each 

and every provision thereof. 



 

9 

 

 
 12.2 Assignment.  This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the successors, 

assigns and legal representatives of the parties hereto.  Neither party may assign its rights nor delegate its 

obligations under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other party. 

 
 12.3 Notices.  Unless otherwise expressly provided for in this Agreement, all communications and 

notices to a Party in connection with this Agreement shall be in writing, and any such notice shall become 

effective (a) upon personal delivery thereof, including by overnight mail or next Business Day or courier 
service, (b) in the case of notice by United States mail, certified or registered, postage prepaid, return receipt 

requested, upon receipt thereof, or (c) in the case of email, upon transmission thereof, provided that in addition 

to such transmission a confirmation copy of the notice is also provided by either of the methods set forth in 
clause (a) or (b) above.  All notices provided by the means described in clauses (a), (b), or (c) above shall be 

addressed as follows, or to such other address as any Party may designate by written notice to the other Parties. 

 

  To KMGA:   Kansas Municipal Gas Agency 
      6300 West 95th Street 

      Overland Park, KS 66212-1431 

      Attention:  General Manager 
      E-mail:  mahlberg@kmea.com 

      Phone:  913-660-0234 

 
  To the City:   City of Altamont 

      PO Box 305 

      407 S Huston Avenue 

      Altamont, KS 67330 
      Attention:  LeaAnn Myers, City Administrator 

      Email:  cityoffice@altamontks.com   

      Phone:  620-784-5612 
       

       

 12.4 Confidentiality.  The parties agree that they and each of their agents, employees, contractors 

and other parties acquiring information about the Project or the Project Gas prices, quantity or quality shall 
hold such information in confidence, except to the extent such information must be disclosed to a third party 

as required by law or to effect delivery of Gas.  The Parties recognize that any confidentiality restrictions 

hereunder must be consistent with applicable Kansas laws on open records and open meetings. 
 

 12.5 Books and Records.  Each party shall have the right at all reasonable times to examine the books 

and records of the other party to the extent necessary to verify the accuracy of any statement, charge, 
computation or demand made under or pursuant to this Agreement.   

 

 12.6 Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed exclusively by and construed in accordance 

with the applicable laws of the State of Kansas. 
 

 12.7 Jury Trial.  EACH OF THE PARTIES WAIVES TO THE FULLEST EXTENT 

PERMITTED BY LAW ANY RIGHT TO A TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY ACTION OR PROCEEDING 
TO ENFORCE OR DEFEND ANY RIGHTS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT OR UNDER ANY 

AMENDMENT, INSTRUMENT, DOCUMENT OR AGREEMENT DELIVERED OR WHICH MAY IN 

THE FUTURE BE DELIVERED IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT AND AGREES THAT 
ANY SUCH ACTION OR PROCEEDING SHALL BE TRIED BEFORE A COURT AND NOT BEFORE 

A JURY. 

 



 

10 

 

 12.8 Integration.  This Agreement contains the entire Agreement between the parties hereto, and no 
waiver, modification or other changes shall be effective unless in writing and executed by the parties. 

 

 12.9 Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which 

shall be an original and all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument. 
 

 12.10 Severability.  Whenever possible, each provision of this Agreement shall be interpreted in such 

manner as to be effective and valid under applicable Law; but if any provision of this Agreement shall be 
prohibited by or deemed invalid under any applicable Law, such provision shall be ineffective to the extent of 

such prohibition or invalidity, without invalidating the remainder of such provision or the remaining provisions 

of this Agreement. 



 

11 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed as of the day 
and year first written above. 

 

 

     KANSAS MUNICIPAL GAS AGENCY 

 

 

 
     By:         

     Paul Mahlberg | General Manager 

 
 

 

     THE CITY OF ALTAMONT, KANSAS 

 
 

 

     By:         
      Richard Hayward | Mayor 

 

(SEAL) 
 

Attest: 

 

 
 

By:       

Heather Beasley | City Clerk 
 



 

 

  

 

EXHIBIT A 

 

 

 

DELIVERY POINTS 

 

City of Altamont, Kansas:  City Gate 

 
 



 

 

  

 

EXHIBIT B 

 

 

 

GAS VOLUMES 

 

Altamont, Kansas 

Delivery 

Month 

Daily 

Volume 

(MMBtu) 

Apr 84 

May 58 

Jun 62 

Jul 53 

Aug 53 

Sep 40 

Oct 63 

Nov 51 

Dec 53 

Jan 52 

Feb 57 

Mar 46 

 

 



 

 

  

 

EXHIBIT C 

 

 

 

GAS SUPPLY AGREEMENT 

 

  



 

 

  

 

 

 

NATURAL GAS SUPPLY AGREEMENT 

 

 

 

 

BY AND BETWEEN 

 

 

 

 

MINNESOTA MUNICIPAL GAS AGENCY 

 

 

 

AND 

 

 

 

KANSAS MUNICIPAL GAS AGENCY 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DATED AS OF [________________], 20___ 



City Office Hours Proposal 

On Monday February 1st, Heather attended HR 101 Training through the 

League of Kansas Municipalities. Employee retention was a hot topic as you 

can imagine during this training.  

In today’s ever changing economy, it is getting harder for places to retain 

good employees. We have been very fortunate in the past to not worry too 

much about employee retention and hope to continue this trend. In order for 

us to maintain this reputation, it is imperative that we stay competitive. As 

you can imagine wages was a big point in retaining employees, but not the 

most important.  

Flexible and alternative work schedules was at the top of the list, as an easy 

way to help with employee retention. We cannot afford to give our 

employee’s large percentage raises as we have seen others receive from 

their employers. Having said this it is important that we make the changes 

for employees where we can afford to. 

Heather and LeaAnn have tossed around how the office could remain 

functioning to its fullest, as it is now, offering an alternative work schedule. 

The City of Altamont prides itself on being flexible and putting families first. 

The proposed schedule would drive this point home and ensure that we are 

doing all we can for employees and their families. We also need to look at 

our scheduled open door hours through the eyes of our customers. We have 

a job to do in regards to serving our city to the best of our abilities, and this 

would help ensure we are doing that. 

The current open door hours for the City Office are Monday-Friday 8am-5pm 

totaling 45 hours a week. While this schedule has worked for us, it is not 

ideal for our residents and/or customers. Most of our residents are not 

employed in Altamont which makes it impossible for them to do any 

business with us during our current open door hours. We are proposing a 

schedule that would help eliminate the hardship of them having access to us. 

After much discussion, the proposed open door hours for the City Office are 

Monday-Thursday 7:30am-5pm & Friday 7:30am-1:30pm; totaling 44 hours 

a week. This would give our residents and/or customers 2.5 extra hours a 

week to have access to us prior to most of them having to be at work. It 

would also allow for employees to have extra time with their families, or 

tend to things they normally couldn’t. 

The new hours would go into effect May 1st, we feel that 60+ days will allow 

ample time for informing the public about the change. 



 

Current City Office Hours 

Days Total Hours 

Monday 8-5 9 

Tuesday 8-5 9 

Wednesday 8-5 9 

Thursday 8-5 9 

Friday 8-5 9 

Weekly Hours 45 
  

  

Proposed City Office Hours 

Days Total Hours 

Monday 7:30-5 9.5 

Tuesday 7:30-5 9.5 

Wednesday 7:30-5 9.5 

Thursday 7:30-5 9.5 

Friday 7:30-1:30 6 

Weekly Hours 44 
 



 

Replies From Other Cities On Alternate Scheduling 

 
 

1) The City of Derby has AWS.  
 
City Hall hours are 7:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. Monday through Thursday and 7:30 a.m. to 
1:00 p.m. on Fridays.  Each employee submits a request for AWS to their supervisor 
and has it logged with HR to show how their 40 hours will be met within the listed office 
hours. We also use this to track any requested “off-site/remote working” hours in one’s 
schedule. 
 
Sample of an AWS request is attached as well as the section of our Personnel/Policy 
Manual that addresses this topic. 
 
 
Lynn Ciarleglio / City Clerk / Derby, KS 
611 N Mulberry Rd, Ste. 300 
lynnciarleglio@derbyweb.com 
 
316-788-1519 ext. 1266 
 
 
 

2) The City of Liberal's City Hall (and a couple of other departments) have 

expanded/alternate hours.  

We work Monday-Thursday from 7:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. and Fridays from 7:30 to 11:30 

a.m.  The schedule started back in 2018 to give customers additional times to meet with 

departments, pay their bills, get licenses, and make us more accessible to the public. 

We do have a lot of customers that come in and pay their bills first thing in the morning.  

I personally like the early Fridays because I can stay and catch up on what we couldn't get done 

during the week with interruptions. Some Fridays I'm done by 2 or 3 and other times I stay until 

5.  Now that I have a deputy, I can start leaving on time. (YAY!) 

Let me know if you have any other questions.  

Alicia 

 

 

 

3) Our office at the City of Winfield is opened 8-5:30 Monday thru Thursday, and 8-11:30 

on Fridays! 

 

The Monday thru Thursday sometimes seems long but the Friday is so worth it and we do see 

people that come right after work at 5 so it works for us! 

 

 

mailto:lynnciarleglio@derbyweb.com


 

Tania Richardson 
City Clerk/Director of Customer Service 
 

Phone 620-221-5514   
Email trichardson@winfieldks.org  

PO Box 646 Winfield, KS 67156 
 

 

4) Heather, 

We are open 7:30-Noon, 1:00-5:30 Monday thru Thursday and 8-Noon Friday.  We have 

been doing this for several years now.  However, I would suggest you make your short 

day and day other than Friday.  Most doctor, dentist, etc in our area are no longer open of 

Friday afternoons. 

 

Sally Johnson 

City Clerk/Municipal Court Clerk 
City Of Uniontown (pop 293) 

PO Box 51 

Uniontown, KS  66779 

620-756-4742 

cityofuniontown@ckt.net 

 

5) City Hall and the Public Works Facility to 7:30 – 5:00 Monday – Thursday and 7:30 – 

11:30 on Fridays. We also reduced lunch breaks from 1 hour to 30 minutes. Most of the 

employees are very happy with the changes and really appreciate Friday afternoons off.  

 

Angie 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

mailto:trichardson@winfieldks.org
mailto:cityofuniontown@ckt.net


CITY OF ALTAMONT 
 

407 S HUSTON   ▪   P.O. BOX 305   ▪   ALTAMONT, KS 67330 

PHONE (620) 784-5612   ▪   FAX (620) 784-5882   ▪   WEBSITE: ALTAMONTKS.COM 

 

 
 

 

03/9/2023 

Subject: REQUEST FOR BIDS TO MOW, BALE, AND REMOVE HAY 

The City of Altamont is requesting bids for the mowing, baling, and removal of hay for the 

2023 harvest season. The general scope of this project includes the property of 

approximately 20 acres located at McMillian Avenue and Huston Avenue.  There is a 

scheduled UTV Poker Run starting on this property on April 29th, 2023.  

Payment to the City of Altamont, KS must be received as a lump sum prior to beginning of 

cutting.  The number of crops harvested is limited to one and mowing height shall be set so 

that the remaining cut stubble height is at least 4 inches.  All baled hay shall be removed 

from the property within 14 days of being baled.  All hay must be baled and removed from 

the City Property no later than August 21, 2023. 

All sealed bids must be in writing and delivered by hand, FED Ex, UPS, or USPS mail to the City 

Administrator, City of Altamont, 407 S. Huston, PO Box 305, Altamont, KS  67330.  There is a 

drop box available on the West side of City Hall. Bids are to be sealed and clearly labeled 

“20 Acres Baling- 2023”.  Bids will be accepted no later than 2:00 PM on April 6, 2023 at 

which time bids will be opened and read.  Any proposal received after the time set for 

opening will be rejected.  

Bid selection will be approved by the City of Altamont Governing Body on April 13, 2023 at 

7:00 PM. The City of Altamont reserves the right to waive irregularities in bids, to reject any 

and all bids with or without cause, and to award the bid that is determined to be in the best 

interest of the City of Altamont. 

The City of Altamont does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, 

religion, age, or handicapped status in employment or provision of service.  If you have any 

questions regarding this bid, please contact Brad Myers with the City of Altamont at 620-784-

5612. 

 

LeaAnn Myers 

City Administrator     

 



 

 

 
PAGE 2 

 

 

 

  



City Hall 

407 S Huston ● Altamont, 

KS  67330 

(620)784-5612 ● Fax 

(620)784-5882 

cityoffice@altamontks.com 

www.altamontks.com 

 

 
 

• The Neighborhood 

Revitalization Program is 

to encourage 

improvements and 

development within the 

city. 

• The program will provide 

incentives for housing 

and building 

improvements through 

property tax rebates. 

• The program will help 

community members as 

well as business owners 

with property 

investments. 

• The program will help to 

maintain current property 

tax revenues. 

• The program will 

encourage development, 

where it may not 

otherwise occur. 

• The program will have a 

limited window for 

opportunity, to promote 

immediate response. 

 

 

  

 

  

 
 

 

Property Tax 

Rebate for 

Commercial, 

Industrial, 

Residential, 

Agricultural, and 

Historical 

Properties within 

the City Limits of 

Altamont 

 

   

 

 

   

 

City of 
Altamont 
 

Neighborhood 
Revitalization 
Program 

 
 

 

mailto:cityoffice@altamontks.com
http://www.altamontks.com/


r     

Who’s Eligible? 

• Any residential homeowner 

or commercial property 

owner, who is in good 

standing and doesn’t owe 

delinquent tax. 

• Residential homeowners 

who make a minimum 

investment of $5,000 

towards their property. 

• Commercial property 

owners who make a 

minimum investment of 

$10,000 towards their 

property. 

 

 

 How much does it cost? 

A one-time non-refundable application fee of 

$50, paid to the City of Altamont.  There will 

be a 5% Annual Labette County Administration 

Fee. 

How does the tax rebate work? 

The County refunds the property taxes which 

the property owner pays on the actual value 

added to a property due to a qualified 

improvement.  The property owner will 

continue to pay all taxes, but will receive a 

rebate on the additional taxes resulting from 

the increase in assessed value of the property 

due to the improvement. 

How are the property tax rebates 

calculated? 

Tax rebates will be based on the increase in 

appraised value that occurs as a result of the 

improvements completed.  The property owner 

will receive 100% of the tax increase, less the 

5% administration fee, as their rebate.   

How is “structure” defined? 

“Structure” means any building, wall, or other 

structure, including the building and 

improvements to existing structures and 

fixtures assimilated to the real estate. 

What isn’t a qualified improvement? 

Improvements to existing or construction of 

new, residential accessory structures: such as 

gazebos, portable storage buildings, swimming 

pools, etc.  Painting exterior or interior, new 

roof or repair, updating vinyl siding, basic 

windows or repair, outbuildings on property 

less than 100 sq ft, cleaning up a property and 

landscaping. 

What is a qualifying improvement? 

New construction of structures as well as 

rehabilitation, alterations and additions to 

existing structures. 

 

 How long does the rebate run? 

The plan will remain in effect until December 

31, 2024.  A property owner may only have 

one rebate project at a time on the same 

property.  An approved residential application 

will remain in effect for 5 years and an 

approved commercial application will remain in 

effect for 10 years. 

How long will I receive a tax rebate? 

Eligible residential properties will earn a 

property tax rebate for five years.  Eligible 

commercial and industrial properties will earn a 

property tax rebate for ten years.  All owner’s 

taxes including personal, special assessments, 

and property taxes must be paid on time and 

in full or eligibility is lost for the remainder of 

the abatement. 

How long do I have to complete the 

project? 

The project must be started within the first 

year of application and must be completed by 

the end of the second year. 

What happens if I choose to sell? 

If your taxes have been kept current, the 

reminder of the rebate period will transfer to 

the new owner. 

When will I receive my Tax Rebate? 

After all Labette County property & personal 

taxes and assessments are paid on time, in 

full, you should receive a tax rebate in the 

amount of the tax increment (less a 5% 

administrative fee).  This typically occurs 

within 30 days following the date of tax 

distribution by Labette County. 

Where do I pick up a rebate application? 

You can pick up an application at the Altamont 

City Office, 407 S Huston in Altamont. 

 

 

 



From: Brannon Green
To: LeaAnn Myers
Cc: Kari Callahan
Subject: FW: City of Altamont
Date: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 8:32:10 AM
Attachments: image001.png

CG8237_201012 - Gov"t Entity quest(2).DOC
Law Enforcement app LE8000(2).DOC
Linebacker CL8000_5_201301(2).DOC
swimming pool QST(2).DOC
City of Altamont 2023 Quote.PDF

Looking forward to our call at 9.
EMC is needing the four attached apps completed and signed this year. I’ve also attached the
renewal quote.
 
EMC Renewal Update:
 
The building valuations have been updated per the carrier’s valuation calculator. The GL exposures
have been updated to match the last audit. They did quote the linebacker policy with additional
coverage of Loss of Salary and Fringe Benefits with a limit of 50,000/100,000. The charge for this
coverage is $458 and is included in the attached quote.
 
The expiring premium is $63,194 and the renewal quote is $70,290.
 
Thanks
 
 

Brannon Green
Commercial & Benefits Producer/ Team Leader

d: (620) 778-4117 | c: (620) 778-4117

 
 
 

mailto:Brannon.Green@assuredpartners.com
mailto:leaann@altamontks.com
mailto:kari.l.callahan@assuredpartners.com
https://www.assuredpartners.com/
tel:(620)%20778-4117
tel:(620)%20778-4117


		[image: image1.emf]

		

		







		government entity questionnaire (Other Than Educational Institutions)

		Date

		     



		Producer:

     

		Name and Mailing Address:


     



		

		Website Address

		     



		Code

		     

		Subcode

		     

		Effective Date

		Expiration Date

		Policy/Account Number



		

		

		

		

		     

		     

		     





		DISCLAIMER NOTICE: Information you provide in this form, and other forms attached, will be used for underwriting purposes only, and does not guarantee that all or any exposures listed will be covered by your policy.  To determine your coverage, be sure to read the actual policy and consult with your agent.



		New

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Prior Carrier:

		     

		Reason for Change of Carrier

		     



		Population:

		     

		Presiding Official, including title

		     



		Yes

		No

		

		



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		1.

		Does the entity have buildings or premises large enough to be made available to the general public for functions or gatherings, such as weddings, dances, athletic events, fair, other?  



		

		

		

		

		If yes, please describe construction, location and use(s):

		



		

		

		

		

		     



		

		

		

		

		



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		2.

		Are there any stadiums, bleachers or grandstands that would hold more than 5000 attendees?



		

		

		

		

		If yes, please describe construction, location and use(s):

		



		

		

		

		

		     



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		3.

		Is there law enforcement?

		If yes, complete LE8000.



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		4.

		Any mutual aid, sharing or reciprocity agreement for:

		Check those that apply and provide a copy 



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Law enforcement

		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Fire fighting

		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Other emergency services**

		Describe** 

		     



		

		

		

		

		



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		5.

		Is there a Fire Department?

		Number of Volunteers

		     

		Number of Paid

		     

		



		

		

		

		

		What rural areas are served?

		     



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Emergency Medical Services extension is requested.

		If yes, please list all providers and certification titles



		

		

		

		

		     



		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Aircraft used for firefighting?

		Explain:

		     



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Watercraft used for firefighting?

		Explain:

		     



		

		

		6.

		Any operation, ownership, maintenance, existence or use of any of the following?:



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		a.

		Airport?

		

		If yes, please complete CG8034.



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		b.

		Aircraft?

		

		If yes, please complete WC8018.



		

		

		

		

		

		If leased, will operator furnish Certificate of Insurance?

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Yes

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		No



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		c.

		Sanitary Landfill? 

		If yes, please complete CG8016.6.



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		d.

		Hospital, nursing home or retirement facilities?



		

		

		

		

		If yes, please explain:

		     



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		e.

		Rescue units or operations in connection with emergency services separate from any in the Fire Department?



		

		

		

		

		If yes, please complete CG8234.





		Yes

		No

		

		

		

		



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		f.

		Rifle and/or archery range?

		If yes, complete CG8245.



		

		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Supervised?

		What posting is present?

		     



		

		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Open to Public?

		Hours open?

		     

		



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		g.

		Zoo, amusement park?



		

		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Open to Public?

		Hours open?

		     

		



		

		

		

		

		

		How many acres, each? 

		     

		How is each supervised?

		     



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		h.

		Swimming pool? 

		If yes, please complete CG8072.





		

		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Waterslide? 

		If yes, please complete CG8075.



		

		

		

		

		

		If both a pool and waterslide, please complete CG8077.



		

		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Sandpit, public beach or other facility used for swimming?



		

		

		

		

		

		Explain:

		     



		

		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Wave simulator?  If yes, please submit to H.O. Underwriting for review.



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		i.

		Electric Utility: Generator?

		If yes, please complete CG8236.



		

		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Distributor only?

		Who is your supplier?

		     



		

		

		

		

		

		Payroll

		     

		Receipts

		     

		



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		j.

		Natural Gas Utility Manufacturer?

		If yes, please complete CG8236.



		

		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Distributor only?

		Who is your supplier?

		     



		

		

		

		

		

		What is the age of your system?

		     

		Payroll

		     

		Receipts

		     



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		k.

		Water Plant?

		If no, who is your supplier?

		     

		



		

		

		

		

		If yes, please complete CG8247.

		

		



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		l.

		Telecommunication Company/Utility? 

		Payroll

		     

		Receipts

		     

		



		

		

		

		

		

		Internet Service Provider (ISP) or Internet Access provider (IAP)

		     



		

		

		

		

		

		Describe Internet operations:



		

		

		

		

		

		     



		

		

		

		

		

		



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		m.

		Dam, reservoir, levee or lake? 

		If yes, please complete CG8054.



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		n.

		Schools and/or colleges? 

		Provide details:

		     



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		o.

		Housing project(s)? 

		Provide details:

		     



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		p.

		Penal Institution? 

		Maximum capacity?

		     

		



		

		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Separate building?

		Area

		     

		



		

		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Hold individuals for any crime other than misdemeanors?



		

		

		

		

		

		Please explain, including term of confinement

		     



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		q.

		Skateboard facilities? 

		If yes, please complete CG8232.



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		r.

		Tourist attractions, such as caves or other special attractions?



		

		

		

		

		

		Details:

		     

		What fee is charged?

		     



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		s.

		Cemetery?  

		If yes, number of burials

		     

		



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		7.

		Quarry? 

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Sand Pit? 

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Gravel Pit? 

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Who operates?

		     



		

		

		

		

		Provide details

		     



		

		

		

		

		If leased, will a Certificate of Insurance be required?

		     



		

		

		

		

		Number of employees?

		     

		

		Annual Payroll

		     

		



		

		

		

		

		Training and experience? 

		     

		

		Years in operation?

		     

		



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		Any explosives or blasting?

		If yes, please complete IL8531 if blasting performed by named insured, or IL8529 if blasting performed by contractor.





		Yes

		No

		

		

		

		



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		8.

		Ski slopes?

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Ski lifts?

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Toboggan slopes?

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Sledding slopes?

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		9.

		Any celebrations, exhibitions, athletic or sporting events, recreational programs, fairs, fireworks or any other activities?



		

		

		

		

		If yes, please complete CG8211.



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		10.

		Are Certificates of Insurance always required on maintenance and repair jobs performed by subcontractors? 



		

		

		

		

		Please list jobs in progress

		     



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		11.

		Any spraying for weed or insect controls?

		If yes, please complete CG8016.



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		12.

		Are there areas or paths specifically set aside for motorized or non-motorized activities such as bicycling, jogging, motorbike, ATV or inline skating trails?  If yes, describe, including information about how each is marked, maintained and/or supervised.



		

		

		

		     



		

		

		

		



		

		

		13.

		Number of miles of streets & roads?

		     

		



		

		

		

		

		How often maintained and by whom?

		     



		

		

		

		

		Who builds/constructs? 

		     



		

		

		14.

		How many bridges? 

		     

		



		

		

		

		

		How often maintained and by whom?

		     



		

		

		

		

		Who builds/constructs? 

		     



		

		

		15.

		What entities are to be included as additional insureds?  For each entity, indicate the reason and/or insurable interest.  When due to a contractual requirement, please provide a copy of that contract. 



		

		

		

		     



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		



		     

		

		     

		

		     



		Completed By

		

		Position

		

		Date





		Employers Mutual Casualty Company

		Hamilton Mutual Insurance Company

		Union Insurance Company of Providence



		EMCASCO Insurance Company

		EMC Property & Casualty Company

		Illinois EMCASCO Insurance Company



		

		Dakota Fire Insurance Company

		



		CG8237(12-10)

		

		Page 1 of 3





		CG8237(12-10)

		[image: image1.emf]

		Page 3 of 3







[image: image2.emf]
		[image: image1.emf]

		

		







		law enforcement liability application

		Date

		     



		Producer:

     

		Name and Mailing Address:


     



		

		Website Address

		     



		Code

		     

		Subcode

		     

		Effective Date

		Expiration Date

		Policy/Account Number



		

		

		

		

		     

		     

		     





		GENERAL INFORMATION



		YES

		NO

		



		

		

		1.

		Type of Jurisdiction:

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		City

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Township

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		County

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Other (Explain)

		     



		

		

		2.

		Population of jurisdiction:

		     

		



		

		

		3.

		What is the largest city and population within 25 miles?

		     

		



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		4.

		Is there a seasonal change in population?

		     

		% chg



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		5.

		Do you contract law enforcement services with any other public or private entity?

		Entity:

		     



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		6.

		Are you party to any mutual aid, or reciprocal agreement?

		Entity:

		     



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		If yes to 5 or 6 above, are agreements reviewed by legal counsel?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		Do you require your agency to be named as an additional insured for any work contracted to others?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		7.

		Any riots or civil unrest occurring in the past 3 years?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		8.

		Do you own or operate any watercraft?  If yes, how many?

		< 26 ft:

		     

		> 26 ft.

		     

		



		

		

		

		Describe (length/hspwr/use)

		     



		

		

		9.

		Limit of Liability requested

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		$500,000 / $   500,000

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		$1,000,000 / $1,000,000



		

		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		$500,000 / $1,000,000

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		$1,000,000 / $2,000,000



		

		

		10.

		Medical payments:

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		$5,000

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		$10,000



		

		

		11.

		Deductible:

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		$1,000

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		$2,500

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		$5,000

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		$10,000

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Other

		     



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		12.

		Include Terrorism coverage?

		



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		13.

		Does applicant own, borrow, rent or lease unmanned aircraft?  If yes, complete IL8601. 



		



		PERSONNEL



		

		1.

		Provide the number of law enforcement agency employees:



		

		

		Full-time officers, sheriff, chief, detectives, jailers

		     

		



		

		

		Part-time, reserve, seasonal, auxiliary

		    

		(Part-time is defined as less than 32 hours a week/1600 hours a year.)



		

		

		Other staff, clerical, or dispatch, volunteers

		     

		



		

		

		Police dogs

		     

		



		

		2.

		Special Units maintained by applicant:



		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Mounted Patrol

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		SWAT

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Community Relations

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Harbor Patrol

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Other

		     



		



		JAIL OPERATIONS



		YES

		NO

		



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		1.

		Does the applicant operate a:

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Jail

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Holding Cell (less than 24 hrs)

		



		

		

		

		If yes, answer the following questions.

		

		



		

		

		

		Average daily population

		     

		Number of cells/beds

		     

		/

		     

		



		

		

		

		Average length of stay

		     

		Maximum capacity

		     

		



		

		

		

		Type of monitoring system used

		     



		

		

		2.

		Age of jail facility

		     

		Year Renovated?

		     

		



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		3.

		Any suicides or attempted suicides in the facility in the last 5 years?  If yes, provide details and preventative measures taken:



		

		     





		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		4.

		Indicate existence of the following policies and procedures:



		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Walk through every 30 minutes

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Suicide prevention

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Strip search



		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Intake screening

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Medical screening

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Juvenile/Adult/Women prisoners



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		5.

		Does the applicant employ or contract with any of the following:



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Physician

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Nurse

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Dentist

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Psychologist



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		If yes, do each of these professionals maintain their own professional liability insurance?





		POLICIES AND PROCEDURES



		YES

		NO

		



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		1.

		Do you maintain a formal policies and procedures manual?  Please provide a copy if requested.



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		Is the manual distributed to all employees?



		

		

		2.

		When was the original manual published?

		     



		

		

		3.

		When was the manual last updated?

		     



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		4.

		Is every employee held accountable for knowing the contents of the manual?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		5.

		Are policies and procedures reviewed periodically with personnel as part of formal training?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		6.

		Do you monitor compliance with policies and procedures on a regular basis?



		

		

		7.

		Do you have formal written procedures for the following?   



		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Hot Pursuit

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Deadly Force

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Non-Deadly Force



		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Ride Along programs

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Domestic Violence

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Communicable Disease



		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Handling Intoxicated Individuals

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Sexual Harassment

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Motor Vehicle Stop and Searches   



		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		De-escalation

		

		

		

		



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		8.

		Does the department allow citizen ride alongs?



		

		

		

		Who is allowed to participate?

		     

		



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		9.

		Is the department procedures manual reviewed regularly by legal counsel?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		10.

		Does your department handle its own dispatch?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		11.

		Does your department dispatch for other entities?

		Entity:

		     



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		12.

		Does your department dispatch 911 for:

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		emergency medical

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		fire

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		police



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		Do dispatch and 911 staff receive special training and have a formal written policies and procedures manual?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		13.

		Is authorized employee moonlighting allowed?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		Do you have written procedures which specify authorized moonlighting activities?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		Is moonlighting allowed in bars and taverns?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		Include moonlighting coverage?  (Not available if allowed in bars/taverns)



		



		HIRING AND TRAINING



		YES

		NO

		



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		1.

		Do all officers meet minimum training requirements established by the state?



		

		

		2.

		Which of the following are included as part of the hiring process?



		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Written examination

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Screening by interview board

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Certified physical examination



		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Background check

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		MVR

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Professional Psychological evaluation



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Other

		     



		

		

		3.

		Do all officers receive training in:



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		Stress Management?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		Domestic Conflicts?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		Hostage Negotiations?





		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		Diversity & Cultural Awareness?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		Unconscious bias and de-escalation?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		Use of Chemical Weapons?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		Use of Firearms?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		Use of Tasers?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		4.

		Does the department operate a shooting range?  (If yes, complete LE8001)



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		Is the shooting range open to the public?



		

		

		5.

		How often must officers recertify with Firearms?

		     

		



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		6.

		Has the department completed and maintains CALEA Recognition (Commission on Accreditation for Law Enforcement Agencies, Inc) or full CALEA Accreditation or are they enrolled in the Lexipol policy management resources program? (Attach documentation)



		

		

		7.

		What training is required of reserve and auxiliary officers?



		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Same as full-time officers?



		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Less than full-time officers?  If less, explain:

		     



		



		CLAIMS HISTORY LAST (3) THREE YEARS:  Provide details of each loss on Page 3 in Additional Information



		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		No losses, check here

		



		

		Date of Claim/Incident

		Type of Claim/Incident

		Payments Made Loss/Expenses

		Reserves 
Loss/Expenses

		Name of Officer(s) Involved



		

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     



		

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     



		

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     



		INSURANCE INFORMATION



		1.

		Provide the following information.

		If no prior Law Enforcement Liability Insurance, check here.

		 FORMCHECKBOX 




		

		Insurance Company

		Policy Period

		Limits of Liability

		Premium

		Occurrence or Claims Made

		Retro Date

		Type of Coverage



		

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     



		

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     



		

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     



		2.

		If prior insurance is claims made, will you be purchasing extended reporting period coverage?

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Yes

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		No



		3.

		Current Insurance:



		

		Current General Liability Insurance Carrier:

		

		Limits

		

		Expiration Date

		



		

		     

		

		     

		

		     

		



		



		

		Current Public Officials Liability Insurance Carrier

		

		Limits

		

		Expiration Date

		



		

		     

		

		     

		

		     

		



		



		4.

		Has your law enforcement liability coverage been denied, cancelled or nonrenewed?  (Not applicable in MO)

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Yes

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		No



		

		If yes, please explain.

		     





		



		ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:



		     



		The undersigned authorized officials of the applicant’s governing body declare that to the best of their knowledge the statements set forth herein are true.  Signing of this application does not bind the undersigned to purchase the insurance, but it is agreed that this application shall be the basis of the contract should a policy be issued.



		This application provides the Company with certain indicators as to underwriting acceptability.  It does not provide information on policy coverage nor does it alter the terms of the policy.



		



		

		     

		

		

		     

		



		

		Authorized Signature of Applicant

		

		

		Date

		



		

		     

		

		

		     

		



		

		Position/Title

		

		

		Producer's Signature

		



		





		APPLICABLE IN ARKANSAS



		Any person who knowingly presents a false or fraudulent claim for payment of a loss or benefit or knowingly presents false information in an application for insurance, is guilty of a crime and may be subject to fines and confinement in prison.



		



		APPLICABLE IN COLORADO



		It is unlawful to knowingly provide false, incomplete, or misleading facts or information to an insurance company for the purpose of defrauding or attempting to defraud the company.  Penalties may include imprisonment, fines, denial of insurance, and civil damages.  Any insurance company or agent of an insurance company who knowingly provides false, incomplete, or misleading facts or information to a policyholder or claimant for the purpose of defrauding or attempting to defraud the policyholder or claimant with regard to a settlement or award payable from insurance proceeds, shall be reported to the Colorado Division of Insurance within the Department of Regulatory Agencies.



		



		APPLICABLE IN KENTUCKY



		Any person who knowingly and with intent to defraud any insurance company or other person files an application for insurance containing any materially false information or conceals for the purpose of misleading, information concerning any fact material thereto, commits a fraudulent insurance act, which is a crime.



		



		APPLICABLE IN MICHIGAN



		Any person who knowingly and with intent to injure or defraud any insurer files an application or claim containing any false, incomplete, or misleading information shall, upon conviction, be subject to imprisonment for up to one year for a misdemeanor conviction or up to ten years for a felony conviction and payment of a fine of up to $5,000.00.



		



		APPLICABLE IN MINNESOTA



		Any person who submits an application or files a claim with intent to defraud or helps commit a fraud against an insurer is guilty of a crime.



		



		APPLICABLE IN NEBRASKA



		Any person who knowingly and with intent to defraud any insurance company or another person files an application for insurance or statement of claim containing any materially false information or conceals for the purpose of misleading information concerning any fact material thereto, commits a fraudulent insurance act, which is a crime and may subject the person to criminal and civil penalties.



		



		APPLICABLE IN OHIO



		Any person who, with intent to defraud or knowing that he/she is facilitating a fraud against an insurer, submits an application or files a claim containing a false or deceptive statement, is guilty of insurance fraud.



		



		APPLICABLE IN OKLAHOMA



		WARNING:  Any person who knowingly, and with intent to injure, defraud or deceive any insurer, makes any claim for the proceeds of an insurance policy containing any false, incomplete or misleading information is guilty of a felony.



		



		APPLICABLE IN OREGON



		WARNING:  Any person who knowingly, and with intent to injure, defraud or deceive any insurer, makes any claim for the proceeds of an insurance policy containing any false, incomplete or misleading information is guilty of a felony.



		



		APPLICABLE IN PENNSYLVANIA



		Any person who knowingly and with intent to defraud any insurance company or other person files an application for insurance or statement of claim containing any materially false information or conceals for the purpose of misleading, information concerning any fact material thereto commits a fraudulent insurance act, which is a crime and subjects such person to criminal and civil penalties.



		



		APPLICABLE IN TENNESSEE



		It is a crime to knowingly provide false, incomplete or misleading information to an insurance company for the purposes of defrauding the company.  Penalties may include imprisonment, fines or denial of insurance benefits.



		



		



		     

		

		     



		Applicant’s Signature

		

		Date





		Employers Mutual Casualty Company

		Hamilton Mutual Insurance Company

		Union Insurance Company of Providence



		EMCASCO Insurance Company

		EMC Property & Casualty Company

		Illinois EMCASCO Insurance Company



		

		Dakota Fire Insurance Company

		



		LE8000(1-21)

		

		Page 1 of 5





		LE8000(1-21)

		[image: image1.emf]

		Page 5 of 5







[image: image2.emf]
		[image: image1.emf]

		

		







		application for the linebacker Public officials and employment practices liability coverage form

		Date

		     



		Producer:

     

		Name and Mailing Address:


     



		

		Website Address

		     



		Code

		     

		Subcode

		     

		Effective Date

		Expiration Date

		Policy/Account Number:



		

		

		

		

		     

		     

		     





		APPLICANT INFORMATION



		YES

		NO

		



		

		

		1.

		Applicant is a:

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		City

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		County

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Township

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Other

		     

		



		

		

		2.

		Type of entity:

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Governmental entity

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		For profit

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Not for profit

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Other

		     



		

		

		3.

		The applicant has continuously been in existence since

		     

		

		     

		



		

		

		

		

		Month

		

		Year

		



		

		

		4.

		a.

		Total expenditures for current fiscal year (other than for projects financed by bonds).

		$

		     



		

		

		

		b.

		Total income for current fiscal year (other than borrowed funds).

		$

		     

		



		

		

		

		c.

		Total accumulated deficit (other than bonds).

		$

		     

		Total accumulated surplus

		$

		     



		

		

		

		d.

		Explain any current budget deficit and/or accumulated deficit or surplus.



		

		

		

		

		     



		

		

		5.

		Population served – most recent count

		     

		Number of Water Meters (if applicable)

		     



		

		

		

		Total Number of Employees

		     

		Number of board members

		     



		

		

		6.

		List Subsidiary/Ancillary Boards or Committees and describe relationship with applicant, i.e., funding, degree of 



		

		

		

		autonomy, etc. from applicant.

		     



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		7.

		Does the applicant own or operate any of the following:



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Hospital Facility

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Nursing Home Facility

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		School

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Airport



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Housing Authority

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Transit Authority

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Gas or Electric Utility

		



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		Do any of the above have their own wrongful act coverage?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		8.

		Does the applicant currently carry Commercial General Liability (CGL) insurance?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		9.

		Do you have your own law enforcement department?  If yes, complete LE8000.



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		10.

		Optional coverages/restrictions on Linebacker Policy:  Board Members and Organization Only as Insured?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		Loss of Salary/Fringe Benefits (subject to availability)



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		Excess Professional Liability (subject to eligibility)



		UNDERWRITING INFORMATION



		YES

		NO

		



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		1.

		Is the applicant involved in any disputes regarding integration, segregation, discrimination or civil rights?  
If yes, explain.



		

		

		

		     



		

		

		

		



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		2.

		Has there been any riot or civil commotion in the past three years?  If yes, explain.



		

		

		

		     



		

		

		

		





		UNDERWRITING INFORMATION (Cont’d)



		YES

		NO

		



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		3.

		Has any assault and battery claim been made against the applicant or any of its officials or employees within the past three years?  If yes, explain.



		

		

		

		     



		

		

		

		



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		4.

		Has any bond proposal been defeated by the voters within the past three years?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		5.

		If yes, was a modified proposal resubmitted or is it expected to be resubmitted?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		Does applicant do any data processing or computer software development for others?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		6.

		Have you had any disputes, claims or complaints involving appraisals or building permits, design or code enforcement?



		

		

		

		     



		

		

		

		



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		7.

		Have you had any disputes, claims or complaints involving open or closed landfills in the last 5 years?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		8.

		Have you had any disputes, claims or complaints involving wrongful taking, zoning or land use rights?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		9.

		Does applicant employ, retain or otherwise consult with an attorney on matters involving zoning law changes, exercising right of eminent domain, antitrust, etc.?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		If yes, does this attorney have Professional Liability Coverage for errors or omissions while acting in such an advisory capacity?



		

		

		

		If yes, please provide the Professional Liability Insurer and Professional Liability Limits.



		

		     

		

		     



		

		Insurer

		

		Limits



		

		

		Provide details on all “yes” answers here or on a separate sheet if necessary.



		

		

		     



		

		

		     



		

		

		     



		EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES AND PROCEDURES



		YES

		NO

		





		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		1.

		Do you have a human resources coordinator?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		2.

		Do you have a written employment manual including all personnel policies and procedures?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		If yes, is it distributed to all employees?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		3.

		Does the employee manual include a reservation of rights to change/modify/terminate policies?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		4.

		Is the manual reviewed by counsel experienced and qualified in employment law?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		5.

		Do you have a written policy with respect to sexual and non-sexual harassment?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		6.

		Do you have a formal written procedure for employee disputes/complaints?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		7.

		Do you have a written progressive disciplinary procedure?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		8.

		Have any complaints been filed with the EEOC within the last 3 years? If yes, explain.



		

		

		

		     



		

		

		

		



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		9.

		Has any employee, former employee, or job applicant made claim against the applicant for this insurance or any of its officials or employees within the past three years alleging unfair or improper treatment in connection with any job?  If yes, explain.



		

		

		

		     



		

		

		

		



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		10.

		Has any official or employee been involuntarily dismissed from employment in the past 3 years?  If yes, explain.



		

		

		

		     





		

		

		

		



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		11.

		Has there been any strike, slowdown or other disruption of applicant’s employees in the past three years?  If yes, explain.



		

		

		

		     



		

		

		

		





		INSURANCE INFORMATION



		YES

		NO

		



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		1.

		Are there any pending or ongoing claims against anyone for whom insurance is intended hereunder which may fall within the scope of this proposed or similar insurance currently in effect or applied for, not previously described in this application?  (If none, so state)



		

		

		

		     



		

		

		

		



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		2.

		Has any similar insurance on behalf of the applicant has been declined, cancelled or renewal thereof refused, except as follows:  (If answer is none, so state)/(Not applicable in MO)



		

		

		

		     



		

		

		3.

		The applicant and/or its officials and employees is not cognizant of any act, error or omission, or any Federal, State or Local legal actions which they have reason to suppose might afford valid grounds for a future claim which may fall within the scope of the proposed insurance, except as follows (If answer is none, so state).



		

		

		

		     



		

		

		

		



		

		

		4.

		The following named individual is authorized and designated to receive any and all notices from the Company or 



		

		

		

		its authorized representative(s) concerning this insurance:

		     



		

		

		

		

		Name

		Title



		

		

		5.

		Previous Insurer for this type of coverage for each of the last three years:



		

		

		

		Company

		     

		Limits/Deductible

		     

		Premium

		     



		

		

		

		Company

		     

		Limits/Deductible

		     

		Premium

		     



		

		

		

		Company

		     

		Limits/Deductible

		     

		Premium

		     



		

		

		

		Was previous coverage on a claims made or occurrence form?

		     

		



		

		

		

		

		If claims made:

		A.

		What extended reporting period coverage is available?

		     



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		

		B.

		Will you be purchasing extended reporting period coverage?



		

		

		

		

		C.

		What was the retroactive date (if any) on the expiring policy?

		     



		

		

		6.

		Policy Limits desired:

		

		Each Loss

		

		Aggregate Each Policy Year

		

		Each Loss

		

		Aggregate Each Policy Year

		



		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		$ 100,000

		

		$ 1,000,000

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		$ 1,000,000

		

		$ 1,000,000

		



		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		$ 250,000

		

		$ 1,000,000

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		$ 1,000,000

		

		$ 2,000,000

		



		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		$ 500,000

		

		$ 1,000,000

		

		

		

		

		



		DECLARATION AND ATTESTATION



		The policy will be subject to a deductible, which can be consumed by either losses, defense costs paid by the Company, or costs paid by the applicant, but subject to the Company’s knowledge and consent.  The amount of the deductible will vary in accordance with the table of premiums and deductibles filed on behalf of the Company with the Insurance Department.



		The authorized signer of this application represents or warrants to the best of his or her knowledge and belief that the statements set forth herein are true and include all material information.  The authorized signer also represents or warrants that any fact, circumstance or situation indicating the probability of a claim or action now known to any entity official or employee has been declared, and it is agreed by all concerned that omission of such information shall exclude any such claim or action from coverage under the insurance being applied for.  Signing of this application does not bind the insurance company to offer nor the authorized signer to accept insurance, but it is agreed this application and any attachments thereto shall be the basis of the insurance and will be incorporated by reference and made a part of the policy should a policy be issued.



		This application provides the Company with certain indicators as to underwriting acceptability.  It does not provide information on policy coverages nor does it alter the terms of the policy.



		

		



		Applicant

		     



		

		



		Signed

		     

		

		     

		

		     



		

		Authorized Entity Representative

		

		Title

		

		Date



		Submitted by

		     

		

		     



		

		Agent

		

		Date





		APPLICABLE IN
AL, GA, ID, IN, IA, KS, MS, MO, MT, NH, NC, ND, PA, RI, SD, TN, WI AND WY



		Any person who knowingly and with intent to defraud any insurance company or other person files an application for insurance or statement of claim containing any materially false information or conceals for the purpose of misleading, information concerning any fact material thereto commits a fraudulent insurance act, which is a crime and subjects the person to criminal and civil penalties.



		APPLICABLE IN ARKANSAS/LOUISIANA



		Any person who knowingly presents a false or fraudulent claim for payment of a loss or benefit or knowingly presents false information in an application for insurance, is guilty of a crime and may be subject to fines and confinement in prison.



		APPLICABLE IN COLORADO



		It is unlawful to knowingly provide false, incomplete, or misleading facts or information to an insurance company for the purpose of defrauding or attempting to defraud the company.  Penalties may include imprisonment, fines, denial of insurance and civil damages.  Any insurance company or agent of an insurance company who knowingly provides false, incomplete, or misleading facts or information to a policyholder or claimant for the purpose of defrauding or attempting to defraud the policyholder or claimant with regard to a settlement or award payable from insurance proceeds, shall be reported to the Colorado Division of Insurance within the Department of Regulatory Agencies.



		APPLICABLE IN FLORIDA



		Any person who knowingly and with intent to injure, defraud, or deceive any insurer files a statement of claim or an application containing any false, incomplete, or misleading information, is guilty of a felony of the third degree.



		APPLICABLE IN KENTUCKY



		Any person who knowingly and with intent to defraud any insurance company or other person files an application for insurance containing any materially false information or conceals for the purpose of misleading, information concerning any fact material thereto, commits a fraudulent insurance act, which is a crime.



		APPLICABLE IN ILLINOIS



		Any person who knowingly presents a false or fraudulent claim for payment of a loss or benefit or knowingly presents false information in an application for insurance is guilty of a crime and may be subject to fines and confinement in prison.



		Notice Regarding The Religious Freedom Protection And Civil Union Act



		This is to provide notice that, pursuant to Illinois Department of Insurance Company Bulletin 2011-06 (CB 2011-06), this policy is in compliance with the Illinois Religious Freedom Protection and Civil Union Act ("the Act", 750 ILL. COMP. STAT. 75/1). The Act, which became effective on June 1, 2011, creates a legal relationship between two persons of either the same or opposite sex who establish a civil union.



		The Act provides that parties to a civil union are entitled to the same legal obligations, responsibilities, protections and benefits that are afforded or recognized by the law of Illinois to spouses, whether they are derived from statute, administrative rule, policy, common law or any source of civil or criminal law. In addition, this law requires recognition of a same-sex civil union, marriage, or other substantially similar legal relationship, except for common law marriage, legally entered into in other jurisdictions. The Act further provides that "party to a civil union" shall be included in any definition or use of the terms "spouse", "family", "immediate family", "dependent", "next of kin" and other terms descriptive of spousal relationships as those terms are used throughout the law. According to CB 2011-06, this includes the terms "marriage" or "married" or any variations thereof. CB 2011-06 also states that if policies of insurance provide coverage for children, the children of civil unions must also be provided coverage.



		APPLICABLE IN MICHIGAN



		Any person who knowingly and with intent to injure or defraud any insurer files an application or claim containing any false, incomplete, or misleading information shall, upon conviction, be subject to imprisonment for up to one year for a misdemeanor conviction or up to ten years for a felony conviction and payment of a fine of up to $5,000.00.



		APPLICABLE IN MINNESOTA



		Any person who submits an application or files a claim with intent to defraud or helps commit a fraud against an insurer is guilty of a crime.





		APPLICABLE IN NEBRASKA



		Any person who knowingly and with intent to defraud any insurance company or another person files an application for insurance or statement of claim containing any materially false information, or conceals for the purpose of misleading information concerning any fact material thereto, commits a fraudulent insurance act, which is a crime and may subject the person to criminal and civil penalties.



		APPLICABLE IN NEW JERSEY



		Any person who includes any false or misleading information on an application for an insurance policy is subject to criminal and civil penalties.



		APPLICABLE IN NEW YORK



		Any person who knowingly and with intent to defraud any insurance company or other person files an application for insurance or statement of claim containing any materially false information, or conceals for the purpose of misleading, information concerning any fact material thereto, commits a fraudulent insurance act, which is a crime, and shall also be subject to a civil penalty not to exceed five thousand dollars and the stated value of the claim for each such violation.



		APPLICABLE IN OHIO



		Any person who, with intent to defraud or knowing that he/she is facilitating a fraud against an insurer, submits an application or files a claim containing a false or deceptive statement, is guilty of insurance fraud.



		APPLICABLE IN OKLAHOMA



		Any person who knowingly and with intent to injure, defraud, or deceive an insurance company, files a statement of claim containing any false, incomplete, or misleading information is guilty of insurance fraud which is a felony.



		APPLICABLE IN OREGON



		Any person who knowingly and with intent to defraud any insurance company or another person files an application for insurance or statement of claim containing any materially false information, or conceals for the purpose of misleading information concerning any fact material thereto, commits a fraudulent insurance act, which is a crime and may subject the person to criminal and civil penalties.



		



		



		     

		

		     



		Applicant’s Signature

		

		Date





		Employers Mutual Casualty Company

		Hamilton Mutual Insurance Company

		Union Insurance Company of Providence



		EMCASCO Insurance Company

		EMC Property & Casualty Company

		Illinois EMCASCO Insurance Company



		

		Dakota Fire Insurance Company

		



		 CL8000.5(1-13)

		

		Page 1 of 3





		CL8000.5(1-13)

		[image: image1.emf]

		Page 2 of 2







[image: image2.emf]
		[image: image1.png]

		

		







		swimming pool questionnaire

		Date

		     



		Producer:

     

		Insured Name and Mailing Address:


     



		

		Website Address

		     



		Code

		     

		Subcode

		     

		Effective Date

		Expiration Date

		Policy/Account Number



		

		

		

		

		     

		     

		     





		YES

		NO

		



		

		

		1.

		Number of pools on premise:

		     

		



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		2.

		Is pool in compliance with Virginia Graeme Baker Pool and Safety Act?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		3.

		Are pool safety rules posted?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		4.

		Is pool depth clearly marked?

		Maximum depth:

		     

		ft.



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		5.

		Is there a diving board or waterslide?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		6.

		Are "No Diving" signs posted where the depth is less than 5 feet?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		7.

		Are children allowed unattended in pool?

		What is the minimum age requirement?

		     

		



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		8.

		Are safety devices, such as a life ring and shepherd's hook utilized and visible?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		9.

		Is there an emergency phone available?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		10.

		Is pool area monitored by video?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		11.

		Are regular security and safety checks done?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		12.

		Is pool fully enclosed with a self-locking gate or door?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		13.

		Is pool security card or key access only?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		14.

		Are pool hours posted and enforced?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		15.

		Are there anti-skid surfaces around pool?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		16.

		Is pool access restricted to guests only?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		17.

		Is eating, smoking, drinking, and/or glass containers permitted in pool area?



		

		

		18.

		Where are chemicals used for the pool stored?

		     



		

		

		

		If in a separate room, how is access gained?

		



		

		

		

		     



		

		

		19.

		Who tests the water in the pool?

		     



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		

		If an independent contractor, are certificates required?



		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		20.

		Is cleaning and chemical treatment performed on a regular basis?



		

		

		21

		How is unauthorized use prevented when pool is closed?



		

		     



		

		



		



		     

		

		     

		

		     



		Completed By

		

		Position

		

		Date





		Employers Mutual Casualty Company

		Hamilton Mutual Insurance Company

		Union Insurance Company of Providence



		EMCASCO Insurance Company

		EMC Property & Casualty Company

		Illinois EMCASCO Insurance Company



		

		Dakota Fire Insurance Company

		



		BP8068(9-13)

		

		Page 1 of 1





		



		BP8067(9-13)

		[image: image1.png]

		Page 2 of 2







[image: image2.emf]


        


CONDITIONAL


EMC Insurance Companies
245 N Waco St Ste 330
Wichita, KS 67202-1116
www.emcins.com


CITY OF ALTAMONT
PO BOX 305


407 S HUSTON ST
ALTAMONT, KS 67330-0305


04/01/2023 to 04/01/2024
Prepared on 02/28/2023


Quote Valid Through 04/14/2023


Account Summary
Quote Account Number: X667676


Option 001
Prior Account Number:  5X83390


Commercial Property (A-03) $ 24,490.00
General Liability (Occurrence) (D-03) $ 3,619.00
Linebacker - Claims Made (K-02) $ 5,798.00
Law Enforcement Liability (M-02) $ 2,506.00
CyberSolutions (Q-01) $ 660.00


                Data Compromise and Identity Recovery Premium 404.00                                  
                Cyber Premium 256.00                                  


Govt Crime/Fidelity Package (F-01) $ 170.00
Commercial Inland Marine (C-02) $ 9,144.00
Business Auto (E-02) $ 15,864.00
Commercial Umbrella (J-02) $ 8,039.00
                                        ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
Total Account Premium Estimate $ 70,290.00


This proposal is offered through EMC Insurance Companies.  EMC offers customizable insurance
products to meet your unique needs and expert safety resources to help your business prevent claims. As
your independent agent, we are here to offer you personalized service.


The premium reflects the rates as of the date shown above and assumes the information provided is
accurate.*
                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                        
Please review the following pages for coverage details.  To discuss the advantages of insuring your
business with EMC, contact us at the number listed below or visit www.emcins.com.
                                                                                                                        
Thank you,


Agency Services Corporation of Kansas, Inc
815 SW Topeka Blvd
Topeka, KS 66612-1672
785-232-0561
                                                                                                                        


*This proposal does not guarantee the policy will be accepted or that coverage will be provided in the company
selected or at the premium quoted.  Due to periodic rate changes, a change to the policy`s effective date may
result in a different premium.


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138   AS    1 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY                          QUOTE NO: A667676-03      
                                                                               
                                                                               
        Q U O T A T I O N   -   C O M M E R C I A L   P R O P E R T Y          
                                                                               
                                                                               
            QUOTATION IS VALID:  FROM 02/28/23  TO  04/14/23                   
          PROPOSED POLICY PERIOD:  FROM 04/01/23  TO  04/01/24                 
                                                                               
      P R E P A R E D  F O R :            P R E S E N T E D   B Y              
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  
  CITY OF ALTAMONT                         AGENCY SERVICES CORPORATION         
  PO BOX 305                               OF KANSAS, INC                      
  407 S HUSTON ST                          815 SW TOPEKA BLVD                  
  ALTAMONT KS 67330-0305                   TOPEKA KS 66612-1672                
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                             AGENT: BL 7235                    
      AGENCY BILL                            AGENT PHONE: (785)232-0561        
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  
    INSURED IS:MUNICIPALITY                                                    
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  
                                                                               
   C O V E R A G E S   P R O V I D E D                     P R E M I U M       
   -----------------------------------                     -------------       
      BLANKET 001 - SEE SCHEDULE FOR DESCRIPTION           $   24,490.00       
   ---------------------------------------------------------------------       
                                  TOTAL PROPERTY PREMIUM   $   24,490.00       
                                  --------------------------------------       
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
   AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23   (BPP)                                              


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS      2 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY                             QUOTE NUMBER: A667676-03
                                                                               
 CITY OF ALTAMONT                      EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24
                                                                               
              C O M M E R C I A L   P R O P E R T Y   P O L I C Y              
                                   Q U O T E                                   
 ==============================================================================
                             ENDORSEMENT SCHEDULE                              
                                                                               
             EDITION                                                           
  FORM        DATE   DESCRIPTION/ADDITIONAL INFORMATION                PREMIUM 
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------
*CP0090       07-88  COMMERCIAL PROPERTY CONDITIONS                            
*CP0101       06-19  KANSAS CHANGES                                            
*CP0140       07-06  EXCL OF LOSS DUE TO VIRUS/BACTERIA                        
*CP1036       10-12  LIMITATION ON COV FOR ROOF SURFACING                      
                      LOC/BLDG: 001/001                                        
                       Paragraph B Applies                                     
                      LOC/BLDG: 001/002                                        
                       Paragraph B Applies                                     
                      LOC/BLDG: 002/001                                        
                       Paragraph B Applies                                     
                      LOC/BLDG: 002/002                                        
                       Paragraph B Applies                                     
                      LOC/BLDG: 003/001                                        
                       Paragraph B Applies                                     
                      LOC/BLDG: 003/002                                        
                       Paragraph B Applies                                     
                      LOC/BLDG: 005/001                                        
                       Paragraph B Applies                                     
                      LOC/BLDG: 005/002                                        
                       Paragraph B Applies                                     
                      LOC/BLDG: 005/003                                        
                       Paragraph B Applies                                     
                      LOC/BLDG: 013/001                                        
                       Paragraph B Applies                                     
                      LOC/BLDG: 013/002                                        
                       Paragraph B Applies                                     
                      LOC/BLDG: 014/002                                        
                       Paragraph B Applies                                     
                      LOC/BLDG: 015/001                                        
                       Paragraph B Applies                                     
                      LOC/BLDG: 017/001                                        
                       Paragraph B Applies                                     
                      LOC/BLDG: 017/002                                        
                       Paragraph B Applies                                     
                      LOC/BLDG: 018/001                                        
                       Paragraph B Applies                                     
                      LOC/BLDG: 018/002                                        
                       Paragraph B Applies                                     
*CP1040       02-19  EARTHQUAKE AND VOLCANIC ERUPTION                          
*CP1075       12-20  CYBER INCIDENT EXCLUSION                                  
*CP1218       10-12  LOSS PAYABLE PROVISIONS                                   
*CP7001A      02-12  COMMERCIAL PROPERTY SCHEDULE                              
*CP7003A      02-12  SCHEDULE OF LOCATIONS                                     
*CP7121       10-20  BUILDING AND PERS PROP - PUBLIC ENTI                      
*CP7121.4     08-18  PUBLIC ENTITY QUICK REFERENCE                             
*CP7173       12-19  CANNABIS EXCLUSION                                        
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
   AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23                                                      


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS      3 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY                             QUOTE NUMBER: A667676-03
                                                                               
 CITY OF ALTAMONT                      EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24
                                                                               
              C O M M E R C I A L   P R O P E R T Y   P O L I C Y              
                                   Q U O T E                                   
 ==============================================================================
                             ENDORSEMENT SCHEDULE                              
                                                                               
             EDITION                                                           
  FORM        DATE   DESCRIPTION/ADDITIONAL INFORMATION                PREMIUM 
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------
*CP7358       02-17  EQUIPMENT BREAKDOWN COVERAGE                              
*CP8011       12-19  POLICYHOLDER NOTICE                                       
*CP8036       07-21  COMM PROPERTY VALUATION INCREASE                          
*IL0017       11-98  COMMON POLICY CONDITIONS                                  
*IL0160       01-16  KS CHGS/CONCEALMENT,MISREPRSNT,FRAUD                      
*IL0261       09-07  KS CHANGES - CANCELLATION/NONRENEWAL                      
*IL0952       01-15  CAP/LOSSES/CERTIFD ACTS OF TERRORISM                      
*IL7004       03-20  MUTUAL POLICY PROVISIONS                                  
*IL7131A      04-01  COMM'L POLICY ENDORSEMENT SCHEDULE                        
*IL7306       08-98  EXCLUSION OF CERTAIN COMPUTER LOSSES                      
*IL7604       01-19  KANSAS COMPANY ELIMINATION                                
*IL8383.2A    12-20  DISCL PURSUANT TERRSM RISK INS. ACT             $     140 
*IL8384A      01-08  TERRORISM NOTICE                                          
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
   AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23                                                      


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS      4 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY                             QUOTE NUMBER: A667676-03
 CITY OF ALTAMONT                      EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                       T E R R O R I S M   N O T I C E                         
                                                                               
                                                                               
      This insurance may include coverage for certified acts of terrorism      
      as defined in the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act, as amended.              
                                                                               
      Attached you will find a disclosure, which identifies the specific       
      charge for certified acts of terrorism.                                  
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
           YOU MAY HAVE THE OPTION TO REJECT THIS TERRORISM COVERAGE           
           ---------------------------------------------------------           
                                                                               
             For additional information, please contact your agent             
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
   AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23                                                      


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS      5 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY                             QUOTE NUMBER: A667676-03
 CITY OF ALTAMONT                      EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24
                                                                               
     THIS ENDORSEMENT IS ATTACHED TO AND MADE PART OF YOUR POLICY IN RESPONSE  
    TO THE DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS OF THE TERRORISM RISK INSURANCE ACT.        
    THIS ENDORSEMENT DOES NOT GRANT ANY COVERAGE OR CHANGE THE TERMS           
    AND CONDITIONS OF ANY COVERAGE UNDER THE POLICY.                           
                                                                               
                   D I S C L O S U R E   P U R S U A N T   T O                 
             T E R R O R I S M   R I S K   I N S U R A N C E   A C T           
    -----------------------------------------------------------------------    
                                S C H E D U L E                                
       Terrorism Premium (Certified Acts)  $140.00                             
    -----------------------------------------------------------------------    
     A. Disclosure Of Premium:                                                 
       In accordance with the federal Terrorism Risk Insurance Act, we are     
       required to provide you with a notice disclosing the portion of         
       your premium, if any, attributable to coverage for terrorist acts       
       certified under the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act. The portion of        
       your premium attributable to such coverage is shown in the Schedule     
       of this endorsement or in the policy Declarations.                      
                                                                               
     B. Disclosure Of Federal Participation In Payment Of Terrorism Losses:    
        The United States Government, Department of the Treasury, will pay     
       a share of terrorism losses insured under the federal program. The      
       federal share equals 80% of that portion of the amount of such insured  
       losses that exceeds the applicable insurer retention. However, if       
       aggregate insured losses attributable to terrorist acts certified under 
       the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act exceed $100 billion in a calendar year,
       the Treasury shall not make any payment for any portion of the amount of
       such losses that exceeds $100 billion.                                  
                                                                               
     C. Cap On Insurer Participation In Payment Of Terrorism Losses:           
       If aggregate insured losses attributable to terrorist acts certified    
       under the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act exceed $100 billion in a calendar
       year and we have met our insurer deductible under the Terrorism Risk    
       Insurance Act, we shall not be liable for the payment of any portion of 
       the amount of such losses that exceeds $100 billion, and in such case   
       insured losses up to that amount are subject to pro rata allocation in  
       accordance with procedures established by the Secretary of the Treasury.
                                                                               
       The following statement is required to be part of the disclosure notice 
       in MISSOURI:                                                            
       The premium above is for certain losses resulting from certified acts of
       terrorism as covered pursuant to coverage provisions, limitations and   
       exclusions in this policy. You should read the definition in your policy
       carefully, but generally speaking, "certified" acts of terrorism are    
       acts that exceed $5 million in aggregate losses to the insurance        
       industry and which are subsequently declared by the U.S. Secretary of   
       the Treasury as a certified terrorist act under the Terrorism Risk      
       Insurance Act. Some losses resulting from certified acts of terrorism   
       are not covered. Read your policy and endorsements carefully.           
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
   AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23                                                      


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS      6 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY                               QUOTE NO: A667676-03 
  ALTAMONT CITY OF                    EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24 
                                                                               
             C O M M E R C I A L   P R O P E R T Y   S C H E D U L E           
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                               
        BLANKET COVERAGE APPLIES ONLY AS INDICATED BY AN ENTRY BELOW:          
                                                                               
 Blanket: 001 Property In the Open at Locs:004, 006, 007, 008,                 
               009, 010, 011, 012, 016                                         
              Combined Building(s) and Personal Property at Locs: 001, 003,    
               005, 013, 015, 017, 018                                         
              Combined Building(s), Personal Property and Property in          
               the Open at Locs: 002, 014                                      
                                                                               
 Blanket Limit of Insurance:      $  6,996,988       Coinsurance: 100%         
   Except:                                                                     
                                                                               
 ============================================================================= 
  Loc 001  407 S HUSTON ST                                                     
           ALTAMONT, KS                                                        
           67330-9289                                                          
                                                                               
   For Inspection Contact: UNKNOWN (620)421-9999 AGT                           
                                                                               
  Location Number 001                                                          
  Building Number 001                                                          
                                                                               
  Description:                         Occupancy:                              
  1 STORY JSTD MAS BLDG                CITY HALL AND LIBRARY                   
  IN PROTECTION CLASS 05                                                       
                                                                               
   Deductible Per Occurrence: $2,500 On All Covered Causes of Loss             
     Except: 10% On Earthquake                                                 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                 Covered                                       
                                 Causes   Blkt Spec       Optional             
         Coverage                Of Loss   No.  Int      Coverages             
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 |BUILDING                      |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 |                              |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |Limitation on            | 
 |                              |        |    |    | Coverage for Roof       | 
 |                              |        |    |    | Surfacing               | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 |PERSONAL PROPERTY OF YOUR     |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 | BUSINESS                     |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23    (BPP)                                              


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS      7 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY                               QUOTE NO: A667676-03 
  ALTAMONT CITY OF                    EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24 
                                                                               
             C O M M E R C I A L   P R O P E R T Y   S C H E D U L E           
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                               
  Location Number 001                                                          
  Building Number 002                                                          
                                                                               
  Description:                         Occupancy:                              
  1 STORY FRAME BLDG                   GENERATOR BUILDING                      
  IN PROTECTION CLASS 05                                                       
                                                                               
   Deductible Per Occurrence: $2,500 On All Covered Causes of Loss             
     Except: 10% On Earthquake                                                 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                 Covered                                       
                                 Causes   Blkt Spec       Optional             
         Coverage                Of Loss   No.  Int      Coverages             
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 |BUILDING                      |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 |                              |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |Limitation on            | 
 |                              |        |    |    | Coverage for Roof       | 
 |                              |        |    |    | Surfacing               | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 |PERSONAL PROPERTY OF YOUR     |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 | BUSINESS                     |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                               
  Loc 002  E 7TH ST AT S WABASH ST                                             
           ALTAMONT, KS                                                        
           67330                                                               
                                                                               
   For Inspection Contact: UNKNOWN (620)421-9999 AGT                           
                                                                               
  Location Number 002                                                          
  Building Number 001                                                          
                                                                               
  Description:                         Occupancy:                              
  1 STORY FRAME BLDG                   CITY PARK BUILDING                      
  IN PROTECTION CLASS 05                                                       
                                                                               
   Deductible Per Occurrence: $2,500 On All Covered Causes of Loss             
     Except: 10% On Earthquake                                                 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                 Covered                                       
                                 Causes   Blkt Spec       Optional             
         Coverage                Of Loss   No.  Int      Coverages             
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 |BUILDING                      |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 |                              |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |Limitation on            | 
 |                              |        |    |    | Coverage for Roof       | 
 |                              |        |    |    | Surfacing               | 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23    (BPP)                                              


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS      8 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY                               QUOTE NO: A667676-03 
  ALTAMONT CITY OF                    EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24 
                                                                               
             C O M M E R C I A L   P R O P E R T Y   S C H E D U L E           
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                               
                                 Covered                                       
                                 Causes   Blkt Spec       Optional             
         Coverage                Of Loss   No.  Int      Coverages             
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 |PERSONAL PROPERTY OF YOUR     |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 | BUSINESS                     |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 |PROPERTY IN THE OPEN - PLAY   |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 | GROUND EQUIPMENT             |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 |PROPERTY IN THE OPEN - METAL  |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 | SHELTER BUILDING 12X20       |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                               
  Location Number 002                                                          
  Building Number 002                                                          
                                                                               
  Description:                         Occupancy:                              
  1 STORY JSTD MAS BLDG                SWIMMING POOL BATH HOUSE                
  IN PROTECTION CLASS 05                                                       
                                                                               
   Deductible Per Occurrence: $2,500 On All Covered Causes of Loss             
     Except: 10% On Earthquake                                                 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                 Covered                                       
                                 Causes   Blkt Spec       Optional             
         Coverage                Of Loss   No.  Int      Coverages             
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 |BUILDING                      |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 |                              |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |Limitation on            | 
 |                              |        |    |    | Coverage for Roof       | 
 |                              |        |    |    | Surfacing               | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 |PERSONAL PROPERTY OF YOUR     |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 | BUSINESS                     |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 |PROPERTY IN THE OPEN - 18X22  |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 | METAL SHELTER                |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 |PROPERTY IN THE OPEN - ADA    |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 | COMPLIANT LIFT               |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 |PROPERTY IN THE OPEN - 12X18  |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 | METAL SHELTER                |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23    (BPP)                                              


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS      9 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY                               QUOTE NO: A667676-03 
  ALTAMONT CITY OF                    EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24 
                                                                               
             C O M M E R C I A L   P R O P E R T Y   S C H E D U L E           
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                               
  Loc 003  607 S WELLS ST                                                      
           ALTAMONT, KS                                                        
           67330-6409                                                          
                                                                               
   For Inspection Contact: UNKNOWN (620)421-9999 AGT                           
                                                                               
  Location Number 003                                                          
  Building Number 001                                                          
                                                                               
  Description:                         Occupancy:                              
  1 STORY FRAME BLDG                   TRASH TRUCK GARAGE                      
  IN PROTECTION CLASS 05                                                       
                                                                               
   Deductible Per Occurrence: $2,500 On All Covered Causes of Loss             
     Except: 10% On Earthquake                                                 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                 Covered                                       
                                 Causes   Blkt Spec       Optional             
         Coverage                Of Loss   No.  Int      Coverages             
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 |BUILDING                      |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 |                              |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |Limitation on            | 
 |                              |        |    |    | Coverage for Roof       | 
 |                              |        |    |    | Surfacing               | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                               
  Location Number 003                                                          
  Building Number 002                                                          
                                                                               
  Description:                         Occupancy:                              
  1 STORY FRAME BLDG                   GAS BUILDING                            
  IN PROTECTION CLASS 05                                                       
                                                                               
   Deductible Per Occurrence: $2,500 On All Covered Causes of Loss             
     Except: 10% On Earthquake                                                 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                 Covered                                       
                                 Causes   Blkt Spec       Optional             
         Coverage                Of Loss   No.  Int      Coverages             
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 |BUILDING                      |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 |                              |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |Limitation on            | 
 |                              |        |    |    | Coverage for Roof       | 
 |                              |        |    |    | Surfacing               | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 |PERSONAL PROPERTY OF YOUR     |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 | BUSINESS                     |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23    (BPP)                                              


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     10 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY                               QUOTE NO: A667676-03 
  ALTAMONT CITY OF                    EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24 
                                                                               
             C O M M E R C I A L   P R O P E R T Y   S C H E D U L E           
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                               
                                 Covered                                       
                                 Causes   Blkt Spec       Optional             
         Coverage                Of Loss   No.  Int      Coverages             
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                               
  Loc 004  609 S WABASH ST                                                     
           ALTAMONT, KS                                                        
           67330-6413                                                          
                                                                               
   For Inspection Contact: UNKNOWN (620)421-9999 AGT                           
                                                                               
  Location Number 004                                                          
  Building Number 001                                                          
                                                                               
  Description:                         Occupancy:                              
  1 STORY  BLDG                        WATER TOWER                             
  IN PROTECTION CLASS 05                                                       
                                                                               
   Deductible Per Occurrence: $2,500 On All Covered Causes of Loss             
     Except: 10% On Earthquake                                                 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                 Covered                                       
                                 Causes   Blkt Spec       Optional             
         Coverage                Of Loss   No.  Int      Coverages             
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 |PROPERTY IN THE OPEN - WATER  |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 | TOWER                        |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                               
  Loc 005  E 6TH ST AT S WASHINGTON ST                                         
           ALTAMONT, KS                                                        
           67330                                                               
                                                                               
   For Inspection Contact: UNKNOWN (620)421-9999 AGT                           
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23    (BPP)                                              


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     11 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY                               QUOTE NO: A667676-03 
  ALTAMONT CITY OF                    EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24 
                                                                               
             C O M M E R C I A L   P R O P E R T Y   S C H E D U L E           
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
  Location Number 005                                                          
  Building Number 001                                                          
                                                                               
  Description:                         Occupancy:                              
  1 STORY NON-COMBUST BLDG             UTILITY BUILDING                        
  IN PROTECTION CLASS 05                                                       
                                                                               
   Deductible Per Occurrence: $2,500 On All Covered Causes of Loss             
     Except: 10% On Earthquake                                                 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                 Covered                                       
                                 Causes   Blkt Spec       Optional             
         Coverage                Of Loss   No.  Int      Coverages             
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 |BUILDING                      |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 |                              |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |Limitation on            | 
 |                              |        |    |    | Coverage for Roof       | 
 |                              |        |    |    | Surfacing               | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 |PERSONAL PROPERTY OF YOUR     |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 | BUSINESS                     |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                               
  Location Number 005                                                          
  Building Number 002                                                          
                                                                               
  Description:                         Occupancy:                              
  1 STORY NON-COMBUST BLDG             MAINTENANCE BUILDING                    
  IN PROTECTION CLASS 05                                                       
                                                                               
   Deductible Per Occurrence: $2,500 On All Covered Causes of Loss             
     Except: 10% On Earthquake                                                 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                 Covered                                       
                                 Causes   Blkt Spec       Optional             
         Coverage                Of Loss   No.  Int      Coverages             
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 |BUILDING                      |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 |                              |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |Limitation on            | 
 |                              |        |    |    | Coverage for Roof       | 
 |                              |        |    |    | Surfacing               | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 |PERSONAL PROPERTY OF YOUR     |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 | BUSINESS                     |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23    (BPP)                                              


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     12 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY                               QUOTE NO: A667676-03 
  ALTAMONT CITY OF                    EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24 
                                                                               
             C O M M E R C I A L   P R O P E R T Y   S C H E D U L E           
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                               
  Location Number 005                                                          
  Building Number 003                                                          
                                                                               
  Description:                         Occupancy:                              
  1 STORY FRAME BLDG                   GENERATOR BUILDING                      
  IN PROTECTION CLASS 05                                                       
                                                                               
   Deductible Per Occurrence: $2,500 On All Covered Causes of Loss             
     Except: 10% On Earthquake                                                 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                 Covered                                       
                                 Causes   Blkt Spec       Optional             
         Coverage                Of Loss   No.  Int      Coverages             
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 |BUILDING                      |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 |                              |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |Limitation on            | 
 |                              |        |    |    | Coverage for Roof       | 
 |                              |        |    |    | Surfacing               | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 |PERSONAL PROPERTY OF YOUR     |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 | BUSINESS                     |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                               
  Loc 006  1019 E 5TH ST                                                       
           ALTAMONT, KS                                                        
           67330-9256                                                          
                                                                               
   For Inspection Contact: UNKNOWN (620)421-9999 AGT                           
                                                                               
  Location Number 006                                                          
  Building Number 001                                                          
                                                                               
  Description:                         Occupancy:                              
  1 STORY  BLDG                        LIFT STATION                            
  IN PROTECTION CLASS 05                                                       
                                                                               
   Deductible Per Occurrence: $2,500 On All Covered Causes of Loss             
     Except: 10% On Earthquake                                                 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                 Covered                                       
                                 Causes   Blkt Spec       Optional             
         Coverage                Of Loss   No.  Int      Coverages             
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 |PROPERTY IN THE OPEN          |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 |                              |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 |PROPERTY IN THE OPEN -        |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 | PERSONAL PROPERTY OF YOUR    |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23    (BPP)                                              


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     13 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY                               QUOTE NO: A667676-03 
  ALTAMONT CITY OF                    EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24 
                                                                               
             C O M M E R C I A L   P R O P E R T Y   S C H E D U L E           
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                               
                                 Covered                                       
                                 Causes   Blkt Spec       Optional             
         Coverage                Of Loss   No.  Int      Coverages             
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 | BUSINESS                     |        |    |    |                         | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                               
  Loc 007  110 S KARNER ST                                                     
           ALTAMONT, KS                                                        
           67330-9233                                                          
                                                                               
   For Inspection Contact: UNKNOWN (620)421-9999 AGT                           
                                                                               
  Location Number 007                                                          
  Building Number 001                                                          
                                                                               
  Description:                         Occupancy:                              
  1 STORY  BLDG                        SEWER LIFT STATION 2                    
  IN PROTECTION CLASS 05                                                       
                                                                               
   Deductible Per Occurrence: $2,500 On All Covered Causes of Loss             
     Except: 10% On Earthquake                                                 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                 Covered                                       
                                 Causes   Blkt Spec       Optional             
         Coverage                Of Loss   No.  Int      Coverages             
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 |PROPERTY IN THE OPEN - LIFT   |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 | STATION                      |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 |PROPERTY IN THE OPEN -        |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 | PERSONAL PROPERTY OF YOUR    |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 | BUSINESS                     |        |    |    |                         | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                               
  Loc 008  203 W 7TH ST                                                        
           ALTAMONT, KS                                                        
           67330-9280                                                          
                                                                               
   For Inspection Contact: UNKNOWN (620)421-9999 AGT                           
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23    (BPP)                                              


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     14 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY                               QUOTE NO: A667676-03 
  ALTAMONT CITY OF                    EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24 
                                                                               
             C O M M E R C I A L   P R O P E R T Y   S C H E D U L E           
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
  Location Number 008                                                          
  Building Number 001                                                          
                                                                               
  Description:                         Occupancy:                              
  1 STORY  BLDG                        SEWER LIFT STATION 3                    
  IN PROTECTION CLASS 05                                                       
                                                                               
   Deductible Per Occurrence: $2,500 On All Covered Causes of Loss             
     Except: 10% On Earthquake                                                 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                 Covered                                       
                                 Causes   Blkt Spec       Optional             
         Coverage                Of Loss   No.  Int      Coverages             
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 |PROPERTY IN THE OPEN - LIFT   |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 | STATION                      |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 |PROPERTY IN THE OPEN -        |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 | PERSONAL PROPERTY OF YOUR    |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 | BUSINESS                     |        |    |    |                         | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                               
  Loc 009  13000 RD                                                            
           ALTAMONT, KS                                                        
           67330                                                               
                                                                               
   For Inspection Contact: UNKNOWN (620)421-9999 AGT                           
                                                                               
  Location Number 009                                                          
  Building Number 001                                                          
                                                                               
  Description:                         Occupancy:                              
  1 STORY  BLDG                        CITY LAGOON SEWER LIFT STATION          
  IN PROTECTION CLASS 03                                                       
                                                                               
   Deductible Per Occurrence: $2,500 On All Covered Causes of Loss             
     Except: 10% On Earthquake                                                 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                 Covered                                       
                                 Causes   Blkt Spec       Optional             
         Coverage                Of Loss   No.  Int      Coverages             
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 |PROPERTY IN THE OPEN - LIFT   |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 | STATION 4                    |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 |PROPERTY IN THE OPEN -        |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 | PERSONAL PROPERTY OF YOUR    |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 | BUSINESS                     |        |    |    |                         | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23    (BPP)                                              


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     15 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY                               QUOTE NO: A667676-03 
  ALTAMONT CITY OF                    EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24 
                                                                               
             C O M M E R C I A L   P R O P E R T Y   S C H E D U L E           
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                               
  Loc 010  3RD STREET                                                          
           ALTAMONT, KS                                                        
           67330-6400                                                          
                                                                               
   For Inspection Contact: UNKNOWN (620)421-9999 AGT                           
                                                                               
  Location Number 010                                                          
  Building Number 001                                                          
                                                                               
  Description:                         Occupancy:                              
  1 STORY  BLDG                        STORM SIREN 1                           
  IN PROTECTION CLASS 05                                                       
                                                                               
   Deductible Per Occurrence: $2,500 On All Covered Causes of Loss             
     Except: 10% On Earthquake                                                 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                 Covered                                       
                                 Causes   Blkt Spec       Optional             
         Coverage                Of Loss   No.  Int      Coverages             
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 |PROPERTY IN THE OPEN - STORM  |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 | SIREN                        |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                               
  Loc 011  ALTAMONT CITY LAKE                                                  
           ALTAMONT, KS                                                        
           67330                                                               
                                                                               
   For Inspection Contact: UNKNOWN (620)421-9999 AGT                           
                                                                               
  Location Number 011                                                          
  Building Number 001                                                          
                                                                               
  Description:                         Occupancy:                              
  1 STORY  BLDG                        STORM SIREN 2                           
  IN PROTECTION CLASS 03                                                       
                                                                               
   Deductible Per Occurrence: $2,500 On All Covered Causes of Loss             
     Except: 10% On Earthquake                                                 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                 Covered                                       
                                 Causes   Blkt Spec       Optional             
         Coverage                Of Loss   No.  Int      Coverages             
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 |PROPERTY IN THE OPEN - STORM  |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 | SIREN                        |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23    (BPP)                                              


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     16 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY                               QUOTE NO: A667676-03 
  ALTAMONT CITY OF                    EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24 
                                                                               
             C O M M E R C I A L   P R O P E R T Y   S C H E D U L E           
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                               
  Loc 012  EAST 5TH ST                                                         
           ALTAMONT, KS                                                        
           67330                                                               
                                                                               
   For Inspection Contact: UNKNOWN (620)421-9999 AGT                           
                                                                               
  Location Number 012                                                          
  Building Number 001                                                          
                                                                               
  Description:                         Occupancy:                              
  1 STORY  BLDG                        STORM SIREN 3                           
  IN PROTECTION CLASS 05                                                       
                                                                               
   Deductible Per Occurrence: $2,500 On All Covered Causes of Loss             
     Except: 10% On Earthquake                                                 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                 Covered                                       
                                 Causes   Blkt Spec       Optional             
         Coverage                Of Loss   No.  Int      Coverages             
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 |PROPERTY IN THE OPEN - STORM  |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 | SIREN                        |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                               
  Loc 013  403 E 5TH ST                                                        
           ALTAMONT, KS                                                        
           67330-6400                                                          
                                                                               
   For Inspection Contact: UNKNOWN (620)421-9999 AGT                           
                                                                               
  Location Number 013                                                          
  Building Number 001                                                          
                                                                               
  Description:                         Occupancy:                              
  1 STORY FRAME BLDG                   FIRE DEPARTMENT BUILDING                
  IN PROTECTION CLASS 05                                                       
                                                                               
   Deductible Per Occurrence: $2,500 On All Covered Causes of Loss             
     Except: 10% On Earthquake                                                 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                 Covered                                       
                                 Causes   Blkt Spec       Optional             
         Coverage                Of Loss   No.  Int      Coverages             
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 |BUILDING                      |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 |                              |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |Limitation on            | 
 |                              |        |    |    | Coverage for Roof       | 
 |                              |        |    |    | Surfacing               | 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23    (BPP)                                              


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     17 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY                               QUOTE NO: A667676-03 
  ALTAMONT CITY OF                    EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24 
                                                                               
             C O M M E R C I A L   P R O P E R T Y   S C H E D U L E           
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                               
                                 Covered                                       
                                 Causes   Blkt Spec       Optional             
         Coverage                Of Loss   No.  Int      Coverages             
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 |PERSONAL PROPERTY OF YOUR     |Special |001 |001 |Replacement Cost         | 
 | BUSINESS                     |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                               
  Location Number 013                                                          
  Building Number 002                                                          
                                                                               
  Description:                         Occupancy:                              
  1 STORY FRAME BLDG                   GENERATOR BUILDING                      
  IN PROTECTION CLASS 05                                                       
                                                                               
   Deductible Per Occurrence: $2,500 On All Covered Causes of Loss             
     Except: 10% On Earthquake                                                 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                 Covered                                       
                                 Causes   Blkt Spec       Optional             
         Coverage                Of Loss   No.  Int      Coverages             
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 |BUILDING                      |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 |                              |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |Limitation on            | 
 |                              |        |    |    | Coverage for Roof       | 
 |                              |        |    |    | Surfacing               | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 |PERSONAL PROPERTY OF YOUR     |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 | BUSINESS                     |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                               
  Loc 014  ALTAMONT CITY LAKE                                                  
           ALTAMONT, KS                                                        
           67330                                                               
                                                                               
   For Inspection Contact: UNKNOWN (620)421-9999 AGT                           
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23    (BPP)                                              


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     18 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY                               QUOTE NO: A667676-03 
  ALTAMONT CITY OF                    EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24 
                                                                               
             C O M M E R C I A L   P R O P E R T Y   S C H E D U L E           
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
  Location Number 014                                                          
  Building Number 001                                                          
                                                                               
  Description:                         Occupancy:                              
  1 STORY  BLDG                        SHELTER BUILDING                        
  IN PROTECTION CLASS 03                                                       
                                                                               
   Deductible Per Occurrence: $2,500 On All Covered Causes of Loss             
     Except: 10% On Earthquake                                                 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                 Covered                                       
                                 Causes   Blkt Spec       Optional             
         Coverage                Of Loss   No.  Int      Coverages             
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 |PROPERTY IN THE OPEN - 18X22  |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 | SHELTER BUILDING             |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 |PROPERTY IN THE OPEN - 18X22  |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 | SHELTER BUILDING             |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 |PROPERTY IN THE OPEN - BETTER |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 | BUILT BARN                   |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                               
  Location Number 014                                                          
  Building Number 002                                                          
                                                                               
  Description:                         Occupancy:                              
  1 STORY JSTD MAS BLDG                BATH HOUSE                              
  IN PROTECTION CLASS 03                                                       
                                                                               
   Deductible Per Occurrence: $2,500 On All Covered Causes of Loss             
     Except: 10% On Earthquake                                                 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                 Covered                                       
                                 Causes   Blkt Spec       Optional             
         Coverage                Of Loss   No.  Int      Coverages             
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 |BUILDING                      |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 |                              |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |Limitation on            | 
 |                              |        |    |    | Coverage for Roof       | 
 |                              |        |    |    | Surfacing               | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 |PERSONAL PROPERTY OF YOUR     |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 | BUSINESS                     |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23    (BPP)                                              


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     19 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY                               QUOTE NO: A667676-03 
  ALTAMONT CITY OF                    EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24 
                                                                               
             C O M M E R C I A L   P R O P E R T Y   S C H E D U L E           
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                               
  Loc 015  EAST 5TH ST                                                         
           ALTAMONT, KS                                                        
           67330                                                               
                                                                               
   For Inspection Contact: UNKNOWN (620)421-9999 AGT                           
                                                                               
  Location Number 015                                                          
  Building Number 001                                                          
                                                                               
  Description:                         Occupancy:                              
  1 STORY MASON NON-COM BLDG           STORAGE BUILDING                        
  IN PROTECTION CLASS 05                                                       
                                                                               
   Deductible Per Occurrence: $2,500 On All Covered Causes of Loss             
     Except: 10% On Earthquake                                                 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                 Covered                                       
                                 Causes   Blkt Spec       Optional             
         Coverage                Of Loss   No.  Int      Coverages             
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 |BUILDING                      |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 |                              |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |Limitation on            | 
 |                              |        |    |    | Coverage for Roof       | 
 |                              |        |    |    | Surfacing               | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 |PERSONAL PROPERTY OF YOUR     |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 | BUSINESS                     |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                               
  Loc 016  NESS ROAD                                                           
           ALTAMONT, KS                                                        
           67330                                                               
                                                                               
   For Inspection Contact: UNKNOWN (620)421-9999 AGT                           
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23    (BPP)                                              


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     20 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY                               QUOTE NO: A667676-03 
  ALTAMONT CITY OF                    EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24 
                                                                               
             C O M M E R C I A L   P R O P E R T Y   S C H E D U L E           
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
  Location Number 016                                                          
  Building Number 001                                                          
                                                                               
  Description:                         Occupancy:                              
  1 STORY  BLDG                        BALL PARK                               
  IN PROTECTION CLASS 05                                                       
                                                                               
   Deductible Per Occurrence: $2,500 On All Covered Causes of Loss             
     Except: 10% On Earthquake                                                 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                 Covered                                       
                                 Causes   Blkt Spec       Optional             
         Coverage                Of Loss   No.  Int      Coverages             
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 |PROPERTY IN THE OPEN -        |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 | LIGHTING SYSTEM FOR BALL     |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 | FIELDS                       |        |    |    |                         | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                               
  Loc 017  501 S HUSTON ST                                                     
           ALTAMONT, KS                                                        
           67330-7006                                                          
                                                                               
   For Inspection Contact: UNKNOWN (620)421-9999 AGT                           
                                                                               
  Location Number 017                                                          
  Building Number 001                                                          
                                                                               
  Description:                         Occupancy:                              
  1 STORY JSTD MAS BLDG                POLICE DEPARTMENT                       
  IN PROTECTION CLASS 05                                                       
                                                                               
   Deductible Per Occurrence: $2,500 On All Covered Causes of Loss             
     Except: 10% On Earthquake                                                 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                 Covered                                       
                                 Causes   Blkt Spec       Optional             
         Coverage                Of Loss   No.  Int      Coverages             
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 |BUILDING                      |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 |                              |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |Limitation on            | 
 |                              |        |    |    | Coverage for Roof       | 
 |                              |        |    |    | Surfacing               | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 |PERSONAL PROPERTY OF YOUR     |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 | BUSINESS                     |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23    (BPP)                                              


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     21 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY                               QUOTE NO: A667676-03 
  ALTAMONT CITY OF                    EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24 
                                                                               
             C O M M E R C I A L   P R O P E R T Y   S C H E D U L E           
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                               
  Location Number 017                                                          
  Building Number 002                                                          
                                                                               
  Description:                         Occupancy:                              
  1 STORY NON-COMBUST BLDG             UTILITY VEHICLE STORAGE                 
  IN PROTECTION CLASS 05                                                       
                                                                               
   Deductible Per Occurrence: $2,500 On All Covered Causes of Loss             
     Except: 10% On Earthquake                                                 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                 Covered                                       
                                 Causes   Blkt Spec       Optional             
         Coverage                Of Loss   No.  Int      Coverages             
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 |BUILDING                      |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 |                              |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |Limitation on            | 
 |                              |        |    |    | Coverage for Roof       | 
 |                              |        |    |    | Surfacing               | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 |PERSONAL PROPERTY OF YOUR     |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 | BUSINESS                     |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                               
  Loc 018  700 S WASHINGTON ST                                                 
           ALTAMONT, KS                                                        
           67330-7015                                                          
                                                                               
   For Inspection Contact: UNKNOWN (620)421-9999 AGT                           
                                                                               
  Location Number 018                                                          
  Building Number 001                                                          
                                                                               
  Description:                         Occupancy:                              
  1 STORY NON-COMBUST BLDG             MAINTENANCE BUILDING                    
  IN PROTECTION CLASS 05                                                       
                                                                               
   Deductible Per Occurrence: $2,500 On All Covered Causes of Loss             
     Except: 10% On Earthquake                                                 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                 Covered                                       
                                 Causes   Blkt Spec       Optional             
         Coverage                Of Loss   No.  Int      Coverages             
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 |BUILDING                      |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 |                              |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |Limitation on            | 
 |                              |        |    |    | Coverage for Roof       | 
 |                              |        |    |    | Surfacing               | 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23    (BPP)                                              


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     22 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY                               QUOTE NO: A667676-03 
  ALTAMONT CITY OF                    EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24 
                                                                               
             C O M M E R C I A L   P R O P E R T Y   S C H E D U L E           
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                               
                                 Covered                                       
                                 Causes   Blkt Spec       Optional             
         Coverage                Of Loss   No.  Int      Coverages             
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 |PERSONAL PROPERTY OF YOUR     |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 | BUSINESS                     |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                               
  Location Number 018                                                          
  Building Number 002                                                          
                                                                               
  Description:                         Occupancy:                              
  1 STORY NON-COMBUST BLDG             POLE YARD BUILDING                      
  IN PROTECTION CLASS 05                                                       
                                                                               
   Deductible Per Occurrence: $2,500 On All Covered Causes of Loss             
     Except: 10% On Earthquake                                                 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                 Covered                                       
                                 Causes   Blkt Spec       Optional             
         Coverage                Of Loss   No.  Int      Coverages             
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 |BUILDING                      |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 |                              |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |Limitation on            | 
 |                              |        |    |    | Coverage for Roof       | 
 |                              |        |    |    | Surfacing               | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 |PERSONAL PROPERTY OF YOUR     |Special |001 |    |Replacement Cost         | 
 | BUSINESS                     |Earthqke|001 |    |Agreed Value             | 
 |                              |        |    |    |                         | 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23    (BPP)                                              


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     23 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY                               QUOTE NO: A667676-03 
  ALTAMONT CITY OF                    EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24 
                                                                               
             C O M M E R C I A L   P R O P E R T Y   S C H E D U L E           
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                               
                    Miscellaneous Policy Level Coverages                       
                                                                               
                                                                               
        Equipment Breakdown Endorsement                  See Coverage Form     
                                                                               
         Muni Building and Personal Property             See Coverage Form     
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                               
                              Special Interest(s)                              
                                                                               
      001     Loss Payee - Loss Payable                                        
                Mt. Pleasant Township                                          
                PO BOX 40                                                      
                ALTAMONT, KS 67330-0040                                        
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23    (BPP)                                              


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     24 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY                               QUOTE NO: A667676-03 
  ALTAMONT CITY OF                    EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24 
                                                                               
                  S C H E D U L E   O F   L O C A T I O N S                    
                  -----------------------------------------                    
                               BLANKET NO: 001                                 
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                               
  Loc No: 001    407 S HUSTON ST                                               
                 ALTAMONT, KS  67330-9289                                      
                                                                               
     For Inspection Contact:  UNKNOWN (620)421-9999                            
                                                                               
      BLDG 001                                                                 
       Occupancy:  CITY HALL AND LIBRARY                                       
      BLDG 002                                                                 
       Occupancy:  GENERATOR BUILDING                                          
   ============================================================================
                                                                               
  Loc No: 002    E 7TH ST AT S WABASH ST                                       
                 ALTAMONT, KS  67330                                           
                                                                               
     For Inspection Contact:  UNKNOWN (620)421-9999                            
                                                                               
      BLDG 001                                                                 
       Occupancy:  CITY PARK BUILDING                                          
      BLDG 002                                                                 
       Occupancy:  SWIMMING POOL BATH HOUSE                                    
   ============================================================================
                                                                               
  Loc No: 003    607 S WELLS ST                                                
                 ALTAMONT, KS  67330-6409                                      
                                                                               
     For Inspection Contact:  UNKNOWN (620)421-9999                            
                                                                               
      BLDG 001                                                                 
       Occupancy:  TRASH TRUCK GARAGE                                          
      BLDG 002                                                                 
       Occupancy:  GAS BUILDING                                                
   ============================================================================
                                                                               
  Loc No: 004    609 S WABASH ST                                               
                 ALTAMONT, KS  67330-6413                                      
                                                                               
     For Inspection Contact:  UNKNOWN (620)421-9999                            
                                                                               
      BLDG 001                                                                 
       Occupancy:  WATER TOWER                                                 
   ============================================================================
                                                                               
  Loc No: 005    E 6TH ST AT S WASHINGTON ST                                   
                 ALTAMONT, KS  67330                                           
                                                                               
     For Inspection Contact:  UNKNOWN (620)421-9999                            
                                                                               
      BLDG 001                                                                 
       Occupancy:  UTILITY BUILDING                                            
      BLDG 002                                                                 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23    (BPP)                                              


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     25 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY                               QUOTE NO: A667676-03 
  ALTAMONT CITY OF                    EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24 
                                                                               
                  S C H E D U L E   O F   L O C A T I O N S                    
                  -----------------------------------------                    
       Occupancy:  MAINTENANCE BUILDING                                        
      BLDG 003                                                                 
       Occupancy:  GENERATOR BUILDING                                          
   ============================================================================
                                                                               
  Loc No: 006    1019 E 5TH ST                                                 
                 ALTAMONT, KS  67330-9256                                      
                                                                               
     For Inspection Contact:  UNKNOWN (620)421-9999                            
                                                                               
      BLDG 001                                                                 
       Occupancy:  LIFT STATION                                                
   ============================================================================
                                                                               
  Loc No: 007    110 S KARNER ST                                               
                 ALTAMONT, KS  67330-9233                                      
                                                                               
     For Inspection Contact:  UNKNOWN (620)421-9999                            
                                                                               
      BLDG 001                                                                 
       Occupancy:  SEWER LIFT STATION 2                                        
   ============================================================================
                                                                               
  Loc No: 008    203 W 7TH ST                                                  
                 ALTAMONT, KS  67330-9280                                      
                                                                               
     For Inspection Contact:  UNKNOWN (620)421-9999                            
                                                                               
      BLDG 001                                                                 
       Occupancy:  SEWER LIFT STATION 3                                        
   ============================================================================
                                                                               
  Loc No: 009    13000 RD                                                      
                 ALTAMONT, KS  67330                                           
                                                                               
     For Inspection Contact:  UNKNOWN (620)421-9999                            
                                                                               
      BLDG 001                                                                 
       Occupancy:  CITY LAGOON SEWER LIFT STATION                              
   ============================================================================
                                                                               
  Loc No: 010    3RD STREET                                                    
                 ALTAMONT, KS  67330-6400                                      
                                                                               
     For Inspection Contact:  UNKNOWN (620)421-9999                            
                                                                               
      BLDG 001                                                                 
       Occupancy:  STORM SIREN 1                                               
   ============================================================================
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23    (BPP)                                              


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     26 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY                               QUOTE NO: A667676-03 
  ALTAMONT CITY OF                    EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24 
                                                                               
                  S C H E D U L E   O F   L O C A T I O N S                    
                  -----------------------------------------                    
                                                                               
  Loc No: 011    ALTAMONT CITY LAKE                                            
                 ALTAMONT, KS  67330                                           
                                                                               
     For Inspection Contact:  UNKNOWN (620)421-9999                            
                                                                               
      BLDG 001                                                                 
       Occupancy:  STORM SIREN 2                                               
   ============================================================================
                                                                               
  Loc No: 012    EAST 5TH ST                                                   
                 ALTAMONT, KS  67330                                           
                                                                               
     For Inspection Contact:  UNKNOWN (620)421-9999                            
                                                                               
      BLDG 001                                                                 
       Occupancy:  STORM SIREN 3                                               
   ============================================================================
                                                                               
  Loc No: 013    403 E 5TH ST                                                  
                 ALTAMONT, KS  67330-6400                                      
                                                                               
     For Inspection Contact:  UNKNOWN (620)421-9999                            
                                                                               
      BLDG 001                                                                 
       Occupancy:  FIRE DEPARTMENT BUILDING                                    
      BLDG 002                                                                 
       Occupancy:  GENERATOR BUILDING                                          
   ============================================================================
                                                                               
  Loc No: 014    ALTAMONT CITY LAKE                                            
                 ALTAMONT, KS  67330                                           
                                                                               
     For Inspection Contact:  UNKNOWN (620)421-9999                            
                                                                               
      BLDG 001                                                                 
       Occupancy:  SHELTER BUILDING                                            
      BLDG 002                                                                 
       Occupancy:  BATH HOUSE                                                  
   ============================================================================
                                                                               
  Loc No: 015    EAST 5TH ST                                                   
                 ALTAMONT, KS  67330                                           
                                                                               
     For Inspection Contact:  UNKNOWN (620)421-9999                            
                                                                               
      BLDG 001                                                                 
       Occupancy:  STORAGE BUILDING                                            
   ============================================================================
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23    (BPP)                                              


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     27 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY                               QUOTE NO: A667676-03 
  ALTAMONT CITY OF                    EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24 
                                                                               
                  S C H E D U L E   O F   L O C A T I O N S                    
                  -----------------------------------------                    
                                                                               
  Loc No: 016    NESS ROAD                                                     
                 ALTAMONT, KS  67330                                           
                                                                               
     For Inspection Contact:  UNKNOWN (620)421-9999                            
                                                                               
      BLDG 001                                                                 
       Occupancy:  BALL PARK                                                   
   ============================================================================
                                                                               
  Loc No: 017    501 S HUSTON ST                                               
                 ALTAMONT, KS  67330-7006                                      
                                                                               
     For Inspection Contact:  UNKNOWN (620)421-9999                            
                                                                               
      BLDG 001                                                                 
       Occupancy:  POLICE DEPARTMENT                                           
      BLDG 002                                                                 
       Occupancy:  UTILITY VEHICLE STORAGE                                     
   ============================================================================
                                                                               
  Loc No: 018    700 S WASHINGTON ST                                           
                 ALTAMONT, KS  67330-7015                                      
                                                                               
     For Inspection Contact:  UNKNOWN (620)421-9999                            
                                                                               
      BLDG 001                                                                 
       Occupancy:  MAINTENANCE BUILDING                                        
      BLDG 002                                                                 
       Occupancy:  POLE YARD BUILDING                                          
   ============================================================================
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23    (BPP)                                              


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     28 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY                               QUOTE NO: A667676-03 
  ALTAMONT CITY OF                    EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24 
                                                                               
                    S T A T E M E N T   O F   V A L U E S                      
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                         Value 
         Construction/Occupancy           Coverage           100% Values  Type 
  ---------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
  Loc No: 001    407 S HUSTON ST                                               
                 ALTAMONT, KS  67330-9289                                      
                                                                               
  Building Number 001                                                          
                                                                               
   |1 STORY JSTD MAS BLDG         |BUILDING                 |$   1,385,746|RC  
   |IN PROTECTION CLASS 05        |PERSONAL PROPERTY OF YOUR|$     270,375|RC  
   |CITY HALL AND LIBRARY         |BUSINESS                 |             |    
   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------
  Building Number 002                                                          
                                                                               
   |1 STORY FRAME BLDG            |BUILDING                 |$       8,181|RC  
   |IN PROTECTION CLASS 05        |PERSONAL PROPERTY OF YOUR|$       1,622|RC  
   |GENERATOR BUILDING            |BUSINESS                 |             |    
   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------
  Loc No: 002    E 7TH ST AT S WABASH ST                                       
                 ALTAMONT, KS  67330                                           
                                                                               
  Building Number 001                                                          
                                                                               
   |1 STORY FRAME BLDG            |BUILDING                 |$     230,374|RC  
   |IN PROTECTION CLASS 05        |PERSONAL PROPERTY OF YOUR|$       5,408|RC  
   |CITY PARK BUILDING            |BUSINESS                 |             |    
   |                              |PROPERTY IN THE OPEN -   |$      27,038|RC  
   |                              |PLAY GROUND EQUIPMENT    |             |    
   |                              |PROPERTY IN THE OPEN -   |$       3,245|RC  
   |                              |METAL SHELTER BUILDING   |             |    
   |                              |12X20                    |             |    
   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------
  Building Number 002                                                          
                                                                               
   |1 STORY JSTD MAS BLDG         |BUILDING                 |$     279,189|RC  
   |IN PROTECTION CLASS 05        |PERSONAL PROPERTY OF YOUR|$      17,942|RC  
   |SWIMMING POOL BATH HOUSE      |BUSINESS                 |             |    
   |                              |PROPERTY IN THE OPEN -   |$       3,245|RC  
   |                              |18X22 METAL SHELTER      |             |    
   |                              |PROPERTY IN THE OPEN -   |$       7,030|RC  
   |                              |ADA COMPLIANT LIFT       |             |    
   |                              |PROPERTY IN THE OPEN -   |$       3,245|RC  
   |                              |12X18 METAL SHELTER      |             |    
   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------
  Loc No: 003    607 S WELLS ST                                                
                 ALTAMONT, KS  67330-6409                                      
                                                                               
  Building Number 001                                                          
                                                                               
   |1 STORY FRAME BLDG            |BUILDING                 |$      45,130|RC  
   |IN PROTECTION CLASS 05        |                         |             |    
   |TRASH TRUCK GARAGE            |                         |             |    
   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23    (BPP)                                              


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     29 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY                               QUOTE NO: A667676-03 
  ALTAMONT CITY OF                    EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24 
                                                                               
                    S T A T E M E N T   O F   V A L U E S                      
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
  Building Number 002                                                          
                                                                               
   |1 STORY FRAME BLDG            |BUILDING                 |$      17,477|RC  
   |IN PROTECTION CLASS 05        |PERSONAL PROPERTY OF YOUR|$      18,981|RC  
   |GAS BUILDING                  |BUSINESS                 |             |    
   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------
  Loc No: 004    609 S WABASH ST                                               
                 ALTAMONT, KS  67330-6413                                      
                                                                               
  Building Number 001                                                          
                                                                               
   |1 STORY  BLDG                 |PROPERTY IN THE OPEN -   |$     352,677|RC  
   |IN PROTECTION CLASS 05        |WATER TOWER              |             |    
   |WATER TOWER                   |                         |             |    
   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------
  Loc No: 005    E 6TH ST AT S WASHINGTON ST                                   
                 ALTAMONT, KS  67330                                           
                                                                               
  Building Number 001                                                          
                                                                               
   |1 STORY NON-COMBUST BLDG      |BUILDING                 |$      73,468|RC  
   |IN PROTECTION CLASS 05        |PERSONAL PROPERTY OF YOUR|$      21,630|RC  
   |UTILITY BUILDING              |BUSINESS                 |             |    
   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------
  Building Number 002                                                          
                                                                               
   |1 STORY NON-COMBUST BLDG      |BUILDING                 |$     213,597|RC  
   |IN PROTECTION CLASS 05        |PERSONAL PROPERTY OF YOUR|$      46,072|RC  
   |MAINTENANCE BUILDING          |BUSINESS                 |             |    
   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------
  Building Number 003                                                          
                                                                               
   |1 STORY FRAME BLDG            |BUILDING                 |$       8,181|RC  
   |IN PROTECTION CLASS 05        |PERSONAL PROPERTY OF YOUR|$       3,245|RC  
   |GENERATOR BUILDING            |BUSINESS                 |             |    
   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------
  Loc No: 006    1019 E 5TH ST                                                 
                 ALTAMONT, KS  67330-9256                                      
                                                                               
  Building Number 001                                                          
                                                                               
   |1 STORY  BLDG                 |PROPERTY IN THE OPEN     |$      29,039|RC  
   |IN PROTECTION CLASS 05        |PROPERTY IN THE OPEN -   |$      81,113|RC  
   |LIFT STATION                  |PERSONAL PROPERTY OF YOUR|             |    
   |                              |BUSINESS                 |             |    
   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------
  Loc No: 007    110 S KARNER ST                                               
                 ALTAMONT, KS  67330-9233                                      
                                                                               
  Building Number 001                                                          
                                                                               
   |1 STORY  BLDG                 |PROPERTY IN THE OPEN -   |$      29,039|RC  
   |IN PROTECTION CLASS 05        |LIFT STATION             |             |    
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23    (BPP)                                              


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     30 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY                               QUOTE NO: A667676-03 
  ALTAMONT CITY OF                    EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24 
                                                                               
                    S T A T E M E N T   O F   V A L U E S                      
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
   |SEWER LIFT STATION 2          |PROPERTY IN THE OPEN -   |$      81,113|RC  
   |                              |PERSONAL PROPERTY OF YOUR|             |    
   |                              |BUSINESS                 |             |    
   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------
  Loc No: 008    203 W 7TH ST                                                  
                 ALTAMONT, KS  67330-9280                                      
                                                                               
  Building Number 001                                                          
                                                                               
   |1 STORY  BLDG                 |PROPERTY IN THE OPEN -   |$      29,039|RC  
   |IN PROTECTION CLASS 05        |LIFT STATION             |             |    
   |SEWER LIFT STATION 3          |PROPERTY IN THE OPEN -   |$      81,113|RC  
   |                              |PERSONAL PROPERTY OF YOUR|             |    
   |                              |BUSINESS                 |             |    
   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------
  Loc No: 009    13000 RD                                                      
                 ALTAMONT, KS  67330                                           
                                                                               
  Building Number 001                                                          
                                                                               
   |1 STORY  BLDG                 |PROPERTY IN THE OPEN -   |$      24,680|RC  
   |IN PROTECTION CLASS 03        |LIFT STATION 4           |             |    
   |CITY LAGOON SEWER LIFT STATION|PROPERTY IN THE OPEN -   |$      81,113|RC  
   |                              |PERSONAL PROPERTY OF YOUR|             |    
   |                              |BUSINESS                 |             |    
   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------
  Loc No: 010    3RD STREET                                                    
                 ALTAMONT, KS  67330-6400                                      
                                                                               
  Building Number 001                                                          
                                                                               
   |1 STORY  BLDG                 |PROPERTY IN THE OPEN -   |$      14,519|RC  
   |IN PROTECTION CLASS 05        |STORM SIREN              |             |    
   |STORM SIREN 1                 |                         |             |    
   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------
  Loc No: 011    ALTAMONT CITY LAKE                                            
                 ALTAMONT, KS  67330                                           
                                                                               
  Building Number 001                                                          
                                                                               
   |1 STORY  BLDG                 |PROPERTY IN THE OPEN -   |$      14,519|RC  
   |IN PROTECTION CLASS 03        |STORM SIREN              |             |    
   |STORM SIREN 2                 |                         |             |    
   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------
  Loc No: 012    EAST 5TH ST                                                   
                 ALTAMONT, KS  67330                                           
                                                                               
  Building Number 001                                                          
                                                                               
   |1 STORY  BLDG                 |PROPERTY IN THE OPEN -   |$      14,519|RC  
   |IN PROTECTION CLASS 05        |STORM SIREN              |             |    
   |STORM SIREN 3                 |                         |             |    
   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23    (BPP)                                              


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     31 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY                               QUOTE NO: A667676-03 
  ALTAMONT CITY OF                    EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24 
                                                                               
                    S T A T E M E N T   O F   V A L U E S                      
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
  Loc No: 013    403 E 5TH ST                                                  
                 ALTAMONT, KS  67330-6400                                      
                                                                               
  Building Number 001                                                          
                                                                               
   |1 STORY FRAME BLDG            |BUILDING                 |$     591,209|RC  
   |IN PROTECTION CLASS 05        |PERSONAL PROPERTY OF YOUR|$      27,038|RC  
   |FIRE DEPARTMENT BUILDING      |BUSINESS                 |             |    
   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------
  Building Number 002                                                          
                                                                               
   |1 STORY FRAME BLDG            |BUILDING                 |$       9,862|RC  
   |IN PROTECTION CLASS 05        |PERSONAL PROPERTY OF YOUR|$       2,704|RC  
   |GENERATOR BUILDING            |BUSINESS                 |             |    
   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------
  Loc No: 014    ALTAMONT CITY LAKE                                            
                 ALTAMONT, KS  67330                                           
                                                                               
  Building Number 001                                                          
                                                                               
   |1 STORY  BLDG                 |PROPERTY IN THE OPEN -   |$       3,245|RC  
   |IN PROTECTION CLASS 03        |18X22 SHELTER BUILDING   |             |    
   |SHELTER BUILDING              |PROPERTY IN THE OPEN -   |$       3,245|RC  
   |                              |18X22 SHELTER BUILDING   |             |    
   |                              |PROPERTY IN THE OPEN -   |$       4,326|RC  
   |                              |BETTER BUILT BARN        |             |    
   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------
  Building Number 002                                                          
                                                                               
   |1 STORY JSTD MAS BLDG         |BUILDING                 |$     129,805|RC  
   |IN PROTECTION CLASS 03        |PERSONAL PROPERTY OF YOUR|$       3,245|RC  
   |BATH HOUSE                    |BUSINESS                 |             |    
   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------
  Loc No: 015    EAST 5TH ST                                                   
                 ALTAMONT, KS  67330                                           
                                                                               
  Building Number 001                                                          
                                                                               
   |1 STORY MASON NON-COM BLDG    |BUILDING                 |$     317,428|RC  
   |IN PROTECTION CLASS 05        |PERSONAL PROPERTY OF YOUR|$       5,408|RC  
   |STORAGE BUILDING              |BUSINESS                 |             |    
   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------
  Loc No: 016    NESS ROAD                                                     
                 ALTAMONT, KS  67330                                           
                                                                               
  Building Number 001                                                          
                                                                               
   |1 STORY  BLDG                 |PROPERTY IN THE OPEN -   |$      16,223|RC  
   |IN PROTECTION CLASS 05        |LIGHTING SYSTEM FOR BALL |             |    
   |BALL PARK                     |FIELDS                   |             |    
   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23    (BPP)                                              


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     32 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY                               QUOTE NO: A667676-03 
  ALTAMONT CITY OF                    EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24 
                                                                               
                    S T A T E M E N T   O F   V A L U E S                      
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
  Loc No: 017    501 S HUSTON ST                                               
                 ALTAMONT, KS  67330-7006                                      
                                                                               
  Building Number 001                                                          
                                                                               
   |1 STORY JSTD MAS BLDG         |BUILDING                 |$   1,845,056|RC  
   |IN PROTECTION CLASS 05        |PERSONAL PROPERTY OF YOUR|$     108,150|RC  
   |POLICE DEPARTMENT             |BUSINESS                 |             |    
   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------
  Building Number 002                                                          
                                                                               
   |1 STORY NON-COMBUST BLDG      |BUILDING                 |$     142,158|RC  
   |IN PROTECTION CLASS 05        |PERSONAL PROPERTY OF YOUR|$       5,408|RC  
   |UTILITY VEHICLE STORAGE       |BUSINESS                 |             |    
   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------
  Loc No: 018    700 S WASHINGTON ST                                           
                 ALTAMONT, KS  67330-7015                                      
                                                                               
  Building Number 001                                                          
                                                                               
   |1 STORY NON-COMBUST BLDG      |BUILDING                 |$     202,106|RC  
   |IN PROTECTION CLASS 05        |PERSONAL PROPERTY OF YOUR|$       5,408|RC  
   |MAINTENANCE BUILDING          |BUSINESS                 |             |    
   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------
  Building Number 002                                                          
                                                                               
   |1 STORY NON-COMBUST BLDG      |BUILDING                 |$      46,652|RC  
   |IN PROTECTION CLASS 05        |PERSONAL PROPERTY OF YOUR|$       5,408|RC  
   |POLE YARD BUILDING            |BUSINESS                 |             |    
   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                              TOTAL BUILDING $    5,545,619 RC 
                                     TOTAL PERSONAL PROPERTY $      548,044 RC 
                                  TOTAL PROPERTY IN THE OPEN $      903,325 RC 
                                                              ------------     
                                              COMBINED TOTAL $    6,996,988    
                                                                               
 1. Values shown must be 100% actual cash value or replacement cost and should 
    reflect coverage basis for each item of buildings, personal property or    
    both.                                                                      
 2. Value shall be submitted to insurance company, subject to its acceptance.  
 3. Nothing contained in these instructions shall be construed as changing in  
    any manner the conditions of this policy.                                  
 4. The company may require this statement of values to be signed by the       
    insured or in the case of firms, by a partner or an officer.               
                                                                               
                                                                               
 All values submitted are correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.      
                                                                               
      SIGNED:                                                                  
              --------------------------------------------------------         
      TITLE:                                   DATE:                           
              --------------------------------       -----------------         
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23    (BPP)                                              


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     33 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY                            QUOTE NUMBER: D667676-03 
                                                                               
                                                                               
              Q U O T A T I O N - G E N E R A L  L I A B I L I T Y             
                                                                               
                   QUOTATION IS VALID: FROM 02/28/23 TO 04/14/23               
               PROPOSED POLICY PERIOD: FROM 04/01/23 TO 04/01/24               
                                                                               
         P R E P A R E D  F O R:              P R E S E N T E D  B Y:          
 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
  CITY OF ALTAMONT                         AGENCY SERVICES CORPORATION         
  PO BOX 305                               OF KANSAS, INC                      
  407 S HUSTON ST                          815 SW TOPEKA BLVD                  
  ALTAMONT KS 67330-0305                   TOPEKA KS 66612-1672                
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                             AGENT: BL 7235                    
      AGENCY BILL                            AGENT PHONE: (785)232-0561        
 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 INSURED IS: MUNICIPALITY                                                      
 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
                     L I M I T S  O F  I N S U R A N C E                       
                                                                               
  EACH OCCURRENCE LIMIT                        $   1,000,000                   
    DAMAGE TO PREMISES RENTED TO YOU LIMIT     $     500,000 ANY ONE PREMISES  
    MEDICAL EXPENSE LIMIT                      $      10,000 ANY ONE PERSON    
                                                                               
  PERSONAL AND ADVERTISING INJURY LIMIT        $   1,000,000 ANY ONE PERSON OR 
                                                             ORGANIZATION      
                                                                               
  GENERAL AGGREGATE LIMIT                                    $   2,000,000     
  PRODUCTS/COMPLETED OPERATIONS AGGREGATE LIMIT              $   2,000,000     
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------
       C O V E R A G E S  P R O V I D E D                        P R E M I U M 
       ----------------------------------                        ------------- 
        OTHER THAN PRODUCTS/COMPLETED OPERATIONS              $      3,619.00  
                             --------------------------------------------------
                             TOTAL ESTIMATED POLICY PREMIUM   $      3,619.00  
                             --------------------------------------------------
                                                                               
 AUDIT PERIOD: ANNUAL                                                          
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23 BPP                                                   


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     34 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY                             QUOTE NUMBER: D667676-03
                                                                               
 CITY OF ALTAMONT                      EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24
                                                                               
                G E N E R A L   L I A B I L I T Y   P O L I C Y                
                                   Q U O T E                                   
 ==============================================================================
                             ENDORSEMENT SCHEDULE                              
                                                                               
             EDITION                                                           
  FORM        DATE   DESCRIPTION/ADDITIONAL INFORMATION                PREMIUM 
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------
*CG0001       04-13  COMMERCIAL GEN LIABILITY COV FORM                         
*CG0109       11-85  KS & OK CHANGES - TRANSFER OF RIGHTS                      
*CG0300       01-96  DEDUCTIBLE LIABILITY INSURANCE                            
*CG2010       12-19  AI-OWNERS, LESSEES OR CONTRACTORS..                       
                       NAME:                                                   
                         USD 506                                               
                       PREM/OPS ADDRESS:                                       
                         401 S. HIGH SCHOOL                                    
                         ALTAMONT, KS 67330                                    
*CG2106       05-14  EXCL-ACCESS/DISCL OF CONFID/PERSONAL                      
*CG2147       12-07  EXCL-EMPLOYMENT RELATED PRACTICES                         
*CG2167       12-04  FUNGI OR BACTERIA EXCLUSION                               
*CG2170       01-15  CAP/LOSSES FROM CERT ACTS/TERRORISM                       
*CG2176       01-15  EXCL PUNITIVE DMGS ACTS OF TERRORISM                      
*CG2196       03-05  SILICA OR SILICA RELATED DUST EXCL                        
*CG2250       04-13  EXCL-FAILURE TO SUPPLY                                    
*CG2256       07-98  EXCL-INJURY TO VOL FIREFIGHTERS                           
*CG2264       04-13  PESTICIDE/HERBICIDE APPLICATOR COV                        
                       DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS:                              
                         MUNICIPALITY                                          
*CG2409       07-98  GOVERNMENTAL SUBDIVISIONS                                 
*CG7001A      10-12  GENERAL LIABILITY SCHEDULE                                
*CG7003       10-13  GL QUICK REFERENCE (OCCURRENCE)                           
*CG7103       10-13  ENDORSEMENT-KANSAS PESTICIDE                              
*CG7185       10-13  EXCLUSION - LEAD                                          
*CG7551       10-19  ABUSE OR MOLESTATION LIABILITY                            
*CG7558       02-20  KANSAS TORT LIABILITY ENDORSEMENT                         
*CG7605       10-14  EXCLUSION-LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITIES                      
*CG7626       03-09  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS LIABILITY COVERAGE                      
                       EACH EMPLOYEE            $    500,000                   
                       AGGREGATE                $  1,000,000                   
                       DEDUCTIBLE EACH EMPLOYEE $      1,000                   
                                                                               
*CG7638       12-10  MUNICIPAL LIABILITY ENDORSEMENT                           
*CG7673       10-19  MUNICIPAL VIOLENT EVENT RESPONSE COV                      
                       AGGREGATE LIMIT:   $   100,000                          
                       EACH EVENT LIMIT:  $   100,000                          
                       EACH PERSON LIMIT: $    25,000                          
*CG7698       01-21  GENERAL LIAB ELITE EXT/MUNICIPAL                          
*CG7740       11-20  COMMUNICABLE DISEASE EXCLUSION                            
*CG7748       10-22  CANNABIS EXCL/EXCP RETAIL SALES CBD                       
*CG8081       04-06  FUNGI/BACTERIA NOTICE TO POLICYHOLDR                      
*CG8301       10-22  IMPORTANT NOTICE TO POLICYHOLDERS                         
*IL0017       11-98  COMMON POLICY CONDITIONS                                  
*IL0021       09-08  NUCLEAR ENERGY LIAB EXCL/BROAD FORM                       
*IL0261       09-07  KS CHANGES - CANCELLATION/NONRENEWAL                      
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
   AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23                                                      


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     35 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY                             QUOTE NUMBER: D667676-03
                                                                               
 CITY OF ALTAMONT                      EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24
                                                                               
                G E N E R A L   L I A B I L I T Y   P O L I C Y                
                                   Q U O T E                                   
 ==============================================================================
                             ENDORSEMENT SCHEDULE                              
                                                                               
             EDITION                                                           
  FORM        DATE   DESCRIPTION/ADDITIONAL INFORMATION                PREMIUM 
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------
*IL7004       03-20  MUTUAL POLICY PROVISIONS                                  
*IL7131A      04-01  COMM'L POLICY ENDORSEMENT SCHEDULE                        
*IL7168       01-22  ASBESTOS EXCLUSION                                        
*IL7604       01-19  KANSAS COMPANY ELIMINATION                                
*IL8383.2A    12-20  DISCL PURSUANT TERRSM RISK INS. ACT             $      29 
*IL8384A      01-08  TERRORISM NOTICE                                          
*IL8576       10-17  MEDICARE IMPT NOTICE TO POLICYHOLDER                      
*IL8605       01-21  COMM DISEASE EXCLUSION-POLICYHOLDER                       
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
   AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23                                                      


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     36 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY                             QUOTE NUMBER: D667676-03
 CITY OF ALTAMONT                      EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                       T E R R O R I S M   N O T I C E                         
                                                                               
                                                                               
      This insurance may include coverage for certified acts of terrorism      
      as defined in the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act, as amended.              
                                                                               
      Attached you will find a disclosure, which identifies the specific       
      charge for certified acts of terrorism.                                  
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
           YOU MAY HAVE THE OPTION TO REJECT THIS TERRORISM COVERAGE           
           ---------------------------------------------------------           
                                                                               
             For additional information, please contact your agent             
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
   AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23                                                      


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     37 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY                             QUOTE NUMBER: D667676-03
 CITY OF ALTAMONT                      EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24
                                                                               
     THIS ENDORSEMENT IS ATTACHED TO AND MADE PART OF YOUR POLICY IN RESPONSE  
    TO THE DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS OF THE TERRORISM RISK INSURANCE ACT.        
    THIS ENDORSEMENT DOES NOT GRANT ANY COVERAGE OR CHANGE THE TERMS           
    AND CONDITIONS OF ANY COVERAGE UNDER THE POLICY.                           
                                                                               
                   D I S C L O S U R E   P U R S U A N T   T O                 
             T E R R O R I S M   R I S K   I N S U R A N C E   A C T           
    -----------------------------------------------------------------------    
                                S C H E D U L E                                
       Terrorism Premium (Certified Acts)  $29.00                              
    -----------------------------------------------------------------------    
     A. Disclosure Of Premium:                                                 
       In accordance with the federal Terrorism Risk Insurance Act, we are     
       required to provide you with a notice disclosing the portion of         
       your premium, if any, attributable to coverage for terrorist acts       
       certified under the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act. The portion of        
       your premium attributable to such coverage is shown in the Schedule     
       of this endorsement or in the policy Declarations.                      
                                                                               
     B. Disclosure Of Federal Participation In Payment Of Terrorism Losses:    
        The United States Government, Department of the Treasury, will pay     
       a share of terrorism losses insured under the federal program. The      
       federal share equals 80% of that portion of the amount of such insured  
       losses that exceeds the applicable insurer retention. However, if       
       aggregate insured losses attributable to terrorist acts certified under 
       the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act exceed $100 billion in a calendar year,
       the Treasury shall not make any payment for any portion of the amount of
       such losses that exceeds $100 billion.                                  
                                                                               
     C. Cap On Insurer Participation In Payment Of Terrorism Losses:           
       If aggregate insured losses attributable to terrorist acts certified    
       under the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act exceed $100 billion in a calendar
       year and we have met our insurer deductible under the Terrorism Risk    
       Insurance Act, we shall not be liable for the payment of any portion of 
       the amount of such losses that exceeds $100 billion, and in such case   
       insured losses up to that amount are subject to pro rata allocation in  
       accordance with procedures established by the Secretary of the Treasury.
                                                                               
       The following statement is required to be part of the disclosure notice 
       in MISSOURI:                                                            
       The premium above is for certain losses resulting from certified acts of
       terrorism as covered pursuant to coverage provisions, limitations and   
       exclusions in this policy. You should read the definition in your policy
       carefully, but generally speaking, "certified" acts of terrorism are    
       acts that exceed $5 million in aggregate losses to the insurance        
       industry and which are subsequently declared by the U.S. Secretary of   
       the Treasury as a certified terrorist act under the Terrorism Risk      
       Insurance Act. Some losses resulting from certified acts of terrorism   
       are not covered. Read your policy and endorsements carefully.           
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
   AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23                                                      


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     38 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY                            QUOTE NUMBER: D667676-03 
 ALTAMONT CITY OF                  EFF DATE: 04/01/23     EXP DATE: 04/01/24   
                                                                               
                G E N E R A L  L I A B I L I T Y  S C H E D U L E              
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                    ! PRODUCTS/COMPL OPS !       ALL OTHER     
 CODE NO./EXPOSURE/CLASSIFICATION   !  RATE !ADVANCE PREM!  RATE !ADVANCE PREM 
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 LOCATION 001                       !       !            !       !             
 41700                              !       !            !202.977!$         203
 DAM, LEVEE OR DIKE - EXISTENCE     !       !            !       !             
 HAZARD ONLY (4)                    !       !            !       !             
   PREMIUM BASIS:                   !       !            !       !             
   EACH                             !       !            !       !             
   EXPOSURE:          1             !       !            !       !             
  (SUBLINE    /334)                 !       !            !       !             
 $   500 DEDUCTIBLE APPLIES TO PD   !       !            !       !             
 PER CLAIM UNLESS A LIMITATION IS   !       !            !       !             
 SHOWN ON THE ENDORSEMENT SCHEDULE  !       !            !       !             
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 45524                              !       !            ! 86.496!$          86
 LAKES OR RESERVOIRS - EXISTENCE    !       !            !       !             
 HAZARD ONLY (2) (4)                !       !            !       !             
   PREMIUM BASIS:                   !       !            !       !             
   EACH                             !       !            !       !             
   EXPOSURE:          1             !       !            !       !             
  (SUBLINE    /334)                 !       !            !       !             
 $   500 DEDUCTIBLE APPLIES TO PD   !       !            !       !             
 PER CLAIM UNLESS A LIMITATION IS   !       !            !       !             
 SHOWN ON THE ENDORSEMENT SCHEDULE  !       !            !       !             
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 48924                              !       !            !  7.491!$          80
 SWIMMING POOLS - COMMERCIALLY      !       !            !       !             
 OPERATED (4)                       !       !            !       !             
   PREMIUM BASIS:                   !       !            !       !             
   THOUSANDS OF GROSS SALES         !       !            !       !             
   EXPOSURE:     10,657             !       !            !       !             
  (SUBLINE    /334)                 !       !            !       !             
 $   500 DEDUCTIBLE APPLIES TO PD   !       !            !       !             
 PER CLAIM UNLESS A LIMITATION IS   !       !            !       !             
 SHOWN ON THE ENDORSEMENT SCHEDULE  !       !            !       !             
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 87500                              !       !            ! 19.440!$          19
 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS LIABILITY        !       !            !       !             
 COVERAGE                           !       !            !       !             
   PREMIUM BASIS:                   !       !            !       !             
   PER EMPL                         !       !            !       !             
   EXPOSURE:         14             !       !            !       !             
  (SUBLINE    /EBL)                 !       !            !       !             
 $  1000 DEDUCTIBLE APPLIES         !       !            !       !             
 EACH EMPLOYEE                      !       !            !       !             
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23 BPP                                                   


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     39 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY                            QUOTE NUMBER: D667676-03 
 ALTAMONT CITY OF                  EFF DATE: 04/01/23     EXP DATE: 04/01/24   
                                                                               
                G E N E R A L  L I A B I L I T Y  S C H E D U L E              
                             ( C O N T I N U E D )                             
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                    ! PRODUCTS/COMPL OPS !       ALL OTHER     
 CODE NO./EXPOSURE/CLASSIFICATION   !  RATE !ADVANCE PREM!  RATE !ADVANCE PREM 
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 87526                              !       !            !  1.699!$       1,791
 TOWN LIABILITY-PREM/OPS IN PROGRESS!       !            !       !             
 INCL WORK SUBCONTR TO OTHERS (3)   !       !            !       !             
   PREMIUM BASIS:                   !       !            !       !             
   POPULATION                       !       !            !       !             
   EXPOSURE:      1,054             !       !            !       !             
  (SUBLINE    /TLB)                 !       !            !       !             
 $   500 DEDUCTIBLE APPLIES TO PD   !       !            !       !             
 PER CLAIM UNLESS A LIMITATION IS   !       !            !       !             
 SHOWN ON THE ENDORSEMENT SCHEDULE  !       !            !       !             
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 87702                              !       !            !       !$         130
 SEXUAL ABUSE OR SEXUAL MISCONDUCT  !       !            !       !             
   PREMIUM BASIS:                   !       !            !       !             
   POPULATION                       !       !            !       !             
   EXPOSURE:      1,054             !       !            !       !             
  (SUBLINE    /334)                 !       !            !       !             
 $   500 DEDUCTIBLE APPLIES TO PD   !       !            !       !             
 PER CLAIM UNLESS A LIMITATION IS   !       !            !       !             
 SHOWN ON THE ENDORSEMENT SCHEDULE  !       !            !       !             
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 87718                              !       !            !       !$          25
 PESTICIDE OR HERBICIDE APPLICATOR  !       !            !       !             
 COVERAGE                           !       !            !       !             
   PREMIUM BASIS:                   !       !            !       !             
   FLAT CHRG                        !       !            !       !             
   EXPOSURE:     IF ANY             !       !            !       !             
  (SUBLINE    /334)                 !       !            !       !             
 $   500 DEDUCTIBLE APPLIES TO PD   !       !            !       !             
 PER CLAIM UNLESS A LIMITATION IS   !       !            !       !             
 SHOWN ON THE ENDORSEMENT SCHEDULE  !       !            !       !             
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 87852                              !       !            !       !$         100
 MUNICIPAL - VIOLENT EVENT RESPONSE !       !            !       !             
 COVERAGE                           !       !            !       !             
   PREMIUM BASIS:                   !       !            !       !             
   POPULATION                       !       !            !       !             
   EXPOSURE:      1,054             !       !            !       !             
  (SUBLINE    /334)                 !       !            !       !             
 $   500 DEDUCTIBLE APPLIES TO PD   !       !            !       !             
 PER CLAIM UNLESS A LIMITATION IS   !       !            !       !             
 SHOWN ON THE ENDORSEMENT SCHEDULE  !       !            !       !             
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23 BPP                                                   


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     40 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY                            QUOTE NUMBER: D667676-03 
 ALTAMONT CITY OF                  EFF DATE: 04/01/23     EXP DATE: 04/01/24   
                                                                               
                G E N E R A L  L I A B I L I T Y  S C H E D U L E              
                             ( C O N T I N U E D )                             
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                    ! PRODUCTS/COMPL OPS !       ALL OTHER     
 CODE NO./EXPOSURE/CLASSIFICATION   !  RATE !ADVANCE PREM!  RATE !ADVANCE PREM 
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 92445                              !       !            !  2.810!$         129
 ELECTRIC LIGHT OR POWER COMPANIES  !       !            !       !             
 (4)                                !       !            !       !             
   PREMIUM BASIS:                   !       !            !       !             
   THOUSANDS OF PAYROLL             !       !            !       !             
   EXPOSURE:     46,029             !       !            !       !             
  (SUBLINE    /334)                 !       !            !       !             
 $   500 DEDUCTIBLE APPLIES TO PD   !       !            !       !             
 PER CLAIM UNLESS A LIMITATION IS   !       !            !       !             
 SHOWN ON THE ENDORSEMENT SCHEDULE  !       !            !       !             
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 95306                              !       !            !  5.619!$         277
 GAS COMPANIES - NATURAL GAS -      !       !            !       !             
 LOCAL DISTRIBUTION (4)             !       !            !       !             
   PREMIUM BASIS:                   !       !            !       !             
   THOUSANDS OF PAYROLL             !       !            !       !             
   EXPOSURE:     49,376             !       !            !       !             
  (SUBLINE    /334)                 !       !            !       !             
 $   500 DEDUCTIBLE APPLIES TO PD   !       !            !       !             
 PER CLAIM UNLESS A LIMITATION IS   !       !            !       !             
 SHOWN ON THE ENDORSEMENT SCHEDULE  !       !            !       !             
 ADDITIONAL INTEREST (   1-334)     !       !            !       !           20
   USD 506                          !       !            !       !             
   OWNERS, LESSEES OR CONTRACTORS.. !       !            !       !             
   CG2010                           !       !            !       !             
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 99943                              !       !            !  8.221!$         430
 WATER COMPANIES (4)                !       !            !       !             
   PREMIUM BASIS:                   !       !            !       !             
   THOUSANDS OF PAYROLL             !       !            !       !             
   EXPOSURE:     52,288             !       !            !       !             
  (SUBLINE    /334)                 !       !            !       !             
 $   500 DEDUCTIBLE APPLIES TO PD   !       !            !       !             
 PER CLAIM UNLESS A LIMITATION IS   !       !            !       !             
 SHOWN ON THE ENDORSEMENT SCHEDULE  !       !            !       !             
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23 BPP                                                   


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     41 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMCASCO INSURANCE COMPANY                            QUOTE NUMBER: D667676-03 
 ALTAMONT CITY OF                  EFF DATE: 04/01/23     EXP DATE: 04/01/24   
                                                                               
                G E N E R A L  L I A B I L I T Y  S C H E D U L E              
                             ( C O N T I N U E D )                             
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                               
                   P O L I C Y  L E V E L  C O V E R A G E S                   
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------
      COVERAGES                               LIMIT OF INSURANCE    PREMIUM    
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 GENERAL LIABILITY ELITE EXTENSION          !                    !$         300
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                               
                          PREMIUM FOR CERTIFIED ACTS OF TERRORISM $       29.00
                                   TOTAL ESTIMATED POLICY PREMIUM $     3619.00
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------
(1) OTHER THAN NOT FOR PROFIT   (2) NOT FOR PROFIT                             
(3) INCLUDING PRODUCTS AND/OR COMPLETED OPERATIONS UNLESS OTHERWISE EXCLUDED   
(4) PRODUCTS-COMPLETED OPERATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO THE GENERAL AGGREGATE LIMIT   
(5) A $250 PD DEDUCTIBLE PER CLAIM APPLIES TO CUSTOMERS AUTOS UNLESS           
    OTHERWISE DESIGNATED BY THIS CLASSIFICATION CODE                           
(6) FOR SPRAY PAINTING OPERATIONS, A PD DEDUCTIBLE OF $250 PER CLAIM APPLIES   
    UNLESS A HIGHER DEDUCTIBLE IS OTHERWISE DESIGNATED FOR THIS                
    CLASSIFICATION CODE                                                        
                                                                               
 LOCATION OF ALL PREMISES OWNED, RENTED OR OCCUPIED:                           
                                                                               
   RATED LOCATIONS:                                                            
                                                                               
   LOC 001   407 S HUSTON ST                                                   
             ALTAMONT, KS  67330-9289                                          
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23 BPP                                                   


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     42 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
                                                                               
   EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                   QUOTE NUMBER: K667676-02
                                                                               
                    Q U O T A T I O N  -  L I N E B A C K E R                  
                                                                               
                                                                               
                 QUOTATION IS VALID FROM 02/28/23  TO  04/14/23                
               PROPOSED POLICY PERIOD:  FROM 04/01/23  TO  04/01/24            
                                                                               
                                                                               
        P R E P A R E D  F O R:               P R E S E N T E D  B Y:          
   - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
   CITY OF ALTAMONT                         AGENCY SERVICES CORPORATION        
   PO BOX 305                               OF KANSAS, INC                     
   407 S HUSTON ST                          815 SW TOPEKA BLVD                 
   ALTAMONT KS 67330-0305                   TOPEKA KS 66612-1672               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                              AGENT: AL 7235                   
       AGENCY BILL                            AGENT PHONE: (785)232-0561       
   - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
    INSURED IS:  MUNICIPALITY                                                  
   - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
            RETROACTIVE DATE AND EXCESS EXTENDED REPORTING PERIOD:             
          THIS INSURANCE DOES NOT APPLY TO WRONGFUL ACTS WHICH OCCUR           
          BEFORE THE RETROACTIVE DATE SHOWN BELOW.                             
            RETROACTIVE DATE: 04/01/14                                         
          AVAILABLE SUPPLEMENTAL EXTENDED REPORTING PERIOD: (UNLIMITED)        
   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                               
             L  I  M  I  T  S    O  F    L  I  A  B  I  L  I  T  Y             
                                                                               
             EACH LOSS                                  $   1,000,000          
                                                                               
             AGGREGATE FOR EACH POLICY TERM             $   2,000,000          
                                                                               
             INSURED'S DEDUCTIBLE EACH CLAIM            $       1,500          
              (INCLUDING DEFENSE EXPENSE)                                      
                                                                               
   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                         --------------------------------------
                                         TOTAL ADVANCE PREMIUM $   5,798.00    
                                         --------------------------------------
                                                                               
   COVERAGE IS PROVIDED FOR BOARD AND ALL EMPLOYEES                            
                                                                               
                                                                               
          (THE ADVANCE PREMIUM IS A MINIMUM PREMIUM FOR THE POLICY TERM)       
                      A $100 MINIMUM POLICY PREMIUM APPLIES                    
                  IF POLICY IS CANCELLED AFTER THE EFFECTIVE DATE              
   ----------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23 BPP                                                   


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     43 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                     QUOTE NUMBER: K667676-02
                                                                               
 CITY OF ALTAMONT                      EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24
                                                                               
                       L I N E B A C K E R   P O L I C Y                       
                                   Q U O T E                                   
 ==============================================================================
                             ENDORSEMENT SCHEDULE                              
                                                                               
             EDITION                                                           
  FORM        DATE   DESCRIPTION/ADDITIONAL INFORMATION                PREMIUM 
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------
*CL7001       01-21  LNBKR PUBLIC/EPLI COVERAGE FORM                           
*CL7110       01-18  NUCLEAR ENERGY LIABILITY EXCLUSION                        
*CL7114       10-12  LTD PUBLIC OFFICIALS E&O ENDST PROF                       
                       SCHEDULE:                                               
                         COUNTY ATTORNEY                                       
*CL7128       05-20  TORT LIABILITY ENDORSEMENT                                
*CL7130.1     10-19  LOSS OF SALARY OR FRINGE BENEFITS                         
                       LIMITS OF LIABILITY                                     
                       EACH LOSS/AGGREGATE                                     
                         $50,000 EACH LOSS / $100,000 AGGREGATE                
*CL7153       01-18  EXCL-FUNGI OR BACTERIA                                    
*CL7156       01-18  CAP ON LOSSES CERT ACTS OF TERRORISM                      
*CL7161       01-18  EXCL PUNITIVE DMGS ACTS OF TERRORISM                      
*CL7176       01-18  EXTENDED REPORTING PERIOD AMENDATORY                      
*CL7202       10-15  DATA COMPROMISE & CYBER LIAB EXCL                         
*CL7210       01-16  EXCL UNMANNED AIRCRAFT                                    
*CL7222       03-20  SILICA OR SILICA-RELATED DUST EXCL                        
*CL7230       11-20  COMMUNICABLE DISEASE EXCLUSION                            
*CL8322       10-15  ADVISORY NOTICE TO POLICYHOLDERS                          
*CL8324       03-16  LNBKR POLICYHOLDER NOTICE AIRCRAFT                        
*IL7004       03-20  MUTUAL POLICY PROVISIONS                                  
*IL7012       01-18  KS CHANGES - CANCELLATION/NONRENEWAL                      
*IL7131A      04-01  COMM'L POLICY ENDORSEMENT SCHEDULE                        
*IL7149       01-08  COMMON POLICY CONDITIONS                                  
*IL7326       01-18  CALCULATION OF PREMIUM                                    
*IL7449       01-18  KS CHANGES CONCEALMENT, MISREPRESENT                      
*IL7605       01-19  KANSAS COMPANY ELIMINATION                                
*IL8383.2A    12-20  DISCL PURSUANT TERRSM RISK INS. ACT             $     114 
*IL8384A      01-08  TERRORISM NOTICE                                          
*IL8605       01-21  COMM DISEASE EXCLUSION-POLICYHOLDER                       
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
   AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23                                                      


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     44 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                     QUOTE NUMBER: K667676-02
 CITY OF ALTAMONT                      EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                       T E R R O R I S M   N O T I C E                         
                                                                               
                                                                               
      This insurance may include coverage for certified acts of terrorism      
      as defined in the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act, as amended.              
                                                                               
      Attached you will find a disclosure, which identifies the specific       
      charge for certified acts of terrorism.                                  
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
           YOU MAY HAVE THE OPTION TO REJECT THIS TERRORISM COVERAGE           
           ---------------------------------------------------------           
                                                                               
             For additional information, please contact your agent             
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
   AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23                                                      


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     45 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                     QUOTE NUMBER: K667676-02
 CITY OF ALTAMONT                      EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24
                                                                               
     THIS ENDORSEMENT IS ATTACHED TO AND MADE PART OF YOUR POLICY IN RESPONSE  
    TO THE DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS OF THE TERRORISM RISK INSURANCE ACT.        
    THIS ENDORSEMENT DOES NOT GRANT ANY COVERAGE OR CHANGE THE TERMS           
    AND CONDITIONS OF ANY COVERAGE UNDER THE POLICY.                           
                                                                               
                   D I S C L O S U R E   P U R S U A N T   T O                 
             T E R R O R I S M   R I S K   I N S U R A N C E   A C T           
    -----------------------------------------------------------------------    
                                S C H E D U L E                                
       Terrorism Premium (Certified Acts)  $114.00                             
    -----------------------------------------------------------------------    
     A. Disclosure Of Premium:                                                 
       In accordance with the federal Terrorism Risk Insurance Act, we are     
       required to provide you with a notice disclosing the portion of         
       your premium, if any, attributable to coverage for terrorist acts       
       certified under the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act. The portion of        
       your premium attributable to such coverage is shown in the Schedule     
       of this endorsement or in the policy Declarations.                      
                                                                               
     B. Disclosure Of Federal Participation In Payment Of Terrorism Losses:    
        The United States Government, Department of the Treasury, will pay     
       a share of terrorism losses insured under the federal program. The      
       federal share equals 80% of that portion of the amount of such insured  
       losses that exceeds the applicable insurer retention. However, if       
       aggregate insured losses attributable to terrorist acts certified under 
       the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act exceed $100 billion in a calendar year,
       the Treasury shall not make any payment for any portion of the amount of
       such losses that exceeds $100 billion.                                  
                                                                               
     C. Cap On Insurer Participation In Payment Of Terrorism Losses:           
       If aggregate insured losses attributable to terrorist acts certified    
       under the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act exceed $100 billion in a calendar
       year and we have met our insurer deductible under the Terrorism Risk    
       Insurance Act, we shall not be liable for the payment of any portion of 
       the amount of such losses that exceeds $100 billion, and in such case   
       insured losses up to that amount are subject to pro rata allocation in  
       accordance with procedures established by the Secretary of the Treasury.
                                                                               
       The following statement is required to be part of the disclosure notice 
       in MISSOURI:                                                            
       The premium above is for certain losses resulting from certified acts of
       terrorism as covered pursuant to coverage provisions, limitations and   
       exclusions in this policy. You should read the definition in your policy
       carefully, but generally speaking, "certified" acts of terrorism are    
       acts that exceed $5 million in aggregate losses to the insurance        
       industry and which are subsequently declared by the U.S. Secretary of   
       the Treasury as a certified terrorist act under the Terrorism Risk      
       Insurance Act. Some losses resulting from certified acts of terrorism   
       are not covered. Read your policy and endorsements carefully.           
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
   AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23                                                      


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     46 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY               Quote Number: M667676-02      
                                                                               
                                                                               
                              Q U O T A T I O N                                
               C O M M E R C I A L   L A W   E N F O R C E M E N T             
                                                                               
                 Quotation is Valid From 02/28/23 to 04/01/23                  
               Proposed Policy Period:  From 04/01/23 to 04/01/24              
                                                                               
        P R E P A R E D  F O R:               P R E S E N T E D  B Y:          
 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - --
  CITY OF ALTAMONT                         AGENCY SERVICES CORPORATION         
  PO BOX 305                               OF KANSAS, INC                      
  407 S HUSTON ST                          815 SW TOPEKA BLVD                  
  ALTAMONT KS 67330-0305                   TOPEKA KS 66612-1672                
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                             AGENT: AL 7235                    
      AGENCY BILL                            AGENT PHONE: (785)232-0561        
 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - --
 INSURED IS: MUNICIPALITY                                                      
 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - --
             L  I  M  I  T  S    O F    I  N  S  U  R  A  N  C  E              
                                                                               
                Each Occurrence                     $ 1,000,000                
                                                                               
                Aggregate Limit                     $ 2,000,000                
                                                                               
                Medical Expense (Any one person)    $     5,000                
                                                                               
                Deductible Per Occurrence           $     5,000                
                                                                               
  -----------------------------------------------------------------------------
                              -------------------------------------------------
                                            TOTAL POLICY PREMIUM $     2,506.00
                              -------------------------------------------------
                                                                               
                 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -             
                      A $100 MINIMUM POLICY PREMIUM APPLIES                    
                 IF POLICY IS CANCELLED AFTER THE EFFECTIVE DATE.              
                 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -             
  -----------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
   AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23 BPP                                                  


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     47 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                     QUOTE NUMBER: M667676-02
                                                                               
 CITY OF ALTAMONT                      EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24
                                                                               
                   L A W  E N F O R C E M E N T   P O L I C Y                  
                                   Q U O T E                                   
 ==============================================================================
                             ENDORSEMENT SCHEDULE                              
                                                                               
             EDITION                                                           
  FORM        DATE   DESCRIPTION/ADDITIONAL INFORMATION                PREMIUM 
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------
*IL7004       03-20  MUTUAL POLICY PROVISIONS                                  
*IL7012       01-18  KS CHANGES - CANCELLATION/NONRENEWAL                      
*IL7131A      04-01  COMM'L POLICY ENDORSEMENT SCHEDULE                        
*IL7149       01-08  COMMON POLICY CONDITIONS                                  
*IL7326       01-18  CALCULATION OF PREMIUM                                    
*IL7449       01-18  KS CHANGES CONCEALMENT, MISREPRESENT                      
*IL7605       01-19  KANSAS COMPANY ELIMINATION                                
*IL8576       10-17  MEDICARE IMPT NOTICE TO POLICYHOLDER                      
*LE7001A      01-08  LAW ENFORCEMENT LIABILITY SCHEDULE                        
                     TERRORISM COVG INCL IN MAIN COV FORM            $      49 
*LE7002       08-18  LAW ENFORCEMENT LIABILITY COV FORM                        
*LE7100       01-08  NUCLEAR ENERGY EXCLUSION ENDORSEMENT                      
*LE7107       01-08  FUNGI OR BACTERIA EXCLUSION                               
*LE7108.1     04-15  KANSAS TORT LIABILITY ENDORSEMENT                         
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
   AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23                                                      


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     48 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
   EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                   Quote Number: M667676-02
   ALTAMONT CITY OF                      Eff Date: 04/01/23  Exp Date: 04/01/24
                                                                               
                                                                               
                L A W   E N F O R C E M E N T   S C H E D U L E                
   ****************************************************************************
   Type of Jurisdiction: Municipality              Population: 1,100           
                                                                               
   - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
                                                                               
   Code/Classification                         | Exposure |  Rate |  Premium   
  -----------------------------------------------------------------------------
   88500                                       |          |       |            
   Peace Officers / Full Time                  |        3 |409.151|     1227.00
    Premium Basis:                             |          |       |            
    Per Each                                   |          |       |            
  -----------------------------------------------------------------------------
   88501                                       |          |       |            
   Peace Officers / Part Time                  |        6 |205.031|     1230.00
    Premium Basis:                             |          |       |            
    Per Each                                   |          |       |            
  -----------------------------------------------------------------------------
  -----------------------------------------------------------------------------
                         PREMIUM FOR CERTIFIED ACTS OF TERRORISM $        49.00
                                            TOTAL POLICY PREMIUM $     2,506.00
                                                                               
  -----------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
   AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23 BPP                                                  


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     49 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                     QUOTE NUMBER: Q667676-01
                                                                               
              Q U O T A T I O N  -  C Y B E R S O L U T I O N S                
                                                                               
                 QUOTATION IS VALID:  FROM 01/09/23  TO 04/01/23               
               PROPOSED POLICY PERIOD:  FROM 04/01/23  TO 04/01/24             
                                                                               
         P R E P A R E D    F O R:              P R E S E N T E D    B Y:      
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
  CITY OF ALTAMONT                         AGENCY SERVICES CORPORATION         
  PO BOX 305                               OF KANSAS, INC                      
  407 S HUSTON ST                          815 SW TOPEKA BLVD                  
  ALTAMONT KS 67330-0305                   TOPEKA KS 66612-1672                
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                             AGENT: AL 7235                    
      AGENCY BILL                            AGENT PHONE: (785)232-0561        
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
    INSURED IS: MUNICIPALITY                                                   
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
                                                                               
       ***************************************************************         
       *             THIS POLICY INCLUDES DEFENSE EXPENSES             *       
       *                WITHIN THE LIMITS OF LIABILITY                 *       
       *                     PLEASE READ CAREFULLY                     *       
       ***************************************************************         
                                                                               
             L  I  M  I  T  S    O  F    L  I  A  B  I  L  I  T  Y             
                                                                               
    DATA COMPROMISE COVERAGE -                                                 
    RESPONSE EXPENSES LIMIT                       $    50,000 ANNUAL AGGREGATE 
      LEGAL REVIEW SUBLIMIT                       $    25,000                  
      FORENSIC IT REVIEW SUBLIMIT                 $    25,000                  
      NAMED MALWARE SUBLIMIT                      $    50,000                  
      PUBLIC RELATIONS SUBLIMIT                   $    10,000                  
      REGULATORY FINES AND PENALTIES              $    25,000                  
      PCI FINES AND PENALTIES                     $    25,000                  
    DEDUCTIBLE                                    $     1,000                  
                                                                               
    DATA COMPROMISE DEFENSE AND LIABILITY LIMIT   $    50,000 ANNUAL AGGREGATE 
      NAMED MALWARE SUBLIMIT                      $    50,000                  
    DEDUCTIBLE                                    $     1,000                  
                                                                               
    IDENTITY RECOVERY COVERAGE -                                               
    IDENTITY RECOVERY LIMIT                       $    25,000 ANNUAL AGGREGATE 
    EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT DEDUCTIBLE              $         0                  
                                                                               
    CYBER COVERAGE -                                                           
    COMPUTER ATTACK LIMIT                         $   100,000 ANNUAL AGGREGATE 
      LOSS OF BUSINESS SUBLIMIT                   $    50,000                  
      PUBLIC RELATIONS SUBLIMIT                   $    10,000                  
      CYBER EXTORTION                             $    10,000                  
      MISDIRECTED PAYMENT FRAUD                   $     5,000                  
    DEDUCTIBLE                                    $     1,000                  
                                                                               
    NETWORK SECURITY DEFENSE AND LIABILITY LIMIT  $   100,000 ANNUAL AGGREGATE 
    DEDUCTIBLE                                    $     1,000                  
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
 AS QUOTED ON: 01/09/2023                                                      


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     50 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                   QUOTE NUMBER: Q667676-24  
 ALTAMONT CITY OF                 EFF DATE: 04/01/23       EXP DATE: 04/01/24  
                                                                               
                                                                               
    ELECTRONIC MEDIA LIABILITY                    $   100,000 ANNUAL AGGREGATE 
    DEDUCTIBLE                                    $     1,000                  
                                                                               
    DATA COMPROMISE AND IDENTITY RECOVERY PREMIUM              $      404.00   
    CYBER PREMIUM                                              $      256.00   
  -----------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                         TOTAL POLICY PREMIUM  $      660.00   
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
 AS QUOTED ON: 01/09/2023                                                      


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     51 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                     QUOTE NUMBER: Q667676-01
                                                                               
 CITY OF ALTAMONT                      EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24
                                                                               
                   C Y B E R S O L U T I O N S   P O L I C Y                   
                                   Q U O T E                                   
 ==============================================================================
                             ENDORSEMENT SCHEDULE                              
                                                                               
             EDITION                                                           
  FORM        DATE   DESCRIPTION/ADDITIONAL INFORMATION                PREMIUM 
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------
*DC7001       02-19  CYBERSOLUTIONS COVERAGE FORM                              
*DC7005       02-19  KANSAS CHANGES                                            
*DC8005       04-17  IMPORTANT NOTICE TO POLICYHOLDERS                         
*IL7004       03-20  MUTUAL POLICY PROVISIONS                                  
*IL7012       01-18  KS CHANGES - CANCELLATION/NONRENEWAL                      
*IL7131A      04-01  COMM'L POLICY ENDORSEMENT SCHEDULE                        
*IL7149       01-08  COMMON POLICY CONDITIONS                                  
*IL7326       01-18  CALCULATION OF PREMIUM                                    
*IL7605       01-19  KANSAS COMPANY ELIMINATION                                
*IL8383.2A    12-20  DISCL PURSUANT TERRSM RISK INS. ACT                WAIVED 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
 AS QUOTED ON: 01/09/2023                                                      


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     52 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                      QUOTE NUMBER: F667676-01
                                                                               
        C R I M E   A N D   F I D E L I T Y   C O V E R A G E   P A R T        
          Q U O T A T I O N   (G O V E R N M E N T   E N T I T I E S)          
                                                                               
                                                                               
              QUOTATION IS VALID:  FROM  01/09/23    TO  04/01/23              
            PROPOSED POLICY PERIOD:  FROM  04/01/23  TO  04/01/24              
                                                                               
       P R E P A R E D   F O R :                   P R E S E N T E D   B Y :   
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  
  CITY OF ALTAMONT                         AGENCY SERVICES CORPORATION         
  PO BOX 305                               OF KANSAS, INC                      
  407 S HUSTON ST                          815 SW TOPEKA BLVD                  
  ALTAMONT KS 67330-0305                   TOPEKA KS 66612-1672                
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                             AGENT: AL 7235                    
      AGENCY BILL                            AGENT PHONE: (785)232-0561        
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  
  INSURED IS: MUNICIPALITY              BUSINESS DESC:                         
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  
                                                                               
             SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE FOR DESCRIPTION OF LOCATIONS,               
                           LIMITS, AND DEDUCTIBLES.                            
                                                                               
                                                                               
        I N S U R I N G   A G R E E M E N T S                  P R E M I U M   
  --------------------------------------------------          --------------   
  EMPLOYEE THEFT - BLANKET (PER LOSS)                         $       170.00   
  ---------------------------------------------------------------------------  
                                        TOTAL POLICY PREMIUM  $       170.00   
                                        -------------------------------------  
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
 AS QUOTED ON: 01/09/2023                                                      


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     53 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                     QUOTE NUMBER: F667676-01
                                                                               
 CITY OF ALTAMONT                      EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24
                                                                               
                 G O V E R N M E N T   C R I M E   P O L I C Y                 
                                   Q U O T E                                   
 ==============================================================================
                             ENDORSEMENT SCHEDULE                              
                                                                               
             EDITION                                                           
  FORM        DATE   DESCRIPTION/ADDITIONAL INFORMATION                PREMIUM 
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------
*CR0025       06-22  GOVT. CRIME COV. FORM - LOSS SUST.                        
*CR0104       06-22  KANSAS CHANGES                                            
*CR0161       10-10  KANSAS CHANGES - BINDING ARBITRATION                      
*CR0750       06-22  AMENDMENT-DELETE PROV REGARD TERROR                       
*CR2508       06-22  INC SPEC NON-COMP OFFICERS AS EMP                         
                      ALL BOARD MEMBERS EXCLUDING                              
                      TREASURER                                                
*CR2548       06-22  INCLUDE INDEMNITY OF BONDED OFFICIAL                      
*CR7010A      12-22  CRIME & FID. COV. PART DEC. (GOV'T)                       
*CR7116A      12-22  CRIME & FID COV PART SCHDULE (GOVT)                       
*CRP008       06-22  2021 CRIME & FID POLICYHOLDER NOTICE                      
*CRTC25       06-22  GOVERNMENT CRIME COV. TABLE OF CONT.                      
*IL0017       11-98  COMMON POLICY CONDITIONS                                  
*IL0160       01-16  KS CHGS/CONCEALMENT,MISREPRSNT,FRAUD                      
*IL0261       09-07  KS CHANGES - CANCELLATION/NONRENEWAL                      
*IL7004       03-20  MUTUAL POLICY PROVISIONS                                  
*IL7131A      04-01  COMM'L POLICY ENDORSEMENT SCHEDULE                        
*IL7306       08-98  EXC. OF CERT. COMPUTER LOSSES                             
*IL7604       03-16  KANSAS COMPANY ELIMINATION                                
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
 AS QUOTED ON: 01/09/2023                                                      


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     54 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                      QUOTE NUMBER: F667676-01
ALTAMONT CITY OF                    EFF DATE: 04/01/23       EXP DATE: 04/01/24
                                                                               
        C R I M E   A N D   F I D E L I T Y   C O V E R A G E   P A R T        
 Q U O T A T I O N   S C H E D U L E   (G O V E R N M E N T   E N T I T I E S) 
        ===============================================================        
  -----------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                     D E D         L I M I T   
              D E S C R I P T I O N            (PER OCCURRENCE)(PER OCCURRENCE)
  -----------------------------------------------------------------------------
  EMPLOYEE THEFT - BLANKET (PER LOSS)           $        5,000  $       25,000 
  ===================================                                          
  -----------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
 AS QUOTED ON: 01/09/2023                                                      


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     55 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                   QUOTE NUMBER: C667676-02 
                                                                               
                                                                               
    Q U O T A T I O N   -   C O M M E R C I A L   I N L A N D   M A R I N E    
                                                                               
              QUOTATION IS VALID:  FROM  02/28/23  TO  04/01/23                
            PROPOSED POLICY PERIOD:  FROM  04/01/23  TO  04/01/24              
                                                                               
         P R E P A R E D   F O R :            P R E S E N T E D   B Y :        
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  
  CITY OF ALTAMONT                         AGENCY SERVICES CORPORATION         
  PO BOX 305                               OF KANSAS, INC                      
  407 S HUSTON ST                          815 SW TOPEKA BLVD                  
  ALTAMONT KS 67330-0305                   TOPEKA KS 66612-1672                
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                             AGENT: AL 7235                    
      AGENCY BILL                            AGENT PHONE: (785)232-0561        
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  
    INSURED IS: MUNICIPALITY                                                   
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  
                                                                               
            SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE FOR LIMITS AND DESCRIPTION OF COVERAGES      
            -------------------------------------------------------------      
                                                                               
        C O V E R A G E S   H E A D I N G S                     P R E M I U M  
  -----------------------------------------------              --------------  
  CONTRACTORS EQUIPMENT                                        $     7,310.00  
  ELECTRONIC DATA PROCESSING                                   $       555.00  
  SCHEDULED PROPERTY FLOATER                                   $     1,279.00  
  ---------------------------------------------------------------------------  
                                 TOTAL INLAND MARINE PREMIUM   $     9,144.00  
                                 --------------------------------------------  
                                                                               
   A DEDUCTIBLE MAY APPLY FOR THE COVERAGE PROVIDED.  IN THE EVENT A LOSS      
   (OTHER THAN EARTHQUAKE) INVOLVES COVERED PROPERTY AT MORE THAN ONE          
   LOCATION OR IN MORE THAN ONE CLASS, ONLY ONE DEDUCTIBLE, THE LARGEST        
   DEDUCTIBLE SHOWN ON THE SCHEDULE FOR THE LOCATION OR CLASSES INVOLVED       
   IN THE LOSS, WILL APPLY PER OCCURRENCE.                                     
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23          (BPP)                                        


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     56 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                     QUOTE NUMBER: C667676-02
                                                                               
 CITY OF ALTAMONT                      EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24
                                                                               
              C O M M L   I N L A N D   M A R I N E   P O L I C Y              
                                   Q U O T E                                   
 ==============================================================================
                             ENDORSEMENT SCHEDULE                              
                                                                               
             EDITION                                                           
  FORM        DATE   DESCRIPTION/ADDITIONAL INFORMATION                PREMIUM 
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------
*CL0100       03-99  COMMON POLICY CONDITIONS                                  
*CL0122       05-13  AMENDATORY ENDORSEMENT KANSAS                             
*CL0600       01-15  CERTIFIED TERRORISM LOSS                                  
*CL0700       10-06  VIRUS OR BACTERIA EXCLUSION                               
*CM7001A      09-97  COMMERCIAL INLAND MARINE SCHEDULE                         
*CM7004       09-06  QUICK REFERENCE                                           
*CM7021.1     02-20  LOSS PAYABLE ENDORSEMENT                                  
*CM7323       08-09  PERS EFF OF EACH EMERGENCY PERSONNEL                      
*CM8068       12-19  ADVISORY NOTICE TO POLICYHOLDERS                          
*CM9905       12-19  CANNABIS EXCLUSION                                        
*IL0017       11-98  COMMON POLICY CONDITIONS                                  
*IL7004       03-20  MUTUAL POLICY PROVISIONS                                  
*IL7131A      04-01  COMM'L POLICY ENDORSEMENT SCHEDULE                        
*IL7306       08-98  EXCLUSION OF CERTAIN COMPUTER LOSSES                      
*IL7604       01-19  KANSAS COMPANY ELIMINATION                                
*IL8383.2A    12-20  DISCL PURSUANT TERRSM RISK INS. ACT                WAIVED 
*IM2033       02-22  AMENDATORY ENDORSEMENT KANSAS                             
*IM7000       04-04  CONTRACTOR'S EQUIPMENT COVERAGE                           
*IM7034       06-04  TOOLS END                                                 
*IM7200       10-02  EDP EQUIPMENT COVERAGE - SCHEDULED                        
*IM7227       01-12  REPRODUCTION EQUIPMENT                                    
*IM7228       01-12  TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT                              
*IM7238       10-02  EARTHQUAKE, FLOOD AND SEWER BACKUP                        
*IM7500       04-04  SCHEDULED PROPERTY FLOATER                                
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
   AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23                                                      


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     57 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                     QUOTE NUMBER: C667676-02
 CITY OF ALTAMONT                      EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24
                                                                               
     THIS ENDORSEMENT IS ATTACHED TO AND MADE PART OF YOUR POLICY IN RESPONSE  
    TO THE DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS OF THE TERRORISM RISK INSURANCE ACT.        
    THIS ENDORSEMENT DOES NOT GRANT ANY COVERAGE OR CHANGE THE TERMS           
    AND CONDITIONS OF ANY COVERAGE UNDER THE POLICY.                           
                                                                               
                   D I S C L O S U R E   P U R S U A N T   T O                 
             T E R R O R I S M   R I S K   I N S U R A N C E   A C T           
    -----------------------------------------------------------------------    
                                S C H E D U L E                                
       Terrorism Premium (Certified Acts)  Waived                              
    -----------------------------------------------------------------------    
     A. Disclosure Of Premium:                                                 
       In accordance with the federal Terrorism Risk Insurance Act, we are     
       required to provide you with a notice disclosing the portion of         
       your premium, if any, attributable to coverage for terrorist acts       
       certified under the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act. The portion of        
       your premium attributable to such coverage is shown in the Schedule     
       of this endorsement or in the policy Declarations.                      
                                                                               
     B. Disclosure Of Federal Participation In Payment Of Terrorism Losses:    
        The United States Government, Department of the Treasury, will pay     
       a share of terrorism losses insured under the federal program. The      
       federal share equals 80% of that portion of the amount of such insured  
       losses that exceeds the applicable insurer retention. However, if       
       aggregate insured losses attributable to terrorist acts certified under 
       the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act exceed $100 billion in a calendar year,
       the Treasury shall not make any payment for any portion of the amount of
       such losses that exceeds $100 billion.                                  
                                                                               
     C. Cap On Insurer Participation In Payment Of Terrorism Losses:           
       If aggregate insured losses attributable to terrorist acts certified    
       under the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act exceed $100 billion in a calendar
       year and we have met our insurer deductible under the Terrorism Risk    
       Insurance Act, we shall not be liable for the payment of any portion of 
       the amount of such losses that exceeds $100 billion, and in such case   
       insured losses up to that amount are subject to pro rata allocation in  
       accordance with procedures established by the Secretary of the Treasury.
                                                                               
       The following statement is required to be part of the disclosure notice 
       in MISSOURI:                                                            
       The premium above is for certain losses resulting from certified acts of
       terrorism as covered pursuant to coverage provisions, limitations and   
       exclusions in this policy. You should read the definition in your policy
       carefully, but generally speaking, "certified" acts of terrorism are    
       acts that exceed $5 million in aggregate losses to the insurance        
       industry and which are subsequently declared by the U.S. Secretary of   
       the Treasury as a certified terrorist act under the Terrorism Risk      
       Insurance Act. Some losses resulting from certified acts of terrorism   
       are not covered. Read your policy and endorsements carefully.           
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
   AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23                                                      


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     58 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                     QUOTE NO: C667676-02    
 ALTAMONT CITY OF                 EFF DATE: 04/01/23   EXP DATE: 04/01/24      
                                                                               
      C O M M E R C I A L   I N L A N D   M A R I N E   S C H E D U L E        
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                               
                 P O L I C Y W I D E  C O V E R A G E S                        
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------  
CLASS/ITEM       DESCRIPTION                        *SPEC INTEREST    LIMITS   
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------  
                                                                               
CONTRACTORS EQUIPMENT                                                          
                                                                               
 801  CONTRACTORS EQUIPMENT                                                    
      $   500 DEDUCTIBLE APPLIES PER OCCURRENCE TO THE FOLLOWING ITEMS         
          80% COINSURANCE                                                      
      $   1,048,751 CATASTROPHE LIMIT - THE MOST "WE" PAY FOR LOSS IN ANY ONE  
            OCCURRENCE                                                         
                                                                               
            COVERAGE EXTENSIONS                                                
             ADDITIONAL DEBRIS REMOVAL EXPENSES                  $      5,000  
                                                                               
            SUPPLEMENTAL COVERAGES                                             
             EMPLOYEE TOOLS (ACTUAL CASH VALUE)                  $      5,000  
             NEWLY PURCHASED EQUIPMENT                                         
              PERCENTAGE OF CATASTROPHE LIMIT                             30%  
             POLLUTANT CLEANUP AND REMOVAL                       $     25,000  
             RENTAL REIMBURSEMENT LIMIT                          $      5,000  
              WAITING PERIOD                                           72 HRS  
             SPARE PARTS AND FUEL                                $      5,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            YEAR: 2011 MFG: CASE                                               
            MODEL: IH-L360                                                     
       001  LOADER, BUCKET AND FORKS                             $      5,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            SERIAL NUMBER: 12-11109                                            
       002  BUSH HOG RTH 72 TILLER                               $      3,500  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            MFG: BUSH HOG                                                      
            MODEL: 297 SERIAL NUMBER: 1HBQR1191060154                          
       003  10 FT MOD 3308                                       $      3,450  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            MFG: MILLER MATIC                                                  
            MODEL: 250X                                                        
       004  WIRE WELDER                                          $      2,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            MFG: GRASSHOPPER                                                   
            MODEL: 725DT6 SERIAL NUMBER: 6314475                               
       005  LAWN MOWER                                           $     13,300  
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23          (BPP)                                        


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     59 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                     QUOTE NO: C667676-02    
 ALTAMONT CITY OF                 EFF DATE: 04/01/23   EXP DATE: 04/01/24      
                                                                               
      C O M M E R C I A L   I N L A N D   M A R I N E   S C H E D U L E        
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            YEAR: 1973 MFG: DITCH WITCH                                        
            MODEL: TJD SERIAL NUMBER: 5162260                                  
       006  DIGGER                                               $      7,321  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       007  580 SM CASE LOADER AND BACKHOE                       $     68,950  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            YEAR: 2011 MFG: CASE                                               
            MODEL: IH 60                                                       
       008  TRACTOR                                              $     28,700  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            YEAR: 2011 MFG: CASE                                               
            MODEL: IH RR72                                                     
       009  MOWER                                                $      2,500  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            MFG: SRECO                                                         
            SERIAL NUMBER: 4H5W31728WL982407                                   
       010  SEWER MACHINE                                        $      6,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            YEAR: 2007 MFG: HOLMATRO                                           
       011  DUAL PUMP RESCUE SYSTEM AND TOOLS                    $     13,890  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            MFG: HOLMATRO                                                      
       012  RESCUE TOOL WITH JAWS AND RAMS                       $     15,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            YEAR: 2018 MFG: GRASSHOPPER                                        
       013  LAWN MOWER S/N 6814984                               $     17,534  
            AND ATTACHMENTS S/N 6843408                                        
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            YEAR: 2019 MFG: CASE                                               
            MODEL: TR270B SERIAL NUMBER: NJM457909                             
       014  COMPACT TRACK LOADER                              01 $     49,000  
                                                              04               
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            MFG: WORK SAVER                                                    
            MODEL: LPTE-84 SERIAL NUMBER: 1904-05448                           
       015  GRAPPLE BUCKET                                       $      4,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            YEAR: 2015 MFG: POLARIS                                            
            MODEL: RANGER SERIAL NUMBER: R1SRTA57AR                            
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23          (BPP)                                        


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     60 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                     QUOTE NO: C667676-02    
 ALTAMONT CITY OF                 EFF DATE: 04/01/23   EXP DATE: 04/01/24      
                                                                               
      C O M M E R C I A L   I N L A N D   M A R I N E   S C H E D U L E        
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                               
       016  UTV                                                  $      5,500  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            MFG: ENVIROSIGHT                                                   
            MODEL: VERISIGHT PRO PLUS SERIAL NUMBER: CVP0168                   
       017  SEWER CAMERA                                         $     20,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            MFG: BUSH HOG                                                      
            MODEL: MBX84 SERIAL NUMBER: 00674                                  
       018  7FT BOX BLADE                                        $      1,200  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            MFG: SULLAIR                                                       
            MODEL: GREEN 3-PHASE SERIAL NUMBER: 098G3166IHJ                    
       019  TRAILER GENERATOR                                    $      5,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            MFG: POWERSTROKE                                                   
            MODEL: 2500W SERIAL NUMBER: GX13372D022837                         
       020  208CC GENERATOR                                      $      1,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            MFG: KOHLER                                                        
            MODEL: M-35RZG SERIAL NUMBER: 2197533                              
       021  NATURAL GAS GENERATOR                                $     15,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            MFG: STIHL                                                         
            MODEL: TS800                                                       
       022  CHOP SAW W/ WALKING STAND/HOLDER                     $      2,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            MFG: NORTHSTAR                                                     
            MODEL: JPC-80 SERIAL NUMBER: E1W5Z217                              
       023  PLATE COMPACTOR                                      $      1,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            MFG: MCELROY                                                       
            SERIAL NUMBER: 214905                                              
       024  SADDLER WELDER                                       $      2,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            MFG: MAKITA                                                        
       025  18V GATOR CRIMPS                                     $      1,800  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            MFG: VIPER                                                         
            SERIAL NUMBER: 21507090195                                         
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23          (BPP)                                        


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     61 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                     QUOTE NO: C667676-02    
 ALTAMONT CITY OF                 EFF DATE: 04/01/23   EXP DATE: 04/01/24      
                                                                               
      C O M M E R C I A L   I N L A N D   M A R I N E   S C H E D U L E        
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                               
       026  MAG LOCATOR                                          $      1,500  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            MFG: RIDGID                                                        
            MODEL: 300-T2 SERIAL NUMBER: ED05007                               
       027  PIPE THREADER                                        $      5,700  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            MFG: MANITOWOC                                                     
            MODEL: SY0305W SERIAL NUMBER: 110989093                            
       028  ICE MAKER                                            $      4,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            MFG: DAYTON                                                        
            MODEL: 3C369A                                                      
       029  FUEL TRIMMERS                                        $      6,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       030  GRAIN BIN EXTRACTION EQUIPMENT                       $     10,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       031  MSA THERMAL IMAGER                                   $      4,500  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       032  (5) ENVIROCON HEADSETS                               $      9,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       033  (6) MSA AIRPACKS/MASKS                               $     36,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       034  (12) AIRBOTTLES                                      $      5,400  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       035  150FT 1 1/2IN HOSE WITH NOZZLE                       $      4,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       036  100FT 1 1/2IN HOSE WITH NOZZLE                       $      3,500  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       037  200FT 1 1/2IN HOSE WITH NOZZLE                       $      5,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       038  (2) EXTENDIBLE SCENE LIGHTS                          $      8,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            MFG: HAWKPOWER                                                     
            MODEL: 23AMP 5.5KW                                                 
       039  ONBOARD DIESEL GENERATOR                             $      7,500  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23          (BPP)                                        


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     62 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                     QUOTE NO: C667676-02    
 ALTAMONT CITY OF                 EFF DATE: 04/01/23   EXP DATE: 04/01/24      
                                                                               
      C O M M E R C I A L   I N L A N D   M A R I N E   S C H E D U L E        
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                               
       040  TFT MONITOR                                          $      1,750  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       041  24FT EXTENSION LADDER                                $      1,500  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       042  10FT ATTIC LADDER                                    $      1,200  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       043  100FT ELECTRIC HOSE REEL LINE                        $      5,000  
            WITH NOZZLE                                                        
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       044  FIRE DEPT MEDICAL EQUIPMENT KIT                      $      7,500  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       045  AED PLUS                                             $      3,500  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       046  ARS STABILIZER SYSTEM                                $      1,750  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            MFG: HOLMATRO                                                      
       047  2X12 AIRBAGS                                         $      1,500  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            MFG: HOLMATRO                                                      
       048  2X20 AIRBAG                                          $      1,500  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            MFG: HOLMATRO                                                      
       049  2X36 AIRBAG                                          $      1,500  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            MFG: HOLMATRO                                                      
       050  1X48 AIRBAG                                          $      1,500  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       051  200FT 1 1/2IN HOSE WITH NOZZLE                       $      5,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       052  1500FT 5IN HOSE                                      $     10,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       053  150FT 1 1/2IN HOSE WITH NOZZLE                       $      4,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       054  2000 GALLON COLLAPSIBLE POOL                         $      2,500  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23          (BPP)                                        


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     63 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                     QUOTE NO: C667676-02    
 ALTAMONT CITY OF                 EFF DATE: 04/01/23   EXP DATE: 04/01/24      
                                                                               
      C O M M E R C I A L   I N L A N D   M A R I N E   S C H E D U L E        
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                               
       055  2X10 OF HARD SUCTION 5 INCH PIPE                     $      1,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            MFG: TEMPSET                                                       
       056  GAS POWER BLOWER                                     $      3,500  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       057  2 1/2 INCH GROUND MONITOR                            $      2,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       058  K12 RESCUE SAW WITH DIAMOND TIP                      $      2,500  
            12INCH BLADE                                                       
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       059  (2) POLY TOOL BOXES                                  $      5,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       060  STRAIGHT BORE 2 1/2 INCH NOZZLES                     $      1,500  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       061  (2)STORTZ QUICK CONNECT 5 INCH FITTINGS              $      2,500  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       062  (20) FIRE DEPT TURN OUT GEAR SETS                    $     70,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       063  HAND HELD RADIOS                                     $     50,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       064  HAND HELDS HEARS RADIOS                              $      5,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       065  RADIO SYSTEM                                         $      5,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       066  OLD RADIOS WITH HEARS                                $     12,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            MFG: DEWALT                                                        
       067  AIR COMPRESSOR 220 WITH HOSE                         $      2,500  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       068  (16)SCBA FACE MASK                                   $     16,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       069  HOSE WASHER                                          $      2,500  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       070  MAUNER E AIR SYSTEM/BAUER                            $      5,000  
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23          (BPP)                                        


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     64 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                     QUOTE NO: C667676-02    
 ALTAMONT CITY OF                 EFF DATE: 04/01/23   EXP DATE: 04/01/24      
                                                                               
      C O M M E R C I A L   I N L A N D   M A R I N E   S C H E D U L E        
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       071  5 BOTTLE CASCADE SYSTEM                              $      5,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            MFG: HOSHAZIKE                                                     
       072  ICE MACHINE                                          $      3,500  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       073  METAL CHAINS WITH ROLLING CART                       $      3,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       074  AIR MONITOR WITH TEST KIT                            $      2,500  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       075  25 ROLLS 2 1/2 IN HOSE                               $      2,500  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       076  39 ROLLS 1 1/2 IN HOSE                               $      3,900  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       077  5 ROLLS 3 IN HOSE                                    $      1,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       078  (2) 3 INCH HEAD SUCTION WITH FITTERS                 $      2,500  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       079  100FT 1 1/2 IN HOSE                                  $      3,500  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       080  300FT RUBBER 1 IN HOSE                               $      2,500  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       081  (2) SIDE TOOL BOXES                                  $      1,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            MFG: VAN GUARD                                                     
       082  18 HP GAS MOTOR WITH HALE PUMP                       $     10,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       083  300 GAL POLY WATER TANK WITH PLUMBING                $      5,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       084  AED                                                  $      3,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       085  MEDICAL EQUIPMENT                                    $      2,500  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       086  EMERGENCY FIRE EQUIPMENT SKID UNIT                   $     17,500  
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23          (BPP)                                        


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     65 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                     QUOTE NO: C667676-02    
 ALTAMONT CITY OF                 EFF DATE: 04/01/23   EXP DATE: 04/01/24      
                                                                               
      C O M M E R C I A L   I N L A N D   M A R I N E   S C H E D U L E        
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       087  250FT 1 IN RUBBER HOSE                               $      2,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       088  100FT OF 1/2 IN CROSSLAY                             $      3,500  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       089  20FT 1 IN WHIP LINE/18HP TWIN CYLINDER               $      2,500  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       090  (7) 1 1/2 INCH HOSE                                  $      5,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            MFG: BRIGGS & STRATTON                                             
            SERIAL NUMBER: 245437                                              
       091  13 HP PUMP                                           $      3,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       092  300 GAS PORT POND                                    $      5,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       093  (2) 1 1/2 IN HOSE WITH NOZZLE                        $      4,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       094  1 1/2 IN WHIP LINE                                   $      2,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       095  (8) AIRBOTTLES                                       $      3,600  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       096  (6) PACKS                                            $     36,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       097  POET FAN                                             $      2,500  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            MFG: TEMPSET                                                       
       098  VENT MASTER SAW                                      $      4,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       099  (3)AIR BAGS AND HOSES                                $      4,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       100  (10) 5 IN HOSE                                       $     10,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       101  PORT DECK GUN                                        $      2,500  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23          (BPP)                                        


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     66 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                     QUOTE NO: C667676-02    
 ALTAMONT CITY OF                 EFF DATE: 04/01/23   EXP DATE: 04/01/24      
                                                                               
      C O M M E R C I A L   I N L A N D   M A R I N E   S C H E D U L E        
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                               
       102  GAS PORTABLE CABLE WITH GENERATOR                    $      3,500  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       103  100FT 2 IN HOSE                                      $      2,500  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       104  150FT 1 1/2 IN CROSSLAY                              $      2,500  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       105  200FT CROSSLAY                                       $      3,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       106  MSA THERMAL IMAGER                                   $      2,500  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       107  (4) NOZZLES                                          $      4,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       108   5 IN FEMALE TO FEMALE                               $      1,500  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       109  WATER METER VALVE                                    $      1,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       110  (4) 5 IN HOSE WRENCHES                               $      1,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       111  (6) COUPLES                                          $      2,400  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       112  (2) 2 1/2 TO 1 1/2 IN Y VALVES                       $      4,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       113  METAL PIKE POLE                                      $      1,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       114  ENTRY TOOL SET                                       $      1,500  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       115  BLACK HAWK                                           $      2,500  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       116  BURN KIT                                             $      2,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       117  (3) EAGLE 3DUAL RADAR                                $      8,160  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       118  (3) X26P TASER                                       $      2,400  
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23          (BPP)                                        


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     67 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                     QUOTE NO: C667676-02    
 ALTAMONT CITY OF                 EFF DATE: 04/01/23   EXP DATE: 04/01/24      
                                                                               
      C O M M E R C I A L   I N L A N D   M A R I N E   S C H E D U L E        
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       119  (3) GLOCK 22 .40 CAL GUNS                            $      1,650  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       120  (4) VANTAGE BODY CAMERAS                             $      3,080  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       121  (3) EXPANSE BODY MIC                                 $      1,143  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       122  (3) EYE WITHNESS VEHICLE CAMERA                      $     15,285  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            YEAR: 2010 MFG: CASE                                               
            MODEL: 580 SM SERIAL NUMBER: JJGN5805HAC531225                     
       123  LOADER & BACKHOE                                     $     68,950  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            YEAR: 2019                                                         
            MODEL: NX30-1 SERIAL NUMBER: 1DST522E0K1702959                     
       124  DITCH WITCH                                          $     50,000  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            MFG: GENESIS EFORCE                                                
            MODEL: C236-SL3                                                    
       125  CUTTER WITH NEXT GEN BLADE                           $     11,925  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            MFG: GENESIS EFORCE                                                
            MODEL: S54-SL3                                                     
       126  SPREADER                                             $     11,889  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            MFG: GENESIS EFORCE                                                
            MODEL: 21-36                                                       
       127  RAM                                                  $      8,784  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            MFG: MILWAUKEE                                                     
            MODEL: 28 VDC                                                      
       128  5 AH BATTERY QUANTITY OF 3                           $      1,380  
            VALUE OF EACH 460.                                                 
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            MFG: MILWAUKEE                                                     
            MODEL: GENESIS 28 VDC                                              
       129  110 VAC 3 BAY CHARGER                                $        480  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            MODEL: 110 VAC                                                     
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23          (BPP)                                        


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     68 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                     QUOTE NO: C667676-02    
 ALTAMONT CITY OF                 EFF DATE: 04/01/23   EXP DATE: 04/01/24      
                                                                               
      C O M M E R C I A L   I N L A N D   M A R I N E   S C H E D U L E        
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                               
       130  28 VDC TETHERING ADAPTER                             $      1,280  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
            YEAR: 2015 MFG: DITCH WITCH                                        
            MODEL: RT30 SERIAL NUMBER: CMWRT30XKF0000159                       
       131  .                                                 05 $     28,500  
                                                                               
            PREMIUM                                 $      6,935               
                                                                               
                                                                               
 835  CONTRACTORS EQUIPMENT - TOOLS                                            
      LIMITS OF INSURANCE                                                      
        YOUR TOOLS--THE MOST "WE" PAY FOR LOSS TO ANY            $      1,000  
        ONE "TOOL" IS:                                                         
                                                                               
        YOUR TOOLS--THE MOST "WE" PAY IN ANY ONE                 $     20,000  
        OCCURRENCE FOR LOSS TO "YOUR" "TOOLS" IS:                              
                                                                               
      ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                        
                                                                               
      DEDUCTIBLE                                    $        500               
                                                                               
      ANNUAL PREMIUM                                $        350               
                                                                               
                                                                               
 840  CONTR. EQUIP. - LEASED OR RENTED FROM OTHERS                             
      LIMITS OF INSURANCE                                                      
        THE MOST "WE" PAY FOR LOSS TO ANY ONE ITEM               $     25,000  
                                                                               
        THE MOST "WE" PAY FOR LOSS IN ANY ONE                    $     25,000  
         OCCURRENCE                                                            
                                                                               
      ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                        
                                                                               
      DEDUCTIBLE                                    $        500               
                                                                               
      NON-REPORTING FORM PREMIUM                    $         25               
                                                                               
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  
LOCATION: 001  407 S HUSTON ST                                                 
               ALTAMONT, KS  67330-9289                                        
                                                          SPECIAL*             
CLASS       DESCRIPTION                                   INTEREST    LIMITS   
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------  
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------  
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23          (BPP)                                        


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     69 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                     QUOTE NO: C667676-02    
 ALTAMONT CITY OF                 EFF DATE: 04/01/23   EXP DATE: 04/01/24      
                                                                               
      C O M M E R C I A L   I N L A N D   M A R I N E   S C H E D U L E        
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                               
                                                                               
DATA PROCESSING:                                                               
                                                                               
      $        500 DEDUCTIBLE APPLIES TO ALL COVERED PERILS                    
                   UNLESS A DIFFERENT DEDUCTIBLE IS INDICATED BELOW            
       NOT COVERED DEDUCTIBLE - EARTHQUAKE AND VOLCANIC ERUPTION               
       NOT COVERED DEDUCTIBLE - "FLOOD"                                        
       NOT COVERED DEDUCTIBLE - "MECHANICAL BREAKDOWN", "ELECTRICAL            
                   DISTURBANCE" AND "POWER SUPPLY DISTURBANCE"                 
                                                                               
               80% COINSURANCE                                                 
                                                                               
      $    185,000   EARTHQUAKE "AGGREGATE" LIMIT                              
      $    185,000   EARTHQUAKE "OCCURRENCE" LIMIT                             
      $    185,000   EARTHQUAKE "CATASTROPHE" LIMIT                            
       NOT COVERED   FLOOD "AGGREGATE" LIMIT                                   
       NOT COVERED   FLOOD "OCCURRENCE" LIMIT                                  
       NOT COVERED   FLOOD "CATASTROPHE" LIMIT                                 
      $    185,000   SEWER BACKUP "AGGREGATE" LIMIT                            
      $    185,000   SEWER BACKUP "OCCURRENCE" LIMIT                           
      $    185,000   SEWER BACKUP "CATASTROPHE" LIMIT                          
                                                                               
                                                                               
 848  ELECTRONIC DATA PROCESSING - SCHEDULED LIMITS                            
                                                                               
      COVERAGE LIMITS                                                          
      $     92,500   "HARDWARE"                                                
      $     92,500   SOFTWARE                                                  
          INCLUDED   "MEDIA"                                                   
          INCLUDED   "PROGRAMS AND APPLICATIONS"                               
          INCLUDED   "DATA RECORDS"                                            
          INCLUDED   "PROPRIETARY PROGRAMS"                                    
       NOT COVERED   Income Coverage                                           
                                                                               
      EQUIPMENT COVERAGE EXTENSIONS                                            
       Additional Debris Removal Expenses                        $     10,000  
       ELECTRICAL AND POWER SUPPLY DISTURBANCE                        COVERED  
       Emergency Removal (Number of DAYS)                                 365  
       Emergency Removal Expenses                                $      2,500  
       Fraud and Deceit                                          $      2,500  
       MECHANICAL BREAKDOWN COVERAGE                                  COVERED  
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23          (BPP)                                        


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     70 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                     QUOTE NO: C667676-02    
 ALTAMONT CITY OF                 EFF DATE: 04/01/23   EXP DATE: 04/01/24      
                                                                               
      C O M M E R C I A L   I N L A N D   M A R I N E   S C H E D U L E        
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                               
      EQUIPMENT SUPPLEMENTAL COVERAGES                                         
       Acquired Locations                                        $    500,000  
       Earthquake Coverage                                            COVERED  
       Flood Coverage                                             NOT COVERED  
       NEWLY PURCHASED OR LEASED HARDWARE                        $    500,000  
       Off-Site Computers                                        $      5,000  
       Pollutant Cleanup and Removal                             $     10,000  
       Property in Transit                                       $     10,000  
       Protection and Control Systems                            $     10,000  
       RECHARGE OF FIRE EXTINGUISHING EQUIPMENT                  $     15,000  
       Reproduction Equipment                                    $     10,000  
       Sewer Backup                                                   COVERED  
       REWARDS                                                   $      2,500  
       Software Storage                                          $     50,000  
       Telecommunications Equipment                              $     10,000  
       Virus and Hacking                                                       
           Limit any one occurrence                              $     25,000  
           Limit each separate 12 month period                   $     75,000  
        FOREIGN TRANSIT AND LOCATION LIMIT                        NOT COVERED  
                                                                               
                                                                               
      PREMIUM                                       $        555               
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  
                                                                               
SCHEDULED PROPERTY FLOATER                                                     
                                                                               
 798  SCHEDULED PROPERTY FLOATER                                               
           80% COINSURANCE                                                     
               COVERAGE EXTENSIONS                                             
                ADDITIONAL DEBRIS REMOVAL EXPENSES               $      5,000  
                                                                               
               SUPPLEMENTAL COVERAGES                                          
                POLLUTANT CLEANUP AND REMOVAL                    $     10,000  
                                                                               
      $    500 DEDUCTIBLE APPLIES PER OCCURRENCE TO THE FOLLOWING ITEMS        
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       001  NEW 800 MG RADIO SYSTEM FOR POLICE, FIRE             $    115,462  
            AND UTILITY DEPARTMENT                                             
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       002  APX6000 700/800 MODEL 2.5 PORTABLE                03 $     33,456  
            QTY-8  PRICE PER ITEM-$4,182                                       
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       003  APX WIRELESS RSM W/DUC                            04 $        900  
            QTY-5  PRICE PER ITEM-$180                                         
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       004  APX8500 ALL BRAND MP MOBILE                       04 $     16,215  
            QTY-3  PRICE PER ITEM-$5,405                                       
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23          (BPP)                                        


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     71 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                     QUOTE NO: C667676-02    
 ALTAMONT CITY OF                 EFF DATE: 04/01/23   EXP DATE: 04/01/24      
                                                                               
      C O M M E R C I A L   I N L A N D   M A R I N E   S C H E D U L E        
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                               
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       005  SMITH & WESSON M&P AR 15 RIFLES                      $      2,400  
            QTY-3  PRICE PER ITEM-$800                                         
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       006  REMINGTON 870 12 GAUGE SHOTGUNS                      $        960  
            QTY-2  PRICE PER ITEM-$480                                         
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       007  MOSSBERG 12 GAUGE SHOTGUN                            $        525  
                                                                               
            ACTUAL CASH VALUE                                                  
       008  GLOCK 22 .40 CAL, GEN 6                              $        575  
                                                                               
               PROPERTY IN TRANSIT OR OFF PREMISES               $    170,493  
                                                                               
            PREMIUM                                 $      1,279               
                                                                               
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  
                                                                               
      -----------------------------------------------------------------        
                              *SPECIAL INTERESTS                               
       SPEC.*                                                                  
      INT. NO.   LOSS PAYEE - LOSS PAYABLE                                     
         01   LOSS, IF ANY, WILL BE ADJUSTED WITH THE NAMED INSURED AND        
              CNH INDUSTRIAL CAPITAL AMERICA                                   
              LLC                                                              
              PO BOX 1700                                                      
              NEW HOLLAND, PA 17557-0917                                       
                                                                               
       SPEC.*                                                                  
      INT. NO.   LOSS PAYEE - LOSS PAYABLE                                     
         02   LOSS, IF ANY, WILL BE ADJUSTED WITH THE NAMED INSURED AND        
              DITCH WITCH FINANCIAL SERVICES                                   
              ISAOA                                                            
              1625 W FOUNTAINHEAD PKWY                                         
              TEMPE, AZ 85282-2371                                             
                                                                               
       SPEC.*                                                                  
      INT. NO.   LOSS PAYEE - LOSS PAYABLE                                     
         03   LOSS, IF ANY, WILL BE ADJUSTED WITH THE NAMED INSURED AND        
              US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE                                        
              1310 MADRID ST STE 101                                           
              MARSHALL, MN 56258-4002                                          
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23          (BPP)                                        


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     72 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                     QUOTE NO: C667676-02    
 ALTAMONT CITY OF                 EFF DATE: 04/01/23   EXP DATE: 04/01/24      
                                                                               
      C O M M E R C I A L   I N L A N D   M A R I N E   S C H E D U L E        
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                               
       SPEC.*                                                                  
      INT. NO.   LOSS PAYEE - LOSS PAYABLE                                     
         04   LOSS, IF ANY, WILL BE ADJUSTED WITH THE NAMED INSURED AND        
              MARION NATIONAL BANK                                             
              302 E MAIN ST                                                    
              MARION, KS 66861-1630                                            
                                                                               
       SPEC.*                                                                  
      INT. NO.   LOSS PAYEE - LOSS PAYABLE                                     
         05   LOSS, IF ANY, WILL BE ADJUSTED WITH THE NAMED INSURED AND        
              LABETTE BANK                                                     
              PO BOX 497                                                       
              ALTAMONT, KS 67330-0497                                          
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23          (BPP)                                        


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     73 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                   QUOTE NUMBER:  E667676-02
                                                                               
                                                                               
         Q U O T A T I O N  -  B U S I N E S S   A U T O   P O L I C Y         
                                                                               
                QUOTATION IS VALID:  FROM  02/28/23  TO  04/01/23              
              PROPOSED POLICY PERIOD:  FROM  04/01/23  TO  04/01/24            
                                                                               
       P R E P A R E D   F O R                P R E S E N T E D   B Y          
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 CITY OF ALTAMONT                         AGENCY SERVICES CORPORATION          
 PO BOX 305                               OF KANSAS, INC                       
 407 S HUSTON ST                          815 SW TOPEKA BLVD                   
 ALTAMONT KS 67330-0305                   TOPEKA KS 66612-1672                 
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                            AGENT: AL 7235                     
     AGENCY BILL                            AGENT PHONE: (785)232-0561         
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
    INSURED IS:  MUNICIPALITY                                                  
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
    COVERAGES             COV AUTOS       LIMITS/DEDUCTIBLES   .  P R E M I U M
  -----------------------------------------------------------------------------
  COVERED AUTOS LIABILITY 01          $ 1,000,000              .$      8,584.00
  UNINSURED AND           06          SEE ENDORSEMENT CA7093A  .         126.00
   UNDERINSURED MOTORISTS                                      .               
                                                               .               
  PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE                                                     
    COMPREHENSIVE         07                                   .       3,595.00
    COLLISION             07                                   .       2,933.00
                                                               .               
  HIRED OR BORROWED AUTO                                       .         168.00
  NON-OWNERSHIP LIABILITY   EMPLOYEES: 0 - 25                  .         181.00
                                                               .               
                                      PREMIUM FOR ENDORSEMENTS .$        277.00
                                -----------------------------------------------
                                ESTIMATED TOTAL POLICY PREMIUM .$     15,864.00
                                -----------------------------------------------
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23   (BPP)                                               


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     74 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                     QUOTE NUMBER: E667676-02
                                                                               
 CITY OF ALTAMONT                      EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24
                                                                               
                  C O M M E R C I A L   A U T O   P O L I C Y                  
                                   Q U O T E                                   
 ==============================================================================
                             ENDORSEMENT SCHEDULE                              
                                                                               
             EDITION                                                           
  FORM        DATE   DESCRIPTION/ADDITIONAL INFORMATION                PREMIUM 
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------
*CA0001       11-20  BUSINESS AUTO COVERAGE FORM                               
                     TERRORISM COVG INCL IN MAIN COV FORM            $      27 
*CA0122       06-19  KANSAS CHANGES                                            
*CA0265       01-16  KS CHANGES - CANCELLATION/NONRENEWAL                      
*CA2018       10-13  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES NOT COVERED                         
*CA2137       02-20  KS UNINSURED MOTORISTS COVERAGE                           
*CA7001A      02-22  COMM AUTO DECLARATIONS/ADDIT'L ITEMS                      
*CA7002A      02-22  COMM AUTO DECLARATIONS - ITEMS 4 & 5                      
*CA7007       11-20  QUICK REFERENCE BUSINESS AUTO FORM                        
*CA7093A      02-22  UM/UIM SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE                              
*CA7313       11-15  PREJUDGMENT INTEREST                                      
*CA7393       02-22  KANSAS TORT LIABILITY ENDORSEMENT                         
*CA7492       02-22  COMML AUTO ELITE EXT MUNI &/OR FIRE                       
*CA8112.2     11-15  IMPT NOTICE -PAYMENT FOR AFTERMARKET                      
*CA8331       06-19  IMPORTANT NOTICE TO POLICYHOLDERS                         
*CA8334       04-19  IMPORTANT NOTICE TO POLICYHOLDERS                         
*CA8353       02-22  2020 CA MULTISTATE PH NOTICE                              
*CA9944       10-13  LOSS PAYABLE CLAUSE                                       
*IL0017       11-98  COMMON POLICY CONDITIONS                                  
*IL0021       09-08  NUCLEAR ENERGY LIAB EXCL/BROAD FORM                       
*IL7004       03-20  MUTUAL POLICY PROVISIONS                                  
*IL7131A      04-01  COMM'L POLICY ENDORSEMENT SCHEDULE                        
*IL7604       01-19  KANSAS COMPANY ELIMINATION                                
*IL8576       10-17  MEDICARE IMPT NOTICE TO POLICYHOLDER                      
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
   AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23                                                      


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     75 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                     QUOTE NUMBER E667676-02
  ALTAMONT CITY OF                EFF DATE: 04/01/23         EXP DATE: 04/01/24
                                                                               
   **COMMERCIAL AUTO DECLARATIONS - BUSINESS AUTO COVERAGE FORM**              
                                                                               
  SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULE                                                       
  ITEM TWO - UNINSURED MOTORISTS COVERAGE AND UNDERINSURED MOTORISTS COVERAGE  
                                                                               
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------  
                                                                               
  THE LIMIT OF INSURANCE FOR THE COVERAGE SHOWN BELOW IS THE LIMIT OF INSUR-   
  ANCE SHOWN FOR THE STATE WHERE A COVERED 'AUTO' IS PRINCIPALLY GARAGED.      
  REFER TO THE SPECIFIC COVERAGE ENDORSEMENT FOR THE DESCRIPTION OF THE        
  COVERAGE PROVIDED FOR EACH STATE LISTED BELOW.                               
                                                                               
  COVERAGE                                                                     
  UNINSURED MOTORISTS LIMIT OF INSURANCE                                       
                                                                               
      "BODILY INJURY"   "BODILY INJURY"    "BODILY INJURY"  "PROPERTY DAMAGE"  
       AND "PROPERTY      EACH PERSON       EACH "ACCIDENT"  EACH "ACCIDENT"   
       DAMAGE"           EACH "ACCIDENT"                                       
       COMBINED                                                                
  ST   SINGLE LIMIT                                                            
                                                                               
  KS                                        $    60,000                        
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23   (BPP)                                               


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     76 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                     QUOTE NUMBER E667676-02
  ALTAMONT CITY OF                    EFF DATE: 04/01/23     EXP DATE: 04/01/24
                                                                               
                  COMMERCIAL AUTO DECLARATIONS - BUSINESS AUTO                 
                                                                               
                 ITEM THREE - SCHEDULE OF COVERED AUTOS YOU OWN                
  *****************************************************************************
               COVERED AUTO DESCRIPTION / COVERAGE               .    PREMIUM  
  *****************************************************************************
  LOC: 001   407 S HUSTON ST                                                   
             ALTAMONT  KS.  67330-9289                                         
                                                                               
  VEH NO   1   TERR: 117                                         .             
  1985 CHEVROLET    FIRE TRUCK            ID NO 1GBJK34M9FJ159801.             
  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:                                                      
  COST NEW:   20000  RADIUS:               USE:     NA           .             
  AGE: LIAB-x  PHYS-Z                                            .             
  FIRE DEPT VEHICLE         CLASS: 7909                          .             
        COVERED AUTOS LIABILITY                                  .$      361.00
        UNINSURED MOTORISTS                                      .     INCLUDED
        UNDERINSURED MOTORISTS                                   .     INCLUDED
        COMPREHENSIVE          ACV             1000 DED          .        26.00
        $ 1000 DEDUCTIBLE FOR ALL PERILS FOR EACH COVERED AUTO                 
        (A MAXIMUM DEDUCTIBLE MAY ALSO APPLY REFER TO COVERAGE FORM            
        FOR DETAILS.)                                                          
                                                                               
                                                                               
  SEE ITEM FOUR FOR HIRED OR BORROWED AUTOS                                    
                                                                               
        COLLISION              ACV             1000 DED          .        28.00
                                         TOTAL VEHICLE PREMIUM   .$      421.00
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
  VEH NO   2   TERR: 117                                         .             
  1997 FREIGHTLINER FIRE TRUCK            ID NO 1FV6JLCB8VH566483.             
  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:                                                      
  COST NEW:   98000  RADIUS:               USE:     NA           .             
  AGE: LIAB-x  PHYS-Y                                            .             
  FIRE DEPT VEHICLE         CLASS: 7909                          .             
        COVERED AUTOS LIABILITY                                  .$      361.00
        UNINSURED MOTORISTS                                      .     INCLUDED
        UNDERINSURED MOTORISTS                                   .     INCLUDED
        COMPREHENSIVE          ACV             1000 DED          .        51.00
        $ 1000 DEDUCTIBLE FOR ALL PERILS FOR EACH COVERED AUTO                 
        (A MAXIMUM DEDUCTIBLE MAY ALSO APPLY REFER TO COVERAGE FORM            
        FOR DETAILS.)                                                          
                                                                               
                                                                               
  SEE ITEM FOUR FOR HIRED OR BORROWED AUTOS                                    
                                                                               
        COLLISION              ACV             1000 DED          .        40.00
                                         TOTAL VEHICLE PREMIUM   .$      458.00
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23   (BPP)                                               


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     77 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                     QUOTE NUMBER E667676-02
  ALTAMONT CITY OF                    EFF DATE: 04/01/23     EXP DATE: 04/01/24
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  VEH NO   3   TERR: 117                                         .             
  1989 INT L        9300       FIRE TRUCK ID NO 2HSFBXZR4KC027364.             
  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:                                                      
  COST NEW:   82480  RADIUS:               USE:     NA           .             
  AGE: LIAB-x  PHYS-Z                                            .             
  FIRE DEPT VEHICLE         CLASS: 7909                          .             
        COVERED AUTOS LIABILITY                                  .$      361.00
        UNINSURED MOTORISTS                                      .     INCLUDED
        UNDERINSURED MOTORISTS                                   .     INCLUDED
        COMPREHENSIVE          ACV             1000 DED          .        46.00
        $ 1000 DEDUCTIBLE FOR ALL PERILS FOR EACH COVERED AUTO                 
        (A MAXIMUM DEDUCTIBLE MAY ALSO APPLY REFER TO COVERAGE FORM            
        FOR DETAILS.)                                                          
                                                                               
                                                                               
  SEE ITEM FOUR FOR HIRED OR BORROWED AUTOS                                    
                                                                               
        COLLISION              ACV             1000 DED          .        35.00
                                         TOTAL VEHICLE PREMIUM   .$      448.00
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
  VEH NO   4   TERR: 117                                         .             
  2006 INT L        TRASH      TRUCK      ID NO 1HTMMAAND6H307722.             
  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:                                                      
  COST NEW:   53000  RADIUS:     LOCAL     USE: COMMERCIAL       .             
  AGE: LIAB-M  PHYS-                                             .             
  HEAVY TRUCK               CLASS: 33499                         .             
        COVERED AUTOS LIABILITY                                  .$      367.00
        UNINSURED MOTORISTS                                      .     INCLUDED
        UNDERINSURED MOTORISTS                                   .     INCLUDED
                                         TOTAL VEHICLE PREMIUM   .$      373.00
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
  VEH NO   5   TERR: 117                                         .             
  2004 FORD         F550SD     UTILITY    ID NO 1FDAF56P74EC59933.             
  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: TRUCK                                                
  COST NEW:   33635  RADIUS:     LOCAL     USE: COMMERCIAL       .             
  AGE: LIAB-P  PHYS-P                                            .             
  MEDIUM TRUCK              CLASS: 23499                         .             
        COVERED AUTOS LIABILITY                                  .$      314.00
        UNINSURED MOTORISTS                                      .     INCLUDED
        UNDERINSURED MOTORISTS                                   .     INCLUDED
        COMPREHENSIVE          ACV             1000 DED          .        95.00
        $ 1000 DEDUCTIBLE FOR ALL PERILS FOR EACH COVERED AUTO                 
        (A MAXIMUM DEDUCTIBLE MAY ALSO APPLY REFER TO COVERAGE FORM            
        FOR DETAILS.)                                                          
                                                                               
                                                                               
  SEE ITEM FOUR FOR HIRED OR BORROWED AUTOS                                    
                                                                               
        COLLISION              ACV             1000 DED          .        64.00
                                         TOTAL VEHICLE PREMIUM   .$      479.00
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23   (BPP)                                               


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     78 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                     QUOTE NUMBER E667676-02
  ALTAMONT CITY OF                    EFF DATE: 04/01/23     EXP DATE: 04/01/24
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  VEH NO   6   TERR: 117                                         .             
  1997 GMC-CHEVY    C6500      UTILITY    ID NO 1GDJ6H1P6VJ504711.             
  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: TRUCK                                                
  COST NEW:   68000  RADIUS:     LOCAL     USE: COMMERCIAL       .             
  AGE: LIAB-Y  PHYS-Y                                            .             
  HEAVY TRUCK               CLASS: 33499                         .             
        COVERED AUTOS LIABILITY                                  .$      330.00
        UNINSURED MOTORISTS                                      .     INCLUDED
        UNDERINSURED MOTORISTS                                   .     INCLUDED
        COMPREHENSIVE          ACV             1000 DED          .        90.00
        $ 1000 DEDUCTIBLE FOR ALL PERILS FOR EACH COVERED AUTO                 
        (A MAXIMUM DEDUCTIBLE MAY ALSO APPLY REFER TO COVERAGE FORM            
        FOR DETAILS.)                                                          
                                                                               
                                                                               
  SEE ITEM FOUR FOR HIRED OR BORROWED AUTOS                                    
                                                                               
        COLLISION              ACV             1000 DED          .        93.00
                                         TOTAL VEHICLE PREMIUM   .$      519.00
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
  VEH NO   7   TERR: 117                                         .             
  2009 CHEVROLET    1500       FIRE       ID NO 1GBJK73J19F129755.             
  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: TRUCK                                                
  COST NEW:   75000  RADIUS:               USE:     NA           .             
  AGE: LIAB-x  PHYS-J                                            .             
  FIRE DEPT VEHICLE         CLASS: 7909                          .             
        COVERED AUTOS LIABILITY                                  .$      361.00
        UNINSURED MOTORISTS                                      .     INCLUDED
        UNDERINSURED MOTORISTS                                   .     INCLUDED
        COMPREHENSIVE          ACV             1000 DED          .        84.00
        $ 1000 DEDUCTIBLE FOR ALL PERILS FOR EACH COVERED AUTO                 
        (A MAXIMUM DEDUCTIBLE MAY ALSO APPLY REFER TO COVERAGE FORM            
        FOR DETAILS.)                                                          
                                                                               
                                                                               
  SEE ITEM FOUR FOR HIRED OR BORROWED AUTOS                                    
                                                                               
        COLLISION              ACV             1000 DED          .        57.00
                                         TOTAL VEHICLE PREMIUM   .$      508.00
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
  VEH NO   8   TERR: 117                                         .             
  1999 INT L        4700       UTILITY    ID NO 1HTSCAAN5XH612256.             
  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: TRUCK                                                
  COST NEW:   34142  RADIUS:     LOCAL     USE: COMMERCIAL       .             
  AGE: LIAB-V  PHYS-V                                            .             
  HEAVY TRUCK               CLASS: 33499                         .             
        COVERED AUTOS LIABILITY                                  .$      301.00
        UNINSURED MOTORISTS                                      .     INCLUDED
        UNDERINSURED MOTORISTS                                   .     INCLUDED
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23   (BPP)                                               


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     79 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                     QUOTE NUMBER E667676-02
  ALTAMONT CITY OF                    EFF DATE: 04/01/23     EXP DATE: 04/01/24
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
        COMPREHENSIVE          ACV             1000 DED          .        65.00
        $ 1000 DEDUCTIBLE FOR ALL PERILS FOR EACH COVERED AUTO                 
        (A MAXIMUM DEDUCTIBLE MAY ALSO APPLY REFER TO COVERAGE FORM            
        FOR DETAILS.)                                                          
                                                                               
                                                                               
  SEE ITEM FOUR FOR HIRED OR BORROWED AUTOS                                    
                                                                               
        COLLISION              ACV             1000 DED          .        77.00
                                         TOTAL VEHICLE PREMIUM   .$      449.00
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
  VEH NO   9   TERR: 117                                         .             
  2010 FORD         F-150      UTILITY    ID NO 1FTMF1CW5AKE78572.             
  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: TRUCK                                                
  COST NEW:   21380  RADIUS:     LOCAL     USE:  SERVICE         .             
  AGE: LIAB-I  PHYS-I                                            .             
  LIGHT TRUCK               CLASS: 01499                         .             
        COVERED AUTOS LIABILITY                                  .$      297.00
        UNINSURED MOTORISTS                                      .     INCLUDED
        UNDERINSURED MOTORISTS                                   .     INCLUDED
        COMPREHENSIVE          ACV             1000 DED          .       106.00
        $ 1000 DEDUCTIBLE FOR ALL PERILS FOR EACH COVERED AUTO                 
        (A MAXIMUM DEDUCTIBLE MAY ALSO APPLY REFER TO COVERAGE FORM            
        FOR DETAILS.)                                                          
                                                                               
                                                                               
  SEE ITEM FOUR FOR HIRED OR BORROWED AUTOS                                    
                                                                               
        COLLISION              ACV             1000 DED          .        61.00
                                         TOTAL VEHICLE PREMIUM   .$      470.00
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
  VEH NO  10   TERR: 117                                         .             
  2001 GMC-CHEVY    C7HO42     UTILITY    ID NO 1GDM7H1C51J511148.             
  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: TRUCK                                                
  COST NEW:   42872  RADIUS:     LOCAL     USE: COMMERCIAL       .             
  AGE: LIAB-T  PHYS-T                                            .             
  HEAVY TRUCK               CLASS: 33499                         .             
        COVERED AUTOS LIABILITY                                  .$      326.00
        UNINSURED MOTORISTS                                      .     INCLUDED
        UNDERINSURED MOTORISTS                                   .     INCLUDED
        COMPREHENSIVE          ACV             1000 DED          .        86.00
        $ 1000 DEDUCTIBLE FOR ALL PERILS FOR EACH COVERED AUTO                 
        (A MAXIMUM DEDUCTIBLE MAY ALSO APPLY REFER TO COVERAGE FORM            
        FOR DETAILS.)                                                          
                                                                               
                                                                               
  SEE ITEM FOUR FOR HIRED OR BORROWED AUTOS                                    
                                                                               
        COLLISION              ACV             1000 DED          .        77.00
                                         TOTAL VEHICLE PREMIUM   .$      495.00
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23   (BPP)                                               


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     80 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                     QUOTE NUMBER E667676-02
  ALTAMONT CITY OF                    EFF DATE: 04/01/23     EXP DATE: 04/01/24
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  VEH NO  11   TERR: 117                                         .             
  2013 CHEVROLET    FIRE TRUCK            ID NO 1GB4K2CG9DF231401.             
  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:                                                      
  COST NEW:   75000  RADIUS:               USE:     NA           .             
  AGE: LIAB-f  PHYS-F                                            .             
  FIRE DEPT VEHICLE         CLASS: 7909                          .             
        COVERED AUTOS LIABILITY                                  .$      361.00
        UNINSURED MOTORISTS                                      .     INCLUDED
        UNDERINSURED MOTORISTS                                   .     INCLUDED
        COMPREHENSIVE          ACV             1000 DED          .       100.00
        $ 1000 DEDUCTIBLE FOR ALL PERILS FOR EACH COVERED AUTO                 
        (A MAXIMUM DEDUCTIBLE MAY ALSO APPLY REFER TO COVERAGE FORM            
        FOR DETAILS.)                                                          
                                                                               
                                                                               
  SEE ITEM FOUR FOR HIRED OR BORROWED AUTOS                                    
                                                                               
        COLLISION              ACV             1000 DED          .        66.00
                                         TOTAL VEHICLE PREMIUM   .$      533.00
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
  VEH NO  12   TERR: 117                                         .             
  2017 CHEVROLET    SILVERADO  UTILITY    ID NO 1GC1KUEG4HF148012.             
  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: TRUCK                                                
  COST NEW:   41000  RADIUS:     LOCAL     USE:  SERVICE         .             
  AGE: LIAB-B  PHYS-B                                            .             
  LIGHT TRUCK               CLASS: 01499                         .             
        COVERED AUTOS LIABILITY                                  .$      382.00
        UNINSURED MOTORISTS                                      .     INCLUDED
        UNDERINSURED MOTORISTS                                   .     INCLUDED
        COMPREHENSIVE          ACV             1000 DED          .       232.00
        $ 1000 DEDUCTIBLE FOR ALL PERILS FOR EACH COVERED AUTO                 
        (A MAXIMUM DEDUCTIBLE MAY ALSO APPLY REFER TO COVERAGE FORM            
        FOR DETAILS.)                                                          
                                                                               
                                                                               
  SEE ITEM FOUR FOR HIRED OR BORROWED AUTOS                                    
                                                                               
        COLLISION              ACV             1000 DED          .       155.00
                                         TOTAL VEHICLE PREMIUM   .$      775.00
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
  VEH NO  13   TERR: 117                                         .             
  2017 DODGE        RAM 1500 P POLICE     ID NO 1C6RR7XT9H8724833.             
  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: TRUCK                                                
  COST NEW:   31595  RADIUS:               USE:     NA           .             
  AGE: LIAB-b  PHYS-B                                            .             
  LAW ENFORCEMENT VEH       CLASS: 7912                          .             
        COVERED AUTOS LIABILITY                                  .$      560.00
        UNINSURED MOTORISTS                                      .     INCLUDED
        UNDERINSURED MOTORISTS                                   .     INCLUDED
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23   (BPP)                                               


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     81 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                     QUOTE NUMBER E667676-02
  ALTAMONT CITY OF                    EFF DATE: 04/01/23     EXP DATE: 04/01/24
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
        COMPREHENSIVE          ACV             1000 DED          .       210.00
        $ 1000 DEDUCTIBLE FOR ALL PERILS FOR EACH COVERED AUTO                 
        (A MAXIMUM DEDUCTIBLE MAY ALSO APPLY REFER TO COVERAGE FORM            
        FOR DETAILS.)                                                          
                                                                               
                                                                               
  SEE ITEM FOUR FOR HIRED OR BORROWED AUTOS                                    
                                                                               
        COLLISION              ACV             1000 DED          .       162.00
                                         TOTAL VEHICLE PREMIUM   .$      938.00
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
  VEH NO  14   TERR: 117                                         .             
  2003 CHEVROLET    1500       PICKUP     ID NO 1GCEK14V93Z343739.             
  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:                                                      
  COST NEW:   21113  RADIUS:     LOCAL     USE:  SERVICE         .             
  AGE: LIAB-Q  PHYS-Q                                            .             
  LIGHT TRUCK               CLASS: 01499                         .             
        COVERED AUTOS LIABILITY                                  .$      264.00
        UNINSURED MOTORISTS                                      .     INCLUDED
        UNDERINSURED MOTORISTS                                   .     INCLUDED
        COMPREHENSIVE          ACV             1000 DED          .        73.00
        $ 1000 DEDUCTIBLE FOR ALL PERILS FOR EACH COVERED AUTO                 
        (A MAXIMUM DEDUCTIBLE MAY ALSO APPLY REFER TO COVERAGE FORM            
        FOR DETAILS.)                                                          
                                                                               
                                                                               
  SEE ITEM FOUR FOR HIRED OR BORROWED AUTOS                                    
                                                                               
        COLLISION              ACV             1000 DED          .        61.00
                                         TOTAL VEHICLE PREMIUM   .$      404.00
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
  VEH NO  15   TERR: 117                                         .             
  2018 STARLITE     TRAILER               ID NO 13YBF202XJC124148.             
  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:                                                      
  COST NEW:    5000  RADIUS:     LOCAL     USE:     NA           .             
  AGE: LIAB-A  PHYS-A                                            .             
  TRAILER                   CLASS: 68499                         .             
        COVERED AUTOS LIABILITY                                  .$       26.00
        COMPREHENSIVE          ACV             1000 DED          .        52.00
        $ 1000 DEDUCTIBLE FOR ALL PERILS FOR EACH COVERED AUTO                 
        (A MAXIMUM DEDUCTIBLE MAY ALSO APPLY REFER TO COVERAGE FORM            
        FOR DETAILS.)                                                          
                                                                               
                                                                               
  SEE ITEM FOUR FOR HIRED OR BORROWED AUTOS                                    
                                                                               
        COLLISION              ACV             1000 DED          .        41.00
                                         TOTAL VEHICLE PREMIUM   .$      119.00
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23   (BPP)                                               


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     82 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                     QUOTE NUMBER E667676-02
  ALTAMONT CITY OF                    EFF DATE: 04/01/23     EXP DATE: 04/01/24
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  VEH NO  16   TERR: 117                                         .             
  2005 INTERNATIONL ENCLOSED   trailer    ID NO 4RACS12115C002068.             
  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:                                                      
  COST NEW:    5000  RADIUS:     LOCAL     USE:     NA           .             
  AGE: LIAB-N  PHYS-N                                            .             
  TRAILER                   CLASS: 68499                         .             
        COVERED AUTOS LIABILITY                                  .$       20.00
        COMPREHENSIVE          ACV             1000 DED          .        46.00
        $ 1000 DEDUCTIBLE FOR ALL PERILS FOR EACH COVERED AUTO                 
        (A MAXIMUM DEDUCTIBLE MAY ALSO APPLY REFER TO COVERAGE FORM            
        FOR DETAILS.)                                                          
                                                                               
                                                                               
  SEE ITEM FOUR FOR HIRED OR BORROWED AUTOS                                    
                                                                               
        COLLISION              ACV             1000 DED          .        41.00
                                         TOTAL VEHICLE PREMIUM   .$      107.00
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
  VEH NO  17   TERR: 117                                         .             
  2019 DODGE        RAM 1500 C PCKUP TRCK ID NO 1C6RR7XT6KS735442.             
  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: W/ADDED EQUIPMENT                                    
  COST NEW:   42000  RADIUS:               USE:     NA           .             
  AGE: LIAB-5  PHYS-5                                            .             
  LAW ENFORCEMENT VEH       CLASS: 7912                          .             
        COVERED AUTOS LIABILITY                                  .$      560.00
        UNINSURED MOTORISTS                                      .     INCLUDED
        UNDERINSURED MOTORISTS                                   .     INCLUDED
        COMPREHENSIVE          ACV             1000 DED          .       292.00
        $ 1000 DEDUCTIBLE FOR ALL PERILS FOR EACH COVERED AUTO                 
        (A MAXIMUM DEDUCTIBLE MAY ALSO APPLY REFER TO COVERAGE FORM            
        FOR DETAILS.)                                                          
                                                                               
                                                                               
  SEE ITEM FOUR FOR HIRED OR BORROWED AUTOS                                    
                                                                               
        COLLISION              ACV             1000 DED          .       246.00
                                         TOTAL VEHICLE PREMIUM   .$    1,104.00
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
  VEH NO  18   TERR: 117                                         .             
  1985 INT L        1754       DUMP TRUCK ID NO 1HTLCHYN4FHA51438.             
  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:                                                      
  COST NEW:   25328  RADIUS:     LOCAL     USE: COMMERCIAL       .             
  AGE: LIAB-Z  PHYS-                                             .             
  MEDIUM TRUCK              CLASS: 23479                         .             
        COVERED AUTOS LIABILITY                                  .$      240.00
        UNINSURED MOTORISTS                                      .     INCLUDED
        UNDERINSURED MOTORISTS                                   .     INCLUDED
                                         TOTAL VEHICLE PREMIUM   .$      246.00
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23   (BPP)                                               


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     83 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                     QUOTE NUMBER E667676-02
  ALTAMONT CITY OF                    EFF DATE: 04/01/23     EXP DATE: 04/01/24
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  VEH NO  19   TERR: 117                                         .             
  2020 DODGE        RAM 1500 C POLICE TRK ID NO 1C6RR7XT0LS161244.             
  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: INCLUDING ATTACHED EQUIP                             
  COST NEW:   55730  RADIUS:               USE:     NA           .             
  AGE: LIAB-4  PHYS-4                                            .             
  LAW ENFORCEMENT VEH       CLASS: 7912                          .             
        COVERED AUTOS LIABILITY                                  .$      560.00
        UNINSURED MOTORISTS                                      .     INCLUDED
        UNDERINSURED MOTORISTS                                   .     INCLUDED
        COMPREHENSIVE          ACV             1000 DED          .       355.00
        $ 1000 DEDUCTIBLE FOR ALL PERILS FOR EACH COVERED AUTO                 
        (A MAXIMUM DEDUCTIBLE MAY ALSO APPLY REFER TO COVERAGE FORM            
        FOR DETAILS.)                                                          
                                                                               
                                                                               
  SEE ITEM FOUR FOR HIRED OR BORROWED AUTOS                                    
                                                                               
        COLLISION              ACV             1000 DED          .       298.00
                                         TOTAL VEHICLE PREMIUM   .$    1,219.00
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
  VEH NO  20   TERR: 117                                         .             
  2019 DITCH WITCH  VT14       TRAILER    ID NO 1DST522E0K1702959.             
  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:                                                      
  COST NEW:   10000  RADIUS:     LOCAL     USE:     NA           .             
  AGE: LIAB-5  PHYS-5                                            .             
  TRAILER                   CLASS: 68499                         .             
        COVERED AUTOS LIABILITY                                  .$       34.00
        COMPREHENSIVE          ACV              500 DED          .        96.00
        $  500 DEDUCTIBLE FOR ALL PERILS FOR EACH COVERED AUTO                 
        (A MAXIMUM DEDUCTIBLE MAY ALSO APPLY REFER TO COVERAGE FORM            
        FOR DETAILS.)                                                          
                                                                               
                                                                               
  SEE ITEM FOUR FOR HIRED OR BORROWED AUTOS                                    
                                                                               
        COLLISION              ACV              500 DED          .        44.00
                                         TOTAL VEHICLE PREMIUM   .$      174.00
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
  VEH NO  21   TERR: 117                                         .             
  2001 6X12         UTILITY    TRAILER    ID NO 1H9BF121230254002.             
  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:                                                      
  COST NEW:    5000  RADIUS:     LOCAL     USE:     NA           .             
  AGE: LIAB-T  PHYS-                                             .             
  TRAILER                   CLASS: 68499                         .             
        COVERED AUTOS LIABILITY                                  .$       18.00
                                         TOTAL VEHICLE PREMIUM   .$       18.00
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23   (BPP)                                               


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     84 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                     QUOTE NUMBER E667676-02
  ALTAMONT CITY OF                    EFF DATE: 04/01/23     EXP DATE: 04/01/24
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  VEH NO  22   TERR: 117                                         .             
  2021 CHEVROLET    SILVERADO  2500 PU    ID NO 1GC4YLE75MF247776.             
  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: UTILITY DEPT                                         
  COST NEW:   52065  RADIUS:     LOCAL     USE:  SERVICE         .             
  AGE: LIAB-3  PHYS-3                                            .             
  MEDIUM TRUCK              CLASS: 21499                         .             
        COVERED AUTOS LIABILITY                                  .$      412.00
        UNINSURED MOTORISTS                                      .     INCLUDED
        UNDERINSURED MOTORISTS                                   .     INCLUDED
        COMPREHENSIVE          ACV             1000 DED          .       342.00
        $ 1000 DEDUCTIBLE FOR ALL PERILS FOR EACH COVERED AUTO                 
        (A MAXIMUM DEDUCTIBLE MAY ALSO APPLY REFER TO COVERAGE FORM            
        FOR DETAILS.)                                                          
                                                                               
                                                                               
  SEE ITEM FOUR FOR HIRED OR BORROWED AUTOS                                    
                                                                               
        COLLISION              ACV             1000 DED          .       237.00
                                         TOTAL VEHICLE PREMIUM   .$      997.00
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
  VEH NO  23   TERR: 117                                         .             
  2022 INT L        HV607      TRASH TRK  ID NO 1HTEJTAR4NH498779.             
  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:                                                      
  COST NEW:  161167  RADIUS:     LOCAL     USE:     NA           .             
  AGE: LIAB-2  PHYS-2                                            .             
  EX-HEAVY TRUCK            CLASS: 40499                         .             
        COVERED AUTOS LIABILITY                                  .$      847.00
        UNINSURED MOTORISTS                                      .     INCLUDED
        UNDERINSURED MOTORISTS                                   .     INCLUDED
        COMPREHENSIVE          ACV             3000 DED          .       577.00
        $ 3000 DEDUCTIBLE FOR ALL PERILS FOR EACH COVERED AUTO                 
        (A MAXIMUM DEDUCTIBLE MAY ALSO APPLY REFER TO COVERAGE FORM            
        FOR DETAILS.)                                                          
                                                                               
                                                                               
  SEE ITEM FOUR FOR HIRED OR BORROWED AUTOS                                    
                                                                               
        COLLISION              ACV             3000 DED          .       590.00
                                         TOTAL VEHICLE PREMIUM   .$    2,020.00
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
  VEH NO  24   TERR: 117                                         .             
  2022 VAN MOR      RESCUE     PUMPER     ID NO 1FVACYFE7NHNA5796.             
  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:                                                      
  COST NEW:  310000  RADIUS:               USE:     NA           .             
  AGE: LIAB-2  PHYS-2                                            .             
  FIRE DEPT VEHICLE         CLASS: 7909                          .             
        COVERED AUTOS LIABILITY                                  .$      361.00
        UNINSURED MOTORISTS                                      .     INCLUDED
        UNDERINSURED MOTORISTS                                   .     INCLUDED
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23   (BPP)                                               


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     85 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                     QUOTE NUMBER E667676-02
  ALTAMONT CITY OF                    EFF DATE: 04/01/23     EXP DATE: 04/01/24
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
        COMPREHENSIVE          ACV             3000 DED          .       265.00
        $ 3000 DEDUCTIBLE FOR ALL PERILS FOR EACH COVERED AUTO                 
        (A MAXIMUM DEDUCTIBLE MAY ALSO APPLY REFER TO COVERAGE FORM            
        FOR DETAILS.)                                                          
                                                                               
                                                                               
  SEE ITEM FOUR FOR HIRED OR BORROWED AUTOS                                    
                                                                               
        COLLISION              ACV             3000 DED          .       191.00
                                         TOTAL VEHICLE PREMIUM   .$      823.00
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
  VEH NO  25   TERR: 117                                         .             
  2020 RAM          1500 CLASS POLICE TRK ID NO 1C6RR7LT0LS137631.             
  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:                                                      
  COST NEW:   44095  RADIUS:               USE:     NA           .             
  AGE: LIAB-4  PHYS-4                                            .             
  LAW ENFORCEMENT VEH       CLASS: 7912                          .             
        COVERED AUTOS LIABILITY                                  .$      560.00
        UNINSURED MOTORISTS                                      .     INCLUDED
        UNDERINSURED MOTORISTS                                   .     INCLUDED
        COMPREHENSIVE          ACV             1000 DED          .       306.00
        $ 1000 DEDUCTIBLE FOR ALL PERILS FOR EACH COVERED AUTO                 
        (A MAXIMUM DEDUCTIBLE MAY ALSO APPLY REFER TO COVERAGE FORM            
        FOR DETAILS.)                                                          
                                                                               
                                                                               
  SEE ITEM FOUR FOR HIRED OR BORROWED AUTOS                                    
                                                                               
        COLLISION              ACV             1000 DED          .       269.00
                                         TOTAL VEHICLE PREMIUM   .$    1,141.00
                                                                               
   SPECIAL INTEREST:                                                           
     02 - LOSS PAYEE                                                           
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
      PREMIUM SUMMARY                                                          
             COVERED AUTOS LIABILITY                            .$     8,584.00
             UNINSURED MOTORISTS                                .        126.00
             UNDERINSURED MOTORISTS                             .      INCLUDED
             COMPREHENSIVE                                      .      3,595.00
             COLLISION                                          .      2,933.00
                                                                .--------------
                                                         TOTAL  .$    15,238.00
                                                                               
    EXCEPT FOR TOWING AND LABOR, ALL PHYSICAL DAMAGE LOSS IS PAYABLE TO YOU AND
    THE LOSS PAYEE NAMED BELOW ACCORDING TO THEIR INTERESTS IN THE AUTO AT THE 
    TIME OF THE LOSS                                                           
                                                                               
  *****************************************************************************
                                SPECIAL INTERESTS                              
  *****************************************************************************
                                                                               
    LOSS PAYEE:                                                                
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23   (BPP)                                               


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     86 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                     QUOTE NUMBER E667676-02
  ALTAMONT CITY OF                    EFF DATE: 04/01/23     EXP DATE: 04/01/24
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
         01       DITCH WITCH FINANCIAL SERVICES                               
                  ISAOA                                                        
                  1625 W FOUNTAINHEAD PKWY                                     
                  TEMPE, AZ   85282-2371                                       
                  REFERENCE # AZ-FTN-10B-A                                     
                                                                               
         02       LABETTE BANK                                                 
                  PO BOX 497                                                   
                  ALTAMONT, KS   67330-0497                                    
                  REFERENCE #                                                  
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23   (BPP)                                               


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     87 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                     QUOTE NUMBER E667676-02
  ALTAMONT CITY OF                 EFF DATE: 04/01/23        EXP DATE: 04/01/24
                                                                               
                   COMMERCIAL AUTO DECLARATIONS - BUSINESS AUTO                
                                                                               
                                                                               
  ITEM FOUR:  SCHEDULE OF HIRED OR BORROWED COVERED AUTO                       
              COVERAGE AND PREMIUMS                                            
                                                                               
             COVERED AUTOS LIABILITY COVERAGE - COST OF HIRE BASIS             
                      FOR AUTOS  NOT  USED IN YOUR MOTOR                       
          CARRIER OPERATIONS (OTHER THAN MOBILE OR FARM EQUIPMENT)             
 COVERED AUTOS STATE ESTIMATED ANNUAL COST OF   RATE                  PREMIUM  
IABILITY COVERAGE    HIRE FOR ALL STATES                                       
                                                                               
  EXCESS       KS         IF ANY                100             $        168.00
  FOR 'AUTOS' NOT USED IN YOUR MOTOR CARRIER OPERATIONS, COST OF HIRE MEANS    
  THE TOTAL AMOUNT YOU INCUR FOR THE HIRE OF 'AUTOS' YOU DON'T OWN (NOT        
  INCLUDING 'AUTOS' YOU BORROW OR RENT FROM YOUR PARTNERS OR 'EMPLOYEES'       
  OR THEIR FAMILY MEMBERS).  COST OF HIRE DOES NOT INCLUDE CHARGES FOR SERVICES
  PERFORMED BY MOTOR CARRIERS OF PROPERTY OR PASSENGERS.                       
                                                                  -------------
                                                  TOTAL PREMIUM  $       168.00
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  ITEM FIVE:  SCHEDULE FOR NON-OWNERSHIP COVERED AUTOS LIABILITY               
                                                                      PREMIUM  
   OTHER THAN A SOCIAL SERVICE AGENCY                                          
                          NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES       0 - 25       $       181.00
                                                                  -------------
                     TOTAL NON-OWNERSHIP COVERED AUTOS PREMIUM   $       181.00
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23   (BPP)                                               


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     88 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
  EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                     QUOTE NUMBER E667676-02
  ALTAMONT CITY OF                EFF DATE: 04/01/23         EXP DATE: 04/01/24
                                                                               
                            ENDORSEMENT PREMIUM DETAIL                         
                                                                               
         ENDORSEMENTS                             CLASS          PREMIUM       
                                                                               
   Auto Elite Extension Muni &/Or Vol Fire         8580       $      250.00    
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                           %   
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
  AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23   (BPP)                                               


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     89 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
   EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY               Quote Number: J667676-02    
                                                                               
                                                                               
                              Q U O T A T I O N                                
                     C O M M E R C I A L   U M B R E L L A                     
                                                                               
                 Quotation is Valid From 02/28/23 to 04/01/23                  
               Proposed Policy Period:  From 04/01/23 to 04/01/24              
                        (Quote may be subject to change)                       
                                                                               
        P R E P A R E D  F O R:               P R E S E N T E D  B Y:          
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
   CITY OF ALTAMONT                         AGENCY SERVICES CORPORATION        
   PO BOX 305                               OF KANSAS, INC                     
   407 S HUSTON ST                          815 SW TOPEKA BLVD                 
   ALTAMONT KS 67330-0305                   TOPEKA KS 66612-1672               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                              AGENT: AL 7235                   
       AGENCY BILL                            AGENT PHONE: (785)232-0561       
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
    Insured is: MUNICIPALITY                                                   
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
             L  I  M  I  T  S    O F    I  N  S  U  R  A  N  C  E              
                                                                               
           Each Occurrence Limit (Liability Coverage)  $  2,000,000            
                                                                               
           Personal & Advertising Injury Limit         $  2,000,000            
             (Any one person or organization)                                  
                                                                               
           Aggregate Limit (Liability Coverage)        $ 2,000,000             
             (except with respect to "covered autos")                          
  -----------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                  ---------------------------------------------
                                  PREMIUM NOT SUBJECT TO AUDIT $     8,039.00  
                                  ---------------------------------------------
                                                                               
                      A $100 MINIMUM POLICY PREMIUM APPLIES                    
                 IF POLICY IS CANCELLED AFTER THE EFFECTIVE DATE.              
  -----------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
   AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23 BPP                                                  


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     90 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                     QUOTE NUMBER: J667676-02
                                                                               
 CITY OF ALTAMONT                      EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24
                                                                               
              C O M M E R C I A L   U M B R E L L A   P O L I C Y              
                                   Q U O T E                                   
 ==============================================================================
                             ENDORSEMENT SCHEDULE                              
                                                                               
             EDITION                                                           
  FORM        DATE   DESCRIPTION/ADDITIONAL INFORMATION                PREMIUM 
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------
*CU0001       04-13  COMM LIABILITY UMBRELLA COV FORM                          
*CU0133       01-16  KANSAS CHANGES                                            
*CU0210       09-00  KS CHANGES - CANCELLATION & NONRENEW                      
*CU2123       02-02  NUCLEAR ENERGY LIAB EXCL BROAD FORM                       
*CU2127       12-04  FUNGI OR BACTERIA EXCLUSION                               
*CU2130       01-15  CAP OF LOSSES FROM CERT ACTS OF TERR                      
*CU2136       01-15  EXCL PUNITIVE DMG CERT ACTS OF TERR                       
*CU2171       06-15  EXCLUSION-UNMANNED AIRCRAFT                               
*CU2176       12-07  KS SILICA/RELATED DUST EXCL O/T AUTO                      
*CU2186       05-14  EXCL-ACCESS/DISCL OF CONFID/PERSONAL                      
*CU2209       04-13  EXCL - FAILURE TO SUPPLY                                  
*CU2225       09-18  EXCL-EMRGNCY VEH-VOL FIREFIGHTER INJ                      
*CU2423       12-07  COVERAGE FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                        
*CU7001A      11-15  SCHED OF PRIMARY INS - AUTOMATED                          
*CU7268.2     08-06  ABUSE OR MOLESTATION - FOLLOW FORM                        
*CU7276       03-21  COMMERCIAL UMBRELLA AMENDMENT OF COV                      
*CU7290.1     01-21  LINEBACKER PUBLIC OFFICIALS/EPL END                       
                       PUBLIC OFFICIALS WRONGFUL ACT                           
                       AND EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES LIABILITY                      
                        RETROACTIVE DATE: 04/01/2018                           
*CU7293       08-06  FOREIGN EXPOSURE FOLLOWING FORM                           
*CU7299       08-06  EXCLUSION - LEAD                                          
*CU7346.1     11-20  COMMUNICABLE DISEASE EXCLUSION                            
*CU7347.1     11-20  COMMUNICABLE DISEASE EXCLUSION                            
*CU7404.1     10-08  UMBRELLA LIAB AMEND - FOLLOW FORM                         
*CU7441       05-19  EXCLUSION-VIOLENT EVENT RESPONSE COV                      
*CU7462       04-15  KS-TORT CLAIMS ACT ENDORSEMENT                            
*CU7464       07-15  LAW ENFORCEMENT LIABILITY                                 
*CU7483       03-20  SILICA OR SILICA-RELATED DUST EXCL                        
*CU7486       10-22  CANNABIS EXCL/EXCP RETAIL SALES CBD                       
*CU8159       10-22  IMPORTANT NOTICE TO POLIYCHOLDERS                         
*IL0017       11-98  COMMON POLICY CONDITIONS                                  
*IL7004       03-20  MUTUAL POLICY PROVISIONS                                  
*IL7131A      04-01  COMM'L POLICY ENDORSEMENT SCHEDULE                        
*IL7168       01-22  ASBESTOS EXCLUSION                                        
*IL7605       01-19  KANSAS COMPANY ELIMINATION                                
*IL8383.2A    12-20  DISCL PURSUANT TERRSM RISK INS. ACT             $      79 
*IL8384A      01-08  TERRORISM NOTICE                                          
*IL8605       01-21  COMM DISEASE EXCLUSION-POLICYHOLDER                       
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
   AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23                                                      


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     91 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                     QUOTE NUMBER: J667676-02
 CITY OF ALTAMONT                      EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                       T E R R O R I S M   N O T I C E                         
                                                                               
                                                                               
      This insurance may include coverage for certified acts of terrorism      
      as defined in the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act, as amended.              
                                                                               
      Attached you will find a disclosure, which identifies the specific       
      charge for certified acts of terrorism.                                  
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
           YOU MAY HAVE THE OPTION TO REJECT THIS TERRORISM COVERAGE           
           ---------------------------------------------------------           
                                                                               
             For additional information, please contact your agent             
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
   AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23                                                      


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     92 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
 EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                     QUOTE NUMBER: J667676-02
 CITY OF ALTAMONT                      EFF DATE: 04/01/23    EXP DATE: 04/01/24
                                                                               
     THIS ENDORSEMENT IS ATTACHED TO AND MADE PART OF YOUR POLICY IN RESPONSE  
    TO THE DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS OF THE TERRORISM RISK INSURANCE ACT.        
    THIS ENDORSEMENT DOES NOT GRANT ANY COVERAGE OR CHANGE THE TERMS           
    AND CONDITIONS OF ANY COVERAGE UNDER THE POLICY.                           
                                                                               
                   D I S C L O S U R E   P U R S U A N T   T O                 
             T E R R O R I S M   R I S K   I N S U R A N C E   A C T           
    -----------------------------------------------------------------------    
                                S C H E D U L E                                
       Terrorism Premium (Certified Acts)  $79.00                              
    -----------------------------------------------------------------------    
     A. Disclosure Of Premium:                                                 
       In accordance with the federal Terrorism Risk Insurance Act, we are     
       required to provide you with a notice disclosing the portion of         
       your premium, if any, attributable to coverage for terrorist acts       
       certified under the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act. The portion of        
       your premium attributable to such coverage is shown in the Schedule     
       of this endorsement or in the policy Declarations.                      
                                                                               
     B. Disclosure Of Federal Participation In Payment Of Terrorism Losses:    
        The United States Government, Department of the Treasury, will pay     
       a share of terrorism losses insured under the federal program. The      
       federal share equals 80% of that portion of the amount of such insured  
       losses that exceeds the applicable insurer retention. However, if       
       aggregate insured losses attributable to terrorist acts certified under 
       the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act exceed $100 billion in a calendar year,
       the Treasury shall not make any payment for any portion of the amount of
       such losses that exceeds $100 billion.                                  
                                                                               
     C. Cap On Insurer Participation In Payment Of Terrorism Losses:           
       If aggregate insured losses attributable to terrorist acts certified    
       under the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act exceed $100 billion in a calendar
       year and we have met our insurer deductible under the Terrorism Risk    
       Insurance Act, we shall not be liable for the payment of any portion of 
       the amount of such losses that exceeds $100 billion, and in such case   
       insured losses up to that amount are subject to pro rata allocation in  
       accordance with procedures established by the Secretary of the Treasury.
                                                                               
       The following statement is required to be part of the disclosure notice 
       in MISSOURI:                                                            
       The premium above is for certain losses resulting from certified acts of
       terrorism as covered pursuant to coverage provisions, limitations and   
       exclusions in this policy. You should read the definition in your policy
       carefully, but generally speaking, "certified" acts of terrorism are    
       acts that exceed $5 million in aggregate losses to the insurance        
       industry and which are subsequently declared by the U.S. Secretary of   
       the Treasury as a certified terrorist act under the Terrorism Risk      
       Insurance Act. Some losses resulting from certified acts of terrorism   
       are not covered. Read your policy and endorsements carefully.           
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
   AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23                                                      


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     93 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
   EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                   Quote Number: J667676-02
   ALTAMONT CITY OF                      Eff Date: 04/01/23  Exp Date: 04/01/24
                                                                               
           C O M M E R C I A L   U M B R E L L A   S C H E D U L E             
   ****************************************************************************
                                                                               
                           R E T A I N E D   L I M I T                         
                           ---------------------------                         
                                                                               
                        Self Insured Retention  $10,000                        
                                                                               
                        SCHEDULE OF UNDERLYING INSURANCE                       
   - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
                                                                               
   Commercial Auto Liability                                                   
           Company: Employers Mutual Casualty Company                          
     Policy Number: E667676              Policy Period: 04/01/23 to 04/01/24   
                                                                               
     Minimum Applicable Limits                                                 
       Covered Auto Liability                   $ 1,000,000 Each Accident      
                                                                               
                                                                               
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
   Commercial General Liability                                                
           Company: EMCASCO Insurance Company                                  
     Policy Number: D667676              Policy Period: 04/01/23 to 04/01/24   
                                                                               
     Occurrence Basis                                                          
                                                                               
     Minimum Applicable Limits                                                 
       General Aggregate                        $ 2,000,000                    
       Products-Completed Operations Aggregate  $ 2,000,000                    
       Personal and Advertising Injury          $ 1,000,000                    
       Each Occurrence                          $ 1,000,000                    
                                                                               
                                                                               
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
   Public Officials Liability (Claims Made)                                    
           Company: Employers Mutual Casualty Company                          
     Policy Number: K667676              Policy Period: 04/01/23 to 04/01/24   
                                                                               
     Minimum Applicable Limits                                                 
                                                $ 1,000,000 Each Loss          
                                                $ 2,000,000 Aggregate          
                                                                               
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
   AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23 BPP                                                  


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     94 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL
   EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY                   Quote Number: J667676-02
   ALTAMONT CITY OF                      Eff Date: 04/01/23  Exp Date: 04/01/24
                                                                               
   Law Enforcement Liability                                                   
           Company: Employers Mutual Casualty Company                          
     Policy Number: M667676              Policy Period: 04/01/23 to 04/01/24   
                                                                               
     Minimum Applicable Limits                                                 
                                                $ 1,000,000 Each Occurrence    
                                                $ 2,000,000 Aggregate          
                                                                               
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
                                                                               
   AS QUOTED ON: 02/28/23 BPP                                                  


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138  AS     95 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL


Disclosure Pursuant to Terrorism Risk Insurance Act


    This disclosure is attached to and made part of your Quote Proposal in response to the
    disclosure requirements of the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act.  This disclosure does not
    grant any coverage or change the terms and conditions of any coverage under the policy.


A. Disclosure Of Premium:
     In accordance with the federal Terrorism Risk Insurance Act, we are required to provide
     you with a notice disclosing the portion of your premium, if any, attributable to coverage
     for terrorism acts certified under the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act.  The portion of your
     premium attributable to such coverage is shown in the Quote Proposal.


B. Disclosure Of Federal Participation In Payment Of Terrorism Losses:
     The United States Government, Department of the Treasury, will pay a share of terrorism
     losses insured under the federal program.  For losses occurring in 2015, the federal share
     equals 85% of that portion of the amount of such insured losses that exceeds the applicable
     insurer retention.  Beginning on January 1, 2016, the federal share will decrease by one
     percentage point per calendar year until equal to 80% of that portion of the amount of
     such insured losses that exceeds the applicable insurer retention.  However, if aggregate
     insured losses attributable to terrorist acts certified under the Terrorism Risk Insurance
     Act exceed $100 billion in a calendar year, the Treasury shall not make any payment for
     any portion of the amount of such losses that exceeds $100 billion.


C. Cap On Insurer Participation In Payment Of Terrorism Losses:
     If aggregate insured losses attributable to terrorist acts certified under the Terrorism Risk
     Insurance Act exceed $100 billion in a calendar year and we have met our insurer
     deductible under the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act, we shall not be liable for the payment
     of any portion of the amount of such losses that exceeds $100 billion, and in such case
     insured losses up to that amount are subject to pro rata allocation in accordance with
     procedures established by the Secretary of the Treasury.


The following statement is required to be part of the disclosure notice in MISSOURI:
The premium shown on the Quote Proposal is for certain losses resulting from certified acts
of terrorism as covered pursuant to coverage provisions, limitations and exclusions in the
policy that may be issued based on this quote.  You should read the definition in your policy
carefully, but generally speaking, "certified" acts of terrorism are acts that exceed $5 million
in aggregate losses to the insurance industry and which are subsequently declared by the
U.S. Secretary of the Treasury as a certified terrorist act under the Terrorism Risk Insurance
Act.  Some losses resulting from certified acts of terrorism are not covered.
                                                                                                                        


     Read your policy and endorsements carefully.


Thank you for the opportunity to present this proposal to you.  We hope you will allow us the
privilege to serve your insurance needs.


Agency Services Corporation of Kansas, Inc


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138   AS    96 of 97







        


CONDITIONAL


Terrorism Risk Insurance Act Schedule


For the following sections, coverage for Certified Acts of Terrorism is accepted:
      Commercial Property (A-03)                     $ 140.00                     
      General Liability (Occurrence) (D-03)                     $ 29.00                     
      Linebacker - Claims Made (K-02)                     $ 114.00                     
      Law Enforcement Liability (M-02)                     $ 49.00                     
      Business Auto (E-02)                     $ 27.00                     
      Commercial Umbrella (J-02)                     $ 79.00                     


For the following sections, coverage for Certified Acts of Terrorism is not applicable:
      CyberSolutions (Q-01)                                                       
      Govt Crime/Fidelity Package (F-01)                                                       
      Commercial Inland Marine (C-02)                                                       


Prepared for: CITY OF ALTAMONT 138/138   AS   97 of 97











CITY OF ALTAMONT 
 

407 S HUSTON   ▪   P.O. BOX 305   ▪   ALTAMONT, KS 67330 

PHONE (620) 784-5612   ▪   FAX (620) 784-5882   ▪   WEBSITE: ALTAMONTKS.COM 

 

 
 

Insurance Renewal Information 

City Council 

March 9, 2023 

 

Last year’s insurance premium was $63,194.00 compared to this year’s 
$70,290.00. The City’s portion of last year’s premium was $57,785.00.  
The remainder of the insurance premium was Mount Pleasant 
Township for the Fire Department which was paid by the Township. I 
currently do not have the breakdown of the City’s and Township’s 
premium amounts for renewal.  
 
In 2022, the City receive a dividend check in the amount of $7,087.51 
back from EMC Insurance. Our insurance agent, Brannon Green, expects 
the City will get one this year as well. 
 
As noted in Brannon’s email, building valuations were updated to cover 
the increase of replacement cost, plus an additional policy for Loss of 
Salary and Fringe Benefits.   
 
Brannon stated EMC Insurance is still the best provider for the City of 
Altamont.  





CITY OF ALTAMONT 
 

407 S HUSTON   ▪   P.O. BOX 305   ▪   ALTAMONT, KS 67330 

PHONE (620) 784-5612   ▪   FAX (620) 784-5882   ▪   WEBSITE: ALTAMONTKS.COM 

 

 
 

City Administrator Report 

City Council 

March 9, 2023 

 

1. Sewer - Tri-Star Utilities replaced the sewer line north of 4th Street 

between 401 S Washington and High School Street. 

2. Solid Waste - The Solid Waste Committee requested revenue 

and expense figures from GFL, regarding the county owned 

transfer station, in December and have not received this 

information from them.   

a. The Solid Waste Committee approved an increase from the 

temporary rate of $40.76 per ton to $42.00 per ton from 

March 1st, 2023, to June 1st, 2024, without the option for 

them to request another rate increase during that time.  

The proposed rate has been presented to GFL for their 

approval or for them to counter. 

i. GFL has not responded to the proposal. 

3. Building Repairs - TW Construction continues to work on the Utility 

building behind 501 S Huston. 

4. Cox Communications - Cox Communications started 

construction in Altamont the week of February 13. 

a. The Utility Department has been busy marking One Call 

locates and overseeing the project. 

5. Year End - Continuing to work on year-end reports 

6. Audit - The 2022 Annual Audit is scheduled for April 4, 2023. 

7. HELP - Attended the monthly HELP meeting 

a. Heather Beasley judged the Labette Youth 

Entrepreneurship Challenge at Labette County High 

School. The winner won $1000 and will advance towards 

State.  

8. Court Conference - Heather attended Court Conference. 

9. Level Payment - Bridget has been calculating the new level 

payments for the upcoming year and will be mailing out letters 

in the next couple of weeks.  If you are interested in level 

payment, please contact the City Office. 



 

 

 
PAGE 2 

 

10. Recreation - Bridget compiled youth soccer teams and 

submitted teams to Parsons Recreation Commission for their 

season.  

a. The Altamont Recreation Commission is hosting an Easter 

egg hunt on April 1st at 11:00 a.m.  The Easter egg hunt will 

take place on the west side of Labette County High School. 

11. Insurance - Reviewing Insurance renewal policy and 

updated required forms 

12. Lead and Copper - If you have not turned in your Lead and 

Copper Survey, please get those turned in.  Contact the City 

Office if you need a new copy of the survey. 



EXECUTIVE SESSION MOTIONS 
 

I move the city council recess into executive session to discuss an individual employee’s performance 
pursuant to the non-elected personnel matter exception, K.S.A. 75-4319 (b) (1) to include:  (people to 

participate besides governing body.)  The open meeting will resume in the city council room at 
____PM. 

 
I move the city council recess into executive session to discuss Attorney – Client privilege matter 
exception, K.S.A.  75-4319(b)(2) to include: (people to participate besides governing body.)  The 

open meeting will resume in the city council room at _____PM.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        
 

I move the city council recess into executive session to preliminary discuss employer-employee 
negotiations matter exception, K.S.A.  75-4319(b) (3) to include: (people to participate besides 

governing body.)  The open meeting will resume in the city council room at _____PM. 
 

I move the city council recess into executive session to preliminary discuss property acquisition matter 
exception, K.S.A.  75-4319(b)(6) to include: (people to participate besides governing body.)  The 

open meeting will resume in the city council room at _____PM.                                                                                      
 

I move the city council recess into executive session to discuss data relating to financial affairs or 
trade secrets of corporations, partnerships, trusts, and individual proprietorships pursuant to the non-
elected personnel matter exception, K.S.A. 75-4319(b)(4) to include: (people to participate besides 

governing body.)  The open meeting will resume in the city council room at _____PM.                                              
 

K.S.A. 75-4319. Closed or executive meetings; conditions; authorized subjects for discussion; binding 
action prohibited; certain documents identified in meetings not subject to disclosure. (a) Upon formal 
motion made, seconded and carried, all bodies and agencies subject to the open meetings act 
may recess, but not adjourn, open meetings for closed or executive meetings. Any motion to recess 
for a closed or executive meeting shall include a statement of (1) the justification for closing the 
meeting, (2) the subjects to be discussed during the closed or executive meeting and (3) the time 
and place at which the open meeting shall resume. Such motion, including the required statement, 
shall be recorded in the minutes of the meeting and shall be maintained as a part of the permanent 
records of the body or agency. Discussion during the closed or executive meeting shall be limited to 
those subjects stated in the motion. 
(b) No subjects shall be discussed at any closed or executive meeting, except the following:  
(1) Personnel matters of nonelected personnel;  
(2) consultation with an attorney for the body or agency which would be deemed privileged in the 
attorney-client relationship;  
(3) matters relating to employer-employee negotiations whether or not in consultation with the 
representative or representatives of the body or agency;  
(4) confidential data relating to financial affairs or trade secrets of corporations, partnerships, trusts, 
and individual proprietorships;  
(5) matters relating to actions adversely or favorably affecting a person as a student, patient or 
resident of a public institution, except that any such person shall have the right to a public hearing if 
requested by the person;  
(6) preliminary discussions relating to the acquisition of real property; 
 



Easter Egg Hunt 

Saturday, April 1st 

11:00 AM Sharp 
 

Easter Bunny Pictures 

 

LCHS West Lawn 

Kids Birth to 5th Grade 

 

Sponsored by Altamont Recreation Commission 


	Agenda 03-09-2023
	Council Minutes 02-23-2023
	Postage for Utility Billing 2-27-23
	AP Check Register
	AP Approved Invoices by Vendor- Summary
	AP P13  Approved Invoices by Vendor- Summary
	Dr. Wyrick's Note
	Gate #2
	Altamont Prepay Participation Agreement with Cities (FINAL)
	Office Hour Change Proposal
	Other Cities with Alternative Work Schedules
	20 Acres Baling 2023
	NRP Brochure
	City of Altamont Insurance Renewal
	Insurance Information
	Insurance Premium Quote
	City Administrator Report 3-9-2023
	Executive Session Motion
	EASTER



